
 

 

STATE OF NEW YORK 
PUBLIC HEALTH AND HEALTH PLANNING COUNCIL 

 
COMMITTEE DAY  

 
AGENDA 

 
September 12, 2013 

10:00 a.m. 
 

90 Church Street 
4th Floor, Room 4A & 4B 

New York City 
 

I. COMMITTEE ON ESTABLISHMENT AND PROJECT REVIEW 
 
Jeffrey Kraut, Chair 

  
A. Adoption of the Ad Hoc Advisory Committee on Environmental and 

Construction Standard’s Final Report and Recommendations 
 
Jeffrey Kraut, Chair 
 
Robert Schmidt, Director, Certificate of Need Review Group 
Division of Health Facility Planning 

Exhibit #1 

 
B. Applications for Construction of Health Care Facilities 

 
Continuing Care Retirement Community - Construction Exhibit # 2 

 
1. 131304 C Peconic Landing at Southold 

(Suffolk County) 
 

Upstate Request For Applications - Certified Home Health Agencies - 
Construction 

Exhibit # 3 

 
 Number Applicant/Facility 

 
1. 131186 C HCR 

(Clinton County) 
 

2. 131187 C HCR 
(Madison County) 

3. 131188 C HCR 
(Schoharie County) 
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Upstate Dear Administrator Letters – Long Term Home Health Care 
Program - Construction 

Exhibit # 4 

 
1. 121267 C TLC Health Network-Lake Shore Hospital 

(Chautauqua County) 
 

C. Applications for Establishment and Construction of Health Care 
Facilities/Agencies 

 

 
Acute Care Services – Establish/Construct Exhibit # 5 

 
 Number Applicant/Facility 

 
1. 132025 E White Plains Hospital Center 

(Westchester County) 
 

2. 132026 E Northern Westchester Hospital 
(Westchester County) 
 

3. 132027 E Lawrence Hospital Center 
(Westchester County) 
 

4. 132028 E Phelps Memorial Hospital 
(Westchester County) 
 

5. 132088 E St. Lawrence Health System, Inc. 
(St. Lawrence County) 
 

 
Ambulatory Surgery Centers - Establish/Construct Exhibit # 6 

 
 Number Applicant/Facility 

 
1. 121373 B Lockport Ambulatory Surgery, LLC 

(Niagara County) 
 

2. 131030 B Bay Ridge Surgi-Center, LLC 
(Kings County) 
 

3. 131308 B Great South Bay Endoscopy Center, LLC 
(Suffolk County) 
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4. 132056 E Eye Surgery Center of Westchester 

(Westchester County) 
 

5. 132057 E Queens Endoscopy ASC, LLC 
(Allegany County) 

 
Diagnostic and Treatment Centers - Establish/Construct Exhibit # 7 

 
 Number Applicant/Facility 

 
1. 062287 E SDTC – The Center for Discovery Incorporated 

(Sullivan County) 
 

2. 131237 E B&L Health, Inc. d/b/a Allhealth D&TC  
(Kings County) 
 

3. 131258 B AIDS Healthcare Foundation 
(Kings County) 
 

4. 131329 E Planned Parenthood of Central and Western New York, Inc. 
(Erie County) 
 

5. 131341 E PALA Community Care, LLC 
d/b/a PALA Community Care 
(Kings County) 

 
Dialysis Services- Establish/Construct Exhibit # 8 

 
 Number Applicant/Facility 

 
1. 132065 E Plattsburgh Associates, LLC 

(Clinton County) 
 

 



 

 4

 
Residential Health Care Facilities - Establish/Construct Exhibit # 9 

 
 Number Applicant/Facility 

 
1. 131107 E JSSG Healthcare, LLC 

d/b/a Fiddlers Green Manor Rehabilitation and Nursing Center 
(Erie County) 
 

2. 131120 E Essex Operations Associates, LLC  
d/b/a Essex Center for Rehabilitation and Healthcare 
(Essex County) 
 

3. 131193 E Washington Operating Associates LLC  
d/b/a Washington Center for Rehabilitation and Healthcare 
(Washington County) 
 

4. 131195 E River Ridge Operating, LLC d/b/a River Ridge Living Center 
(Montgomery County) 
 

5. 132079 E Auburn Senior Services, Inc. 
(Cayuga County) 
 

6. 132093 B Auburn Senior Services, Inc. 
(Cayuga County) 

 
 Certified Home Health Agencies – Establish/Construct Exhibit # 10 

 
 Number Applicant/Facility 

 
1. 131281 E L. Woerner, Inc. d/b/a HCR 

(Washington County) 
 
 

C. Certificates  
 

Certificate of Incorporation Exhibit # 11 
 

 Applicant 
 

1. The Hazel Thomas Holder Lung Foundation, Inc. 
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Certificate of Amendment of the Certificate of Incorporation Exhibit # 12 
 

 Applicant 
 

1. The Foundation of St. Mary’s Hospital at Amsterdam, Inc. 
 

Certificate of Dissolution Exhibit # 13 
 

 Applicant 
 

1. The Linden Foundation, Inc. 
 

D. Home Health Agency Licensures 
 

 

 
Home Health Agency Licensures 
 

 Exhibit # 14 

 Number 
 

Applicant/Facility  
 

 2071-L Home Life Health Care, LLC d/b/a Alvita Care 
(Kings, Bronx, Queens, Richmond, New York and 
Westchester Counties) 
 

 

 2001-L Effective Home Care, LLC  
(Bronx, Richmond, Kings, Westchester, New York and 
Queens Counties) 
 

 

 2090-L Merchant Care Services, Inc.  
d/b/a BrightStar of White Plains 
(Bronx and Westchester Counties) 
 

 

 1615-L Universal Home Care Agency of New York, Inc. 
(Bronx, Westchester, Kings, New York and Queens 
Counties) 
 

 

 2242-L Mount View Assisted Living, Inc. 
(Niagara County) 
 

 

 
II. COMMITTEE ON PUBLIC HEALTH 

 
Dr. Jo Ivey Boufford, Chair 
  

III. COMMITTEE ON HEALTH PLANNING 
 
 Dr. John Rugge, Chair 



 
New York State Department of Health 

Public Health and Health Planning Council 
 

September 12, 2013 
Attachments 

 
 

Continuing Care Retirement Community - Construction Exhibit # 2 
 
1. 131304 C Peconic Landing at Southold 

(Suffolk County) 
 
 
 



Project #131304

BPA Attachment A

Peconic Landing at Southold, Inc. and

Peconic Landing Housing Association Cooperative; It

Consolidated Statements of Financial Position

December 31,

Property and. equipment, net

Resident deposits and escrows

Deferred financing costs, net

Deferred marketing costs, net

20 2

$ l,1y59,355
7, `70,061

8,510

2,502

4,837

______

2,633

7,898

2,27,757

I ,26,98l

7b4732

6,41,516

1 0,60,986

12,502

1 0,58,484

72,26,435

95,752

89,l70

1,.Obl,146

$ 106,138,885

$ 1,71.1,094

5,375,065

991,816

163,247

41,372

1,494,174

9,776,768

2,258,502

969,575

467,857

6,220,195

9,915,129

163,247

9,752,882

75,121,516

10,737,822

926,222

1,299,094

$ 107,614,304

LIABILITIES AND NET DEFICIT.

Current Liabilities

Current portion of long term debt

Accounts payable and accrued expenses

Accrued interest payable

Total Current Liabilities

Residents' deposits and escrow payable

Refundable deposits

Deferred revenue from health care reserve fees

Options and upgrade liability

Long term debt, less current portion

Total Liabilities

Net Asset Deficit

Unrestricted

Temporarily restricted

Total Net Deficit

$ 40,000

2,537,598

I8,7i7

3,076,31 5

9,2 5,378

106,708,155

4,110,647

1250,026

27,996,652

1 52,4' 7,373

46,92,218

63,730

46,28,488.

$ 106,18,885

$ 410,000

2,325,146

140,255

2,875,401

10,277,436

104r091 /191

4,414,804

1,398,955

28,403,458

151,461,245

44,276,577

431,636

0.

2011

.

ASSETS

Current Assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Investments

Accounts receivable., net of allowance for doubtful

accounts of $50,000 in 2012 and 2011.

Assets limited as to use, current portion

Inventory

Prepaid expenses and other current assets

Total Current Assets

Assets limited as to use, net of current portion

indenture and trust agreements

Board designated accounts

Donor-restricted

NYS Article 46 requirement

Total

Less amounts required for current liabilities

Total Assets Limited as to Use

1

1

1 ,

11,1

$ 107,614,304



Project #131304

.BFA Attachment A cont.

Pecortic Landing at Southóld, lnc and

Peconic Landing Housing Association Cooperative; tn$

Consolidated Statements of Operations and Changes in Net eficit

Year Ended

December31,

2012 2011

UNRESTRiCTED NET DEFICIT

Operating Revenue

Revenue, Gains and Other Support

Resident services $ 15,787482 $ 15399,079

Health care services 3,985,686 3,859,873

Remarketing fee revenue
: 496,060

567,904

Tot Revenue, Gains and Other Support 20,269228 19,826,856

Investment incom.e 951,369 820,550

Other revenue 654210 614,714

Contributions 2,625 51749

Net assets released from restrictions 500551 356,643

Total Operating Revenue 22,377,983 21,670,512

Operating Expenses

Health care 4,707,649 4500,613

Dietary 3,242,160 3157,129

Administration and general 5.974,472 5,331,331

Maintenance and security 2759,291 3,074,496

Housekeeping and laundry 855.423 790,567

Depreciation and amortization 5,168,761 5,066,856

Interest 1,681,517 1,792,535

Interest on resale of units 859,817 889,540

Total Operating Expenses 2&339,090 24,603,067

Excess of Operating Expenses

Over Operating Revenue __J,961,107 2,932,555

Nonoperating Revenue

Unrealized gain on investments 297,466 341,763

Loss on early extinguishment of debt - 6,250

Total Nonoperating Revenue 297,466 335,513

Change in Unrestricted Net Asset Deficit 2,663641 2,597042

Unrestricted net deficit, beginning of year _J44,278 41681

Unrestricted net deficit, end of year 46,942,218 44,278,577

TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Contributions 732,645 750,351

Net assets released from restrictions. 500,551

Change in Temporarily Restricted Net Assets 232,094 393,708

TemporarHy restricted net assets, beginning of year 431,636 37;928

Temporarily restricted net assets, end of year 663,730 431,636

Change in Net Deficit 2,431,547 2,203334

NET DEFICIT

Beginning of year J86,9j j607

End of year



Project #131304

BFA Attachment B

PEcONIc LANDINGAT SOUTHOLD, INC

PECONIC LANDING HOUSING ASSOCIATION COOPERATIVE, INC.

AND BRECKNOCK HALL FOUNDATION, INC

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

Aixfl 30, 2013

Current Assets

AI

cash and cash equivalents

Investments

Inventory

Prepaid Expenses and other current assets.

Accounts Receivable, net of AlIownce for doubtful

Accounts of $50,000 In 2013 and $50,000 in 2012

Total Current ASsets

Assets Limited asto Use

Indenture and trust agreements

Board designated

Donor restticted

Resident & other escrow accounts

NYS Article 46 requirement

Accrued interest receivable

Total Assets Umited as to Use

Property, Plant and Equipment, net

Other Assets

Deferred financing costs, net

Deferred marketing costs, net

Total Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

$ 1,068,147 $ 1,159,355

5,607,458 7,370,061

45,988 44,837

1,243,954 1,462,633

1,585,980 1,338,511

9,551,527 11,375,397

2,963,371 2,257,757

1,264,256 .1,266,981

734,845 704,732

10,737,303 9,935,752

6,363,449 6,306,590

130,485 154,926

22,193,709 20,626,738

71,231,719 72,266,434

850,152 869,169

820 1,001,146

1,751,972 1,870,315

$ 104,728,927 $ .106,138,884

L]ABI]J'flS nç SET

Current Liabilities:

Accounts payable and accrued expenses

Current portion of long term debt

Accrued interest payable

Total Current Liabilities

Other Liabilities

Resident deposits and escrow payable

Refundable deposits

Deferred revenue from healthcare reserve fees

Option and upgrade libility

Lonq term debt, less current portion

Total Liabilities

Net Asset Deficit

$ 1,869,595

430,000

693,585

S 2,543,452

430,000

.138,7 17

2,993,180 3,112,169

9,678,070 9,801,421

105,997,802 106,116,261

3,901,802 4,140,847

1,250,027 1,250,026

28,004,382_,52

151,825,263 152,417,376

47O96,336 45,278,492

PECONIC

I LAND!

I'T

prd 30 December 31
2013 2012

TOTAL UASIUTIES AND NET ASSET DEFICIENCY 104,728,927 $ 106,138,884



Project #131304

BFA Attachment B cont.

PECONIC tANDING AT SOUTHOLD, INC.

PECONIC LANDING HOUSING ASSOCIATION COOPERATIVE, INC.

AND BRECKNOCK HALL FOUNDATION, INC.
STA7SNSMT Of OPERATION AND CI1ANOE IN NE' 459813 OfEf4Cf.

Ear tle:Four Montke 8ndrn April 30, 2013

Net Income Loss Non Oppratins Attivity

Total changes in n9t asset, deficit

Net assetsdelicrL Lrcrynnirr or the year

PEccw

LANDING

-

- Eavorablej
Acluat Bod9et Untavorble ,% ACtu,

YSlJrtO elate

FavortitI
,s

Revenues, gains and other support;

Resident seroce revenues Indeeendent

Rasroent sendEerevenue- Enriched living

Resident scrvrce-reoerlue- Skilled NursinO

O8ser rrscome

iniSrest income

Total revenr,ltu, 94mm and other support

Operating Expenseet

IjealIN care sinvicors

Dietary services

Mirsirtitrative sexvices

Maiatenance and Sncurity services
Htuleekn00inct and laundryseirvices

Interest exeosse

Total ExpOnteS

Net Income Loss before kesaIe

NonOperatirr Revenue

Donation Income
09n on Early Enlinouishmeut Of Debt

Arrlrrr09sdon of he-ItS care reserve fees

fsef Assets Releaucd front Ityistrictiori

NorrOperating Expen5es1

Lass on RoSales

RealizedGarn Loss on Inveytmenils

UrlreallntiGain 1058 err Inneatmts

Deprecietioni and amortizatIon

Fundraising Expense

Net AsneLs Released tram Restriction

91,263,499 91,269,0613 lS%569 0% 95,003,047

85,425

269.415

106,072

229,829

20,644

59.588
-19%
26%

333,597

1,181.139

42,233 94,989 52.756 -56% 300,325

54238 56,009 -11.771 -18% 206446

5,076,275

408,592

919,316

379.956

264,037

83,228> 0%
74,605 -38%

261,803 28%

79,745 -21%

57.5881 -22%

1,734,813 1,165,966 31.153 -2% 7,084,812 71i48i76. 35.535

385,413 433,690 48;237 11% -1,509.599
289,816 276.119 13.697 -5% 1,377,419

443,616 456,398 42,782 9% 1,893,221

283,223 248.625 33,598 -13% 1,1892t9

.76,452 73,481 2,9715 -4% 255.037

138,717 138,73 1 0% 554,868

L765,635 153.737 9%

1,121,786 55,633 -5%
1952,825 59,764 3%

5,052,833 135,3865 -13%

274,623 10,414 -4%

554.670 2 0%

1,617,237 1.657.990 40,753 2% 6,709,553 6,725,573 15,60 0%

117,576 107:977 - 9,599 375,149 122SC'. 52.648

51,404 91,404 79,295 79295
13 0 - 0 0

84,55 85,000 473 334,138 341,117 5.862

136,357 85,001 413,433 1'34t,,066

-
- 222,500 732.900

15,237 111.237 41,870 41,870

157,3741 157,324 297500 267.500

420,696 425,641 4.348 1,714,410 .7696,004 16246

1,616 1,615 5.586 8,686

0 0 0 0
276,224 425,041 "iiT"'" 1,606,426 1,595,564 91,63W

139,667 1340,041 200,174 7592,993 735871-I 165,071

22,2511 209,773 57,844,1 161.OIi.7iSI 5217,717

Operational Revenue Analysis

Ol'u-r,rn,omc
-

` le. 051 maCfe
,..`.rderse'.cn f 3%
re-Ic-flue 5cc-i /

Rummy
`/`:4 7,

Ermrmn7.nc Lmc-n9 -,

5% `., .``l,-:,,,,. service

revenue

`nanrreurer,r
f'i%

eS7.096.5361

Operational Expense Analysis

HOrrselre'epmng
Iltieresi Hefl411 car,,nntl alImony
Iruynnsy

serums,s&Irnrmss,
`1%

24%5%

Mainlensum,
-:Cild Secmnrly

-

- rotary17%

AAmi,;islrutine
aervise,.
27%

7.1010 A i1hedu of Otirer fine Din,rrr income

7o13

_

Market 12,956

5.879

Employee NeSts 8.114

Czrterinq

_________ ______________

Total Other RevEnue 43,72 23,333 70,390

EslerIses 1,177,419 1,121,786 55,533

tOtal

vIrianco 35243

_______



PECONIC LANDING AT SQLJThOLD, INC.

PECONIC LANDING HOUSING ASSOCIATION COOPERATIVE, INC.

AND BRECKNOCK HALl.. FOUNDATION, INC

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW

For the Four Months Ending April 30, 2013

Project #131304

BFA Attachment B cont.,

April 30, 2013

$ 817,844

1,588,346

126,064

359,045

222,500

1,151

218,679

223,028

673,857
123,343

554,868

1
120,000

Y-T-D

December 31, 2012

2,431,545

4,790,569

378,192

1,073,958

859,817

3,465

31,541

331,443

184,317

442,025

1,538
148,929

800,000

632,190 2,61l533

553,630j. 1,935,488

1,935,488. 553,630

* 340,959

340,959

1,165,253

410,000
755;253

*

*. 262,399 * 1,431,298

29,001,228 27,569,930

Cash flows from operating activities:

Change in net assets deficit

Adjustments to reconcile changein net assets Deficit

to net cash used by operating activities:

Depreciation -

Amortization of Deferred Marketing and Finance Fees

and Bond Discount

Amortization of health care reserve fees

Forgiveness of Debt

Interest on Resales

Increase Decrease in:

Inventory

Prepald expenses and other assets

Accounts receivable and other receivables

Increase decrease in:

Accounts payable and accrued expenses

Resident Deposits and Escrow Payable

Bond Interest Payable

Options Liability

Deferred revenue from health care reserve fees

Net cash provided and usedby operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:

Purchase of Property,Plant and Equipment

Net cash provided and used in investing activities

Cash flow from financing activities:

Increase in refundable deposits, net of refunds

Bond Payable Repayment

Net cash provided by financing activities

Increase decrease in cash and cash equivalents

Cash at beginning of period

Cash at end of period



 
New York State Department of Health 

Public Health and Health Planning Council 
 

September 12, 2013 
Attachments 

 
 
 
Upstate Request For Applications - Certified Home Health Agencies - 
Construction 

Exhibit # 3 

 
 Number Applicant/Facility 

 
1. 131186 C HCR 

(Clinton County) 

2. 131187 C HCR 
(Madison County) 

3. 131188 C HCR 
(Schoharie County) 

 
 



Project #131186

L WOEP}IER, INC,

dlbla:HCR

BALANCE SHEETS

December 31

ASSETS

Current asets

Cash an oash equivalents

Accounts raveble, less allowance for doubiful

accounts of $331,000 $115,000 201.0

Prepald expenses and other currentass8ts

Tht?l urrent assets

Property and equipment,net

Intangible asset

Total essets

UABILITLES AND STOCKHOLDERS1 EQUiTY

CurrentiibIlitlOs

Note payable portion

Demand notes payable

AcQountS payable

Accrued expenses
¶JnearnOdreVflUe
Refundabie advance

Due to third-party payors - current. portion

Tot cutrantilabuities

Long-term tiabMtios

Security deposits

Note payale - netofturrent portion

Due to third-party payor
Total Iong4errn liabilities

rotal ilabitiss

Stockholders' equltydaficit:

Common StGcIc - no par 2,000,000 thares authorized

end issued, 1 ,973J8 shares outsthnding
1,981832 - 20l0, Including. 250,811 unalioceted

ESOP shares 543,208 - 2010

Treasury stock, 25,244 atcost. 1&,1.8 2010

Additional paid-in capital
Fstalned eamIns accumulated deficit

Unearned ESOP thares

Tolal stockholders' equity deflc!t

Total flbiflUes and equity deficit

1,821,429

097720

2,272,014

362,101

1oI000
830000

6443 264

27,084

785,000

j098

182

11,960,448

BFA Attachment B

2011 2010

$ 114,355

8,002,315

$ 4,3G3,124.

5,478,

10367,627

2,i24,34. 1417,008

$. 13j84,53512,47,363 -

$ 785,000

2,990,000

1,810,080

Z,398,9T2

502,97$

160,000

3,5146

12,,447

41,436

4,107,309

- 414S745

18312,192

93,500
392,13

820,887
4,47,00$

-

i3=

9300

289382

604,71

1,499,104

8604I
1,224089

$ 1a,1s4,53



Project #131186

BFA Attachrneut B cont.

L. WORNER, tF4C.

dlbla HCR

gTATMEWTS OF OPERATiONS

Years Ended December 31,

2011 zoio

_____

$ 42,063,638 $ 43,216,205

Op rating expnses

Payroll

Payroll taxes and employee beneflt

Outside services

Travel

ESOP cortr.butions

Bad debt expense

Uttlifies

Depreciat'n

Equipment rentaL repaIrs and maintenance

Rent

3,082,446

30,717,641

5,843,503

2,101,543

I ,188,027

1,0001008
3t39,07

733,069

716,OBT

605,882

583,866

558,038

245,079

47,613

32,625

I 60,899

145,588

134,214

88,824

78,076

63,342

46,046081

Medtcat expenses

Training ahdrecruitment

Ofttce eXpe.ns

Legal and accountin9

Misce]ianeou

Cash receipt assessment

insuiance

interest

Real estate laxs

Dues and sub8cripflons

Totsi oprattng expenses

Operating toss

Non-rocUrrfl9 expenses

Loss hfore taxes

Tax exponso

28, 749,789

5,080,421

2,578,368

s4,38O

4,000,000

600,590

502,953

542,827

382,607

40S,72

50Z91 `1

190,948

406,064

259,665

187,668

165,237

124,397

110,376

69,485

69,916

45,005,766

2,689,561

2,689,5615,990,469

Net toss



Project #131186

EFA Attachment C

Exhibit H

2012 InterIm Financial Statements

LWoerner, Inc. dba HCR

Preliminary Balance Sheet

December31, 2012

ASSETS

Current Assets

Cash $265,512

Accounts Receivable 8645,774

Prepaid Expenses

____

172,279

Total Current Assets .9,083,566

Total Property Plant & Equipment 1,666,485

Other Assets

intangibles and Security Deposits 2,4D833

TOTAL ASSETS $13,200,883

Liabilities:

Curront Liabilities

Line of Credit Payable $4790,000

Demand Notes Payable 1,500,000

Mote Payable tQ Officer $750,000

Accounts Payable 1,006,042

Accrued Expenses 2,906,943

Unearned Revenue 2,204,109

Payor SettlernontsiCurrent 3,044,597

Total Current Liabilities 16,201,691

Othor Liabilities

Security Deposlts Patients 42,079

Payor SetilrnentsiLon term 2,897,821

TOTAL LIABILITUS 18,941,691

STOCKHOL1D}RS' EQUITY:

Common Stock 93,800

Additional Paid In Capital 911,332

Treasury Stock 472,606

Retatned Erninos 72i8,047

TOTAL STOCK1-IOLDERS' EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES & STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY $13,200,683



Project #131186

BFA Attachment C cont

Exhibit H

2012 Interim Financial Statements

L. Woerner, Inc dlbla HCR

Preiimnary Profit/Lo.ss Statement

`10 December 2012

Revenues $4273977525

Di,ot Costs

Gross Margin 1576.1 6,350

Indirect Costs

Payroll and Related Expenses 11 74375

Other IndIrect Expenses 6593,S1i

Total Indirect Expenses I 8,337394

Net ProfitJLoss



Project #131187

L WOE1*ER, H4C

dlb!a 11CR

BALANCE SHEETS

Decenber 31,

BFA Attachment B

Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents

Accounts receivable, less allowance for doubtful

accounts of $331,000 $115,000 - 2010

Prepald expenses end other current assets

Tot?l current assets

Property and equipment, net

intangible asset

Current liabilities:

Note payable current portion

Demand notes payable

Accounts payable

Accrued expenses

Unearned r3onue

Setundab!u ãdvanca

Duo to third-party payers - current portion

Tota current liabilities

Long-term liabilities:

Security deposits

Note p'able net of current portion

Due to third-party payors

Total long-term liabilities

Total !iabiPties

Stoci'boIdors' equity çfl.it-

Common S:ocl - no par, 2,000,000 shares authczod

and issued, 1,973,756 shares outstanding

1,961,832 - 2010, IncludIng 250,811 unallocated

ESOP shares 643,208 - 2010

Treasury stock, 26244 at cost 18,168 2010

Additional paid-in caplt

Fetained eatnins accumulated defivit

Unearned ESOP shares

Total stockholders' equity deficIt

$ 785,000

2890,000

1,10,Q8O

2,3813,912

50Z,97$

160,000

121fl3A47

41,436 27,084

- 766,000

4,107,309 4,705,098

4,148,740 517182

18,312,1& 11,980,446

3000

362,193

920,887

4,491,003

f814,Si$

93,500

289,382

604,371

1,499,104

I ,224,06l

$ 13,184,535

ASSETS 2011 2010

$ 114,355

8,002,315

L%I!
` 8,913,629

2,124,334

i2

$ 12,437,363

$ .4,393,124.

5,476,546

497,

10367527

1,417,008

1,400,000

Total assets

LiABILITIES AND STOCI<H0L0FS' EQUITY

3 13,184,635

3 1,821,429

997,720

2,272,014

362,101

160,000
830,000

6A43264

Total lbiliUes and equity deficit



Project #131187

BFA Attachment B cott.

L. WOERNER, 114C.

d!b/C HCR

STATENTS OF O'ERATLONS

Years Ended December 31,

2011 2010

Revnwes: $ 42,063,636 43,216,206

Operating expenses;

Puyrofl 38,717,641 28,749,739
Payroll taxes and employee benefits 5,843,503 5,080,421
Outslde serdces 2,101,543 2,578,308

Travel 1 ,199,027 945380
ESOP contributions I ,000,000 4,000,000
Bed debt expense 369801 600590

Uttlitles 733,059 502,953
0eprocitien 715,057 §42,827

Equipment rental, repairs and nisintenanco 806,882 382,807

Rent 563,886 405,972
Medical e>;peflSes 698,036 502,911
Training cod recruitment 245,079 190,948

O!iice expense 47,813 405,064

Legal and accountIng 312,625 289,865
MiscelJan'oue 160,699 187,868

Cash receipt assessment 145688 165,237

Insurance 134,214 124,397
Interest 88,624 110.378

* Real estate taxes 10,076 69,435

Dues and SUbSCYiptiOflS 63,342 69,918

Total operating expenses 4646,081

Operating toss 3,982,445 2,689,561

Non-rocurn expenses 08,024

Loss bore taxes 5,990,469 2,689,561

Tax expanse

Net lOSS $9$,1O1 S804100



Project f13ii87

BFA Attachment C

Exhibit H

2012 interIm Financial Statements

LWoerner, Inc. dba HCR

Preliminary Balance Sheet

December 31. 2012

ASSETS:

Current Assets

Cash $265,512

Accounts Receivable 8,645,774

Prep&d Expenses 172,279

Total Current Assets 9,083,565

Total Property, Plant & Equipment 1,666,485

Other Assets

intangibles and Security Deposits 2,450,833

TOTAL ASSETS 61 3,200,883

Liabilities:

Current Liabilities

Lne of Credit Payable $4,790,000

Demand Notes Payable 1,500,000
Note Payable to Officer $750,000
Accounts Payable 1,006,042

Accrued Expenses 2,906,943

Unearned Revenue 2,204,109

Payor Settlements/Current 3,044,597

Total Current Liabliltios 16,201,691

Other Liabilities

Security Deposits- Patients 42,079

Payor Settiments/Long term 2,6S7,21

TOTAL LiABILITIES 18,941,591

STOCKHOLDR' EQU'T'':

Cornn;m Stock 93,00

Additional Paid In Capital 911,332

Treasury Stock 472,506

Retained Earnings 7,218,047

TOTAL STOCgHOLDERS EQUITY 5,740,7D8

TOTAL LiABILITIES & STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY $13,200,883



Project #131187

BFA Attachment C cont.

Exhibit H

2012 Interim Financial Statements

L. Woerner1 Inc. d/b!a UCR

Preliminary ProfitILoss Statement

YTD December 2012

Revenues $42397525

Direct Costs tj75

Gross Margin 16616350

Indirect Costs

Payroll and Related Expenses 11 743583

Otlierlndiroct Expenses

____

Total Indirect Expenses 18,37394

Net Profit/Lossl



Project #131188

L. WOER1ER INC.

dibta 11CR

BALANCE SHEETS

bsoen'ther 31

BPA Attachment B

ASSETS

Current asseta

Cash and casliequivnlnts

Accounts receivab1e less aflowance for doubtful

accounts of $331,000 csII 5,000 - 2.010

Prepald expeno and other current assets

T0t81 current assets

Property and squiprnent, net

tntanglble asset

Total assets

UABILITtES Aitt STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

CunentUabUitles

Note payable - current portion

Dnan notes payable

Accounts paya1e

Accrued. expenses

UnearnBd revenue

Retundable advance

Due to third-party payors - current porUon

Total c'irOnt `iabilities

Lon94errn ltie

Security deposIts

Note payable net of currentportlon

Due to third-party payors

Total Iong-i&m liabilities

iotai iabiilties

`t14155

8,002,315

` 8>513,029

2,124,34

`tZ,437,363

$ 785,000

29$0,000

1>81ot00
2>388,9y2

GZ,$7$

180,000

12,163,447

41,436

_____

4>107,309

_________

4,148746

_______

I 6,312,I2 11860,446

Stockholders' equity deflcIt:

Common Stock - no. par, 2,000,000 shares euthc1zed

and Issued, I ,973766 shares outstaidirt

1,98t832- 2010, nctuhg 250,811 unallocated

ESOP shares 43,208 2010

Treasury stock, 28,244 atcost18,1SB 201O

Additional paid-in capital

Retained earaJns acumuIated deflcit

Joarned ESOP shares

Totai sckholders' equity deficit

$3,500

39Z193
920,1357

4,97,003

93,500

9,382

604,371

I 49? 104

8S04

I ,224,069

.$ 13,1e4535

2010

4,393,124.

5476548

flG3e7527

1 ,417QDB

1,400,000

$ 1,821,429

997,720

2,272014

362,101

180,
830000

6,443264

27,084

786,000

Total ;.iabillties ard equity deficit Ji7L



Project #131188

BFA Attachment B cont

L WOERNER, INC.

dibla MCR

STATEWTS Ot OERATIONS

Years E-nded December 31,

____

2011 2010

- $ 42,063,63 $ 43,216,206

otatlng xpenses

Payroll 071764't 28,740709

`rO tee and mployoe benefits 4J5O3 5,080,421

Outsde sMce 2,101 p543 2 576,366

Ttave 1,189,027 945,360

ESOP cortributions -L000,000 4,000,000

Bad debt expense 369,801 600,590

UUUtUs 733,059 502,953

Depredation 7:j6,S7 542,827

Equipment TOCtal, ropais and meftteiance 606,8fl2 382,607

Rent 583,86 405972

Medat expenses 558,036 502,911

Training nd recnntment 245,079 190948

Otfie expense 4'7,613 405,064

1egi! and ascoUntng 312,625 209,665

Misc&Ianeous 160,899 187,688

Cash receipt assessment 145,588 165,237

Insurance 134214 124;337

Interest 88,624 110,378

Real estate taxes 70,076 59,405

DUs ane ubscr1pt or' 6342 6991e

`Idal oparstiny expenses

_____46,04Q8i

459O576

prating1oss 3,982,446. 2689,561

OflrecUfljfl5 expens*s

Loss b9fOfl taxes 5,99O,469 2,689,56i

Tax eXpSO

r4efloss S 6,996,107t 2,894,106



Project #131188

BFA Attachment C

Exhibit 1-1

2012 interim InancEa1 State-nents

L.Woemer, Inc. dba HCR

PreilPilnary Balance Sheet

;Deceiiber 31, 2012

ASSETS

Current Assets

Cash $265,512

Accounts Receivable 8,64,774

Prepald EXpenses 172279

Total Current Assets 9,083555

Total Property, Plant & Equipment 1,666,485

Other Assets

Intangibles and Securi DeposIts 2,450,833

TOTAL ASSETS $13,200,83

Llabllities

Current LIabiHtIes

Line of Credit Payable $4,790,000

Demand Notes Payable 1,500,000

Note Payable to Officer $760,000

Accounts Payable 1,006,042

Accrued Expenses 2,9O6,94

Unearned Revenue 2,204,109

Payor SettietnOntslCurrent -__3,044,597

Total Curroht Liabilities 16,201,691

Other Uahifltles

Security DeposIts- Patients 42,079

Puyor SettlmentstLong term 2,697,821

TOTAL LIABiLiTIES 18941,591

STOCKHOLDESS' EQ1JTY

Common Stock 93,500

Additional Paid in Capital 911,332

Treasury Stock 472,506

Retained Earnings .7,218,047}

TOTAL STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILIflES & STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY $13,200,863



Project #131188

BFA Attachment C con.t..

Exhibit H

2012 Interim Financial Statements

L. Woerner, Inc. dibia HCR

Preliminary Profit/Loss Statement

VTD.Oecember 2012

Revenues $42,397,525

Direct Costs ZJ81,175

Gross Margin 15,616,350

Indirect Costs

Payroll and Related Expenses 11,143,503

Other Indirect Expenses

Total Indirect Expenses 15,33L394

Net P.rofItlLos.s 2J21
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Upstate Dear Administrator Letters – Long Term Home Health Care 
Program - Construction 

Exhibit # 4 

 
1. 121267 C TLC Health Network-Lake Shore Hospital 

(Chautauqua County) 
 
 



Combined Balance Sheets

Pr jeet #121267

BF Attachment A

December 31, 2012 2011

Assets

Current assets:

Cash

Accounts receivable, net of estimated uncollectibles

of $825,000 and $688,000

Grants and other receivables

Supplies

Prepaid expenses

Property and equipment, net Note 2

Assets held by others

Other assets

LIabilities and Net Assets

Current liabilities:

Short-term borrowings Note 3

Current portion of long-term debt Note 4

Accounts payable

Accruedpayroll and related liabilities

Other accrued expenses

Estimated third-party payor settlements

Long-term debt Note 4

Net assets:

Unrestricted

Permanently restricted

ThC HEALTH NETWORK

$ 2,041,904 $ 2,133,481

5,483,084

1,623,281

629,750

467,687

6,198,395

2,236,984.

348,626

371,281

0,245,706 11,288,767

.

$

$

7,098,817 13,080,466

1,931,677 1,793,589

133,303 132,838

9,409,503 $ 26,295,660

162,070 $ 812,541

918,367 481,422

3,851,283 4,883,915

1,769,573 1,898,437

1,363,321 1,913,409

1,397,722 1,307,989

` 9,462,336 11,297,713

253,840 1,185,317

6,955,650 11,213,041

2,737,677 2,599,589

9,693,327 13,812,630

$ 9,409,503 $ 26,295,660



12 1267

.hment A cont.

Ior the years ended 1ecember 31, 2012 2011

Revenue:

Patient service revenue net of contractual allowances and discounts

Less: provision for had debts

Net patient service revenue

Other revenue

1'otal recurring revenue

Expenses:

a1arics and wages

Employee benefits

Purchased services

Supplies and other expenses

Medical malpractice costs

Depreciation

Interest

`I'otal recurring expenses

Loss from recurring operations

Nonrecurring activity Note 1:

Flood related settlements

Flood related expenses

Total nonrecurring income, net

Income from operations

Other income:

Government grants - non-flood properly and equipment related

Interest income

Donations and other, net

TLC HFAIf1l NETWORK

Pj ect

BFA Atta

Combined Statements of Operations

$ 9,690,393 $ 41,590,459

2,304,053 1,605,615

7,386,340 39,984,844

3,380,319 1,970,924

0,766,659 41,955,768

9,945,458 20,431,418

4,734,608 4,834,207

111,070,418 9,659,281

6,011,617 7,970,947

556,557 523,049

2,322,754 1,559,616

143,971 206,325

4,785,383 45,184,843

4,018,724 3,229,075

8,326,465 5,838,394

1,542,971 624,453

6,783,494 5,213,941

2,764,770 1,984,866

2,699,677 2,082,417

170,874 144,245

107,288 70,870

2,977,839 2,297,532

Excess of revenue over expenses $ 5,742,609 $ 4,282,398



Pro ect #121267

BFA Attachment B cont.

RUN DATR 01/09/13

RUN TIMR: 1.428

RUN USES: GEN.114F

RUN T-

PAlM I

RPT T-P&1, FMT T-P9h

TI,C MEALB NETWOR1

Caç,arative Statement of Revenue & Expenie, dget Vs. Actual

JUN2013

Actual Budget Varianc ?D Actua

JUN 2013 JUN 2013

3. Budget Variance

1EVENOE

Gross Patient. Revenue 4,536,6.18.74 ` 5,427,005.00 890,385, 30,746,675.01 3293

Contr4ctuai Adjuatnients 1,763,170.70 2,.1l7,95OO0 334, /79 12, 849, 640,89 12,85

Net Ptiunt Revenue 2,753,448.04 3,3O9, 055.0.0 555, 607/ 17, 897,134 ..2 20,07

Other Opr'rat:inq Revenue 180,914.90 115,479.00 65,4361 805,200.15 69.

Total Revenue 2,934,362.94 3, 424, 534.0 490, 175 .8, 702, 234.27 20, 77

EXPENSES

Sa1ries 1,453,23091 l,655r901.0Q 202,670/ 9,473,002.82 9,90

henefits 494, 582.49 423,666.00 70, 9171 2, 800, 414 .7 2,55

supplies . 35.1,206 .66 35/,813.00 6,606: 2,114,00699 2, l'7

Profess/ens. tees 160, 000.23 155,604.00 4,396 1,056,3/5.68 96

Purchased Services . 39.9, 091 .85 395,868.00 3, 224 3,122,103.43 2,50

Deprec.i,ltiOn 227,663.35 22.2,793.00 4,87Y i,365,995./9 1,33

5,006.96 8,600.00 3,593 42,.357..2 5

Insurance 50,495.35 47,51.7.00 2,975 295,848.08 28.'

Other Expenses 466,474.49 457,792.00 5,682.45 2,i26,337.3 2.73

Tel/al Expenses 3,601,152.29 3,72$,.554.00 117,802. 23,056,502..8 22,50

INCOM2./LOsS tROt OPERATIONS .673,389.35 :301,020.00 372,3693 4,351,267J1 1,73

1405 OPEI4ATENG REVENUE 56,492.77 13,628.00 70,12] 1,652,537.6 8

EXCESS 09 REV/LOSS OVER EXPENSE /29,882,12 287.392.00 442,490 2,701, 730.35 1,64

.491.00 2,183,816

,90/,00 1,266

.,.584. 00 2, 182, 550

,874.00 112326

,458.00 2, 070,224

,166.00 428,363

,070. 00 244, `10$

,460.Q 2,541

,044.00 87;332

,182.0 618,'.921

,758.00 29,238

,600,00 9,213

.102.00 1.0,746

.496.0 6,358.57

,878.00 549,624

,4-20.00 2,619,8l8

,088.00 1,567,450

,33.O0 1,052,398
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Public Health and Health Planning Council 
 

September 12, 2013 
Attachments 

 
 
Acute Care Services – Establish/Construct Exhibit # 5 
 
 Number Applicant/Facility 

 
1. 132025 E White Plains Hospital Center 

(Westchester County) 
 

2. 132026 E Northern Westchester Hospital 
(Westchester County) 
 

3. 132027 E Lawrence Hospital Center 
(Westchester County) 
 

4. 132028 E Phelps Memorial Hospital 
(Westchester County) 
 

5. 132088 E St. Lawrence Health System, Inc. 
(St. Lawrence County) 
 

 
 



P.r jett #132025

BE Attahment A

wHITE PL/J HOSNThL CENII flANsni

CO4SOLIDATD*BALANCE SUEETS . -

ASQF!CEM$ER 31, 20t2 AND 201.1

_______________ _______________

2012 2011
ASSETS

CUUllTAS&ETS:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 9 818 874 $ 13141120

Assetg limited or restricted as to use - eturent portion 22,301,067 21,017,362

.Fatitedcôunts receivabk-Iess estimated tthcolleetibles of $29,194,000 and $30$05,000

in2012 and 201 Irepetivaly 42,892,000 33,566,494

P1edgs.rdciabie- eurront portion 1,746,258 2,426,075

Esthnatedinsürance rocuve, es- current portion 1,572,000 .1,321,000

Othcrreccivebles 880,850 751,766

Invento,y 4,933,19 4,624,150

Prepaid expenses ,354,038 2,292,401

ThtaI cUrrentasseta 87,498,266 79,140,368

DEFERRED COMP NSKflON ASSETS . 2,552,770 2,146,619

PLEDGES RECEWABLE- Not 3,386,657 3,862,658

ASSETS LIMiTED OR RESTRICTED AS TO USE- Less current portio6 10,825,271 12,991,929

ESTIMATED INSORANCERECOVERIES -.Less eurrentportion 10,521,000 8,843,000

PROPERTY,PLANT,ANDEQIJIPMENT-Nct 121,909,285 115,239,172

DEFERRED FINANCING CO$TS -Net 43J5Q

TOTAL *$237,125, $222,698,351

LIAB1Lfl1ES AND NET ASSETS

CURREN'I' UAB1LrFEIS:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses S 27,168,921 5 24,102,751

Accrued salaries and vacation benetTts I 9,366,287 16,647,720

Current portion oflong-tenn debt 3,500,113 3,383,269

Line ofcredit 1,000,000

Accrued tetirarnent contribution payable 6,977,9S9 6,245,106

Estimated liability for. malpractice claims 1,572,000 1,321,000

Due to third-party payors 9,496,1 iS 5,850,429

Other current liabilities 057

Total current liabilities . 73,526,452 62,854,144

ACCRUED PENSION LIABILITY 47,277,432 46,869,592

ESTIMATED UABILrfY FOR MALPRACTICECLAIMS- Net ofcuTre1t portion 10,521,000 9233890

LONG-'ThRM 051ST- Net of. current portion 27,393,531 30,874,931

DUE TO ThiRD-PARTY PAYORS- Nat of.current portion 4,000,000 4,900,00G

OTIIER NONCURRENT LiABILITIES _jI74,454 9,4O

Total liabilities . j2,s69

COMMIThIENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

NET ASSETS:

Unrestricted . 61,955,165 51,318,328

Tempnraiily restricted 5,212,24] 11,142,132

Periranent1y restricted _,2,p64,794 _97

Total not assets

TOTAL 8237.1 25,069 $222,698,351



Project 1320.5

BFA Attadhiuent A cont..

WHTh PLAINS HO$PflL CENTER AL SUD1AR!E$

CONSOLIATE1 STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

FOR ThE YEARS ENDED CECEMBER31, 2012 MO 2011

REVENUES:

Patient service revenue net of contractual allowances

and discounts

Lessprovision for had.debts

Nt patient service revenue

Other operating revenue

Net assets released from restrictions for operations

Total revenues

EXPINSI3S:

Salaries

Employee benefits

Professional fees

Supplies and other

Depreciation and amortization

interest

Total expenses

INCOME FROM OPERATIONS

UNRESTRiCTED CONTRIBUTIONS

REVENUES AND UNRESTRiCTED CONTRIBUTIONS

OVER. EXPENSES

PENSIONRELATEDADJUSTMENTS

CHANGE IN UNREALIZED GAINS ANt LOSSES ON

INVESTMENTS

NET ASSETS RELEASED FROM RESTRICTIONS FOR

CAPITAL ACQUIS1TJNS

$ 3395S7,27 I

10.1396,000

161,271

10203j95

-_1$o,287

341 ,24,7.53

160, .49154

37, 46,184

9, 38,120.

109, 79,'555

l4,08,327

1,421,044

334:142,384

Q12 2011

* $309,908,924

10,525,000

299,383,924

4,460,116
2,416,427

306,260,467

142,340,419

34,078,240

9,054,951
I 00,980,490

16,153,006

1,525,110

304,132,26

7, 82,369 2,128,251

Lfl771

8,440,688 4,050,022

6,483,804 24,607,496

25,477 377,466

06 2,751,656

TNCREASE / DECREASE IN UNRESTRICTED NET A SSETS $18,.ll3,284



WHITE PLAINS HOSPITAL CENTER

& SUBSIDIARY

BALANCE SHEETS

AS OF MAY 31, 2013 & DECEMBER31 2012

Project #13225

BFA Attachmett B

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS:

Cash and cash equlvalehts
Accounts receivable for services b.patients, less estimated

uncollectlbles of28 935,847 In 2013 and 29,194,189 3fl 2012

Estimated nsürance jgp pØ4Jin

Other receivables

Inventories of drugs and supplies
Aaaatzwhose use is llnIted
Prepald expanses

Totol current assets

DEFERRED COMPENSA11ON ASSETS

ASSETS WHOSEUSE IS LIMITED

ESTIMATED INSURANCE RECOVERIES - Less current portion

DEFERRED FINANCING COSTS

PROPER1Y, PLANT AM EQUIPMENT

Total assets

2013

$8,234,037

42,653826

1572O00 I
tO70071

6.5235251
22,839,328
4,688j

88,559,402 1

1808,2c

10,521,000

414,515'

j$26

$23,9B8,67

2012

$9,818,874

42,892,000

I L7Z°°°
880850

4,933,179

24,047,325
3,354,038

67,498,268

2,552,fl0 -

14,211,928

10,521.000

431,820

121,909,285.

$231,125,069



B cone.

WHITE PLAINS HOSPITAL CENTER

& SUBSIDIARY

BALANCE SHEETS

AS OF MAY 31 2013 & DECEMBER 31, 2012

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT UABIUTIES:

AccoUntS payable

Accrued saiates and vacation benefits
Notes payabte

Current portion of accnied pension liability

Eslimated liablilty for malpractice claims

Current instaliment of long-term debt

Other liabilities

Due lothirdparty psyors

Total current liabilities

ACORUEDPENSIONLIARIL3TV excluding current potion

SELF-INSURANCE FUND UABILITY

LONG-TERM DEBT - Excludingcurrent installments

DUE TOThIRD PARTY PAYORS -Netof current portion

OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES

Total liabilities

COMMITMENTS AND CONTiNGENCIES

NET ASSETS:

Unrestricted

Temporarily restiicted

Permanently restrictad

Total net assets

61,955,185

8,212,241

Z084,794
89,232,200

$237,125,069

2013 2012

$27,168,921

l9,368287

1.000.000

8,977,969
1,572,000

3,500,113

4,445,051

9,498,116

73,526,452

47,277,432

10,521,000

iL1

- 4,000,000

5,174,454

t6i892.669

83,438860

2885,B68

Total Ilabilitiesand net assets



PNSKOCR

& SUSSJDIARY

STATEMENT OF OPERATONS
FOR THE FIVE MONTHS ENDED MAY 31, 2013

MONTH TO DATE

_____ _____

14ACTUAL !DGET SANCE ACTUAL Y45çg YMJA

NET PATIENT REVENUE
$29,807,550 $30,093,187 $285,037 $143,656,384 $146,539,590 51,883,228 -129%PROVISION FOR BAD DEBTS 860,000 886,880 26,680 4,344,000 4,392.640 48,840 -1.11%

OTHER OPERATING REVENUE 1,313,895 1,015,368 298,628 5,581,077 5,070,568 610,509 10.07%
INCOME FROM INVESTMENTS 57,723 58,333 610 280,847 291,665 11.018 -3.78%
NETASSETS RELEASED FROM RESTRICTION

734,217
Q 0.00%

TOTAL OPERT$ REVENUE 407,022 3Q,367,93i 145.905,305 i4Q Lt334.891
-S.

SALARIES AND WAGES 14,514,289 14.314,303 .199,986 70,523,815 70,416,169 107,648 -0.15%
SALARY EQUfVALj & FEES 878,922 735,274 143,848 3,973.064 3476,358 398,708 -11.09%FRINGE BENEFITS

3,386,184 3,302,602 35,682 16.274,898 16,312501 37,905 0.23%PHARMACEImCALS
1,257,788 1,059,304 198,484 4,937,927 4,579,185 346,742 -7.83%OThER MEDICAL SUPPUES 3,350,659 3,500,086 149.407 15.023,867 15.773,508 749,861 4.75%INSURANCE
886,124 884,423 1,701. 4,405,883 4,404,265 1,618 -0.04%PURCHASED SERVICES

2,195,653 2,223,743 25,090 9,899,320 10,413,173 513,853 4.9%OTHER SUPPLIES &*EJPENs 2,479,460 2,543,322 63,832 12,848,259 12,702,285 143,974 -1.13%NET ASSETS RELEASED FROM RESTRICTION 87.753 67.753. 0 734,217 34217 0 0.00%DEPRECIATION EXPENSE 1,375,000 1,375,000 0 :7,075,000 7,075,000 0 0.00% t
INTEREST EXPENSE

105,233 101,735 3.498 620,141 614,846 5,895 -0.96%
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 30.472.075 Qj27.425 344,8501

"-

TTALINCOS*EJLo46 FROM OPERATIONS 65,053 240,538 305,589 406,174 841,695 1,047,889

UNRESTRICTED CONTRIyflcNS
129210 410.535 L177 -26.12%

NET $URPLUS/LOs5
$i,j $4j t7J4i,

Th1 -99.83%
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B A Attachment A.

NORHER WTrHETERH1tALI. C.A11ONA1 J'UBStDLA11ES

CONSOLiDATED BALANCE SHEETS

AS OF DCEM6ER3 212 M4b 2011

________________

2012 214

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash and cqtja1ent S 2,771,572 S 5,912,968

Patient accounts receivable - less estimated uncollectibles of$4970,060 and

$4,458,000 in 2012 and2011, respcctively 26,483,618 29,013,337

Estiznated 3,500,000 5,500,000

Other 935,229 1,9S4290

Inventoiy . 3,779,389 ,563,692

Preaid expenses . . 1,604,602 1,519,373
Crrent.portioi ofasseta.whose use is limited 6,145,356 7,034,910

Total current assets 51,219,766 54,498,570

ASSETS WHOSE USE iS LIMITED- Net ofcurrent portion 29,547,072 23,140,694

PROPERTY, PLANT, AND EQuIPMENT-Net 49732,346 131,498,708

GOODWiLL AND iNTANGiBLE ASSET-Net 2,269,914 2,352,4.14

DEFERRED FINANCINGCOSTS-Net 1,514,336 1,611,550

OTHER ASSETS 881,826 86

TOTAL $ 35,16 $219,964,807

UAB1LmEMD NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES;

Accounts pa1'able and accrued expenses $ 34,067,885 S 35,400,746

Accrued salariès.and other related benefits 7,7911,367 8,009,271

Due to thfrd-partyaycrs: . 2,177,001 2,479,247

irrtt pOtti0i of'1ojtg-terrr debt 4,S21 ,356 4,i29,979

Estimated insnrauec claims payable . 3,500,000 5,500,000

Current.portion ofestithated liability fbr self-insurance 3,943,000 3,849,000

Thtal current liabilities 56,298,609 59,968,843

LONG-TERM DEBT-Net ofcurrent portion 29,497,434 27,579,175

ESTIMATED.LIABILITY FOR SELF-INSIJRANCE- Net of cur rentportion 10,351,401 II ,43 8,000

ACCRUED PENSION LIABILITY 38A82,555 27,511,148

DUB TO THIRD-PARTY PAYORS -Net ofcurrent portion 2,000,000 2,000O00

OTHERUABILmES . 3,963,998 743,042

Total liabilities 140,593,99? 132,240.208

COMMITMENTSAND CONTJNGENCJES

NETASSET&

Unrestricted . 77,079,660 78,854,287

Tempomxily restricted 9;47,i34 866,843

Permanently restricted 8,018,469 8,003,469.

Total net assets 94,571,263 87,724,509

TOTAL . 35,165,260 $219,964,807
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BFA Attacirnent A cant.

FTPdS.N WESTCHESTER:HOSPTAL ASSOCIATiON AND JBSIDIARIES

OF OPERATONS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 3, 012 AND 2011

2012 2011

REV Et4UES;

Net patient service revenue after contractual allowances arid discounts $24 850 060 $234,833 535

Provision for bad debts. ,42l ,216 _J4L400;004

Net patient service revenue et ofpio i'non for bad debts 23 ,428,844 230433,53 1

Other operating revenue ,3623729 6,623,925

Net asSets released from resti'ictio S operations. ,045,913 897,093

Total revenues 237,954,549

EPENSES:

Salaries 104;832,506 94202,6l0

Employee benefits 3&654622 26,1.08,715

Supnlies.and other 96,093,363 92,468,674

Depreciation and amortiLatlon I ,078,53 8 I 1,541,883

Interest

______

53 .599

Total expenses 245O.7,972 225,175,481

INCOME FROM OPERATIONS 1',229,5 14 l.2779Q68

NONOPERATING iTEM

Unrestricted contributions and legacies . 126,797 100,302

Equity earnings losses on limited liability parthershirs and

corpoi-atious and otherinvestment income-net 545488 1,016,611

Fundraising activities . 562,4w 808,890

Total nonoperatin items 827 l07,4l

EXCESS OF REVENUES AND NONOBRiV11NO ITEMS

OVEREXPEN.SES . 12,671
;749

OTHER CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS:

Net assets released from restrictions for capital purposes 285,000 1,198,628

Pen sibn-related adjustment ,398,96 ll9

DECREASE IN uNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS $7747 $i,71.3,842
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EFA Att

NorthernWe8tchester Hospital

Balance Sheet

JUne O, 2013

Current December

Month Q12

Current. Assets:

ASSETS

climent B

Ihe

Cash and cash equivalents

Patient accounts receivable net

Othcr.receivables

$ 4,506,530

27,568,175

6,527,081

$ 8,293,741

22J68,I4

9,57t,17

$ 3,787,211

5,400,041

3,044,676

rnvcntorics 3,770064 3,779,3 9 9,325

Ptepaid expenses 1A59,04 6 ._48,468

Total current assets 43,831,554 4s,2242 6 1,392,703

Assets Whese Use is Limiied

Permanently Restricted Assets 909,625 909,6 5 -

Malpractice I rust Funds 10 091 125 9,0005 1 090 571

COnstruction Funds 2411,290 2411 0 4 226

Workers ompensation/F1ex Spending Auounts 150 000 1500

Pension ,IJ2l77 1 0
25

5 29.65Z

Total assets whoseuseis limited 13,563j 7.. 1,120,449

Property, Plant, and Equiptnent 329,652,784. 323346,J4 6,306,6.50

Less accumulated depreciation

i43977,481

j78.9473 0 J628

i4439IL.. 421348

Investment in Group Practice 7i6,9

Other Assets 3,659,276 80589 146,603

Total Assets S7,7O9.66 188L4S

Liabilities and.Net Assets I
Current Liabilities:

: Accounts payable

Accrued salaries

Accrued expenses and other liabilities

Current installments - bonds

$ 15,941,580

7,236,671

I 0,048,949

I ,270,000

$ 19,276,1610 $ 3,334,580

7,539,72 303057

.1 2,272,30w 2,223,360

1,27O,0O -

Current installments - 1easc

Duetothirdpdrtypaytr-s

302823

4338540

414,667

4177

111,844

161539

Total current liabilities 39,13&,563 44,949,86 5,811,302

Long-Term Debt:

Bonds pa'able 31,847,924 30,199,51 1,648,409

Capta1 leases payable 2.18L 2,43460 f253,i

Total long-term debt 34 2634,12 L394

Estimated Liabilftyfor Malpractice 11,634,983 - i1,581, 53,582

Estimated Liability Wotker& Compensation 2,711,Q 2,71 L0O

Pension and Other Long-Term Liabilities 42,019,217 41,463,28,

Net. Msefs;

Unrestricted

Temporarily restricted

Permanently restricted

Total net assets

Total Liabllities and.Net Assets

76,236,945

I 4$,949

73,205,441 3,03.1,504

254,925 105,976

909.62 -

74369,99, 2925,52

$i07.709.66
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Northern Westchester Hospital

Staturnents of Opcrations

June 30,2013

Current l'4onth

Actual Budget Variance

$ 9,603,625 9,168,871 $ 165,246

453,789. 456,752. 2,963

10817 562 11 273,137 455 577

20,874,976 21.,498;760 623,786

352,500 -

21,146,260 f623,'7R6

220943 392,583 171,640

30,375 50.QQ .. 19,625

251318 442.583 -- 119j,

20,773,794 21,588,843 815,049

2,875,262 8,038,176 162,914

6,218,381 6,534,294 3i5913

30,375 50,000 19,625

349,558 352,786 3,22

1,276,047 1,257,124 18,923

,739,287 2,812,321 73,034

1,133,333 1,133,333 -

.112,092 111,842

19,734,335 20,289,876 .555,541

1,039,459

Revenuer

Net Revenue- Acutt Inpatienis

Net Revenue- Bebevi0rJ Ile&th

He Revenue-Outpatients

Totül net patiOnt servia revenue

ij for bad debts

Nt patielit revenue.after bad debts

Qther - operating revenue

Net assets released from restrietion

Total Revenue

Expenses:

Salaries

Supplies and expenses

Restricted Expenses

Utilities

PlofesiOna1 fees

Eknployee benefits

Depreciation

Interest

Total Expenses

Operating 1dcomeILoss

Non-Operating Gains net:.

Legacies and Contributions

lOcome from investments

Other Non Operating

l4vestment.gaiWloss

Total Non-Operating Gains

ExcessfDeficiency of

Revenue Over Expenses

Actual

S3,977,655

2,435,329

65,023,930

121,436,914

12,115,000.

1,424,473

205959

1,630,432

120,952,346

Yea-to-Bath

JkLt

.s 41.12,253 $

,7I4 853

.

124320,899.

11.Q10

I2,205,8

,355,5O0

- 300009

465O

1 861,399

Variance

3,134,598

279 524

2,883,985

.

2,883,985

93.1,027

94,041

1,025,063

3,909,0531

47,666,158

36,502,356
48J,489,4O9
38386,938

823,251

1,884,582

205,959

2,102,399

7,401,440

17,133,553

6,799,998

300,000

17,036

7437,913

l70S3,486

799,998

94,041

14,631

36,473

40,067

.

6.74,337 671,050 3,287

- 118,486,200 12 If295.330 2,809,630

A,j46 31565.569

2012

$ 57,896,893

2,447,011

61,367,390

121,711,294

_.ui,299,998

,j19,411,296

L537,766

370.895

b908,661

_i2k319,957

48,4.73,607

36,727,800

370895

2,025,023

7,797,623

14,635,280

6,199,992

554,208

784,428

7,875

112.

7,987 . -

1,099,423 >____4,535,527

7,875

112

32,198

6,387

38,585

32,198

6,387

38,585

68,984

1,39.5

70,379

S 1.047. S 25lj 2.S0 &565.S69 LJLQQ,J3
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.II:.;iAL : ANb *:t.DtAE

CONSOUDATED BALAN4E $HEETS

AS OF DECEMBER3tt212At4D2O1

_______________

--

2012 2011
ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS;

Cash and cash equivalents $ 36,736,673 $ 28,011,589

Patient accounts receivable - ksS.estiflThtCd uncolkctibles of

SI 5,010,000 and S12,7O0,000., respectively 27,2 L6,648 23,716,800
Inventory 2263,587 2,171,802

Prepaid.cxpenses and other asses 2,064,265 2,134,997
Assets limited or restricted as to use-'-- current porti<rn - 1,661,464 1,711,886

Total current assets 69,948,637 57,747,071

ASSETS LIMJTED OR RESTRICTED ASTO USE-Net ofcurrent portion :57,531,347 53,038,347

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQ1IPMENT -Net 9,457,162 69,370,447

ESTI4ATED INSURANCE RECOVERIES 12,823,959 9,529,583

DEFERRED*FINANCING COSTS -Net 282,491 - 310,856

TOTAL 2l43,596 $189,996,307

UAILITIES AND. NET ASSE1'S

CURRENT LiABILITIES:

Accounts payable S 5,7g2,105 S 6,024,044

Accrued.salaries and related bentilts 10,590,758 9,353,999
Accrued expenses and othcrliabiIitis : 6,473,321 5839,400

Current portion ofe timated.sethrneats with third-partypayers 4,306742 5,112,126
Current portion of iong-tcrm debt 1,1.1 5;000 1,170,000

Total current liabilities 28,267,926 27,499,569

ESTIMATED PROFESSIONALlIABILiTY CLAIMS PAYABLI 16,480,959 13,338,583

ACCRUED RETIEBNTBEEPITS 12,443,819 67,123,446

ESTIMATED SETTLEMENTS W[Th. THIRD-PARTY PAYORS-Net of

current portion 4,747,929 4,618,986

LONG-TERM DEBT- Net ofcutrent pirtion 12,052,266 13,150,598

OTHER LONG-TERM LJABIUTIES 1.0,412.133 9,005,304

Total liabilities 144,405,032 134,.7.34

COMMITMENTS AND CONT1OENC1ES

IET ASSETS;

Unrestricted 48,012,837 37,713,676

Temporarily restricted 12,941,158 12,861,576
Permanentfy resiricted 4,684,569 4,684,569

TotuJ net assets 65,638,564 55,259,821

TOTAL .210,043,596 $189,996,307
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BF4L Attachment A cont.

LAWREJCE HO'PflAL CE.TER it SUB&1DJAFES

.GON'SOLIDATED SIATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012 AND 20.11

__________________

012 2011

REVENUES:

Net patient service revenuO aftcr contractual :aliowaTices and

discounts $222, 00,204 5207,200,741

Provision for bad debts 10, 84,986 9,956049

Net patient service revenue- net of provision for bd debts. 212, 15,21.8 197,244,692

Other operating revenue 5, 72,105 2,392,806

Net assets released from rcstrictions - operations

______

03,318 655,388

Total revenues ., 218,. 90,641 200,292,886

EXPENSES:

Salaries. 96, 39,234 89,471,183

Employee benefits 29, 46,908 23,539,162

Supplies and other 71, 00,234 66,605,160

Depreciation 7, 82,690 7,866,774

Interest

______

1004 160,834

Total cxpenss . 206, 82,070 188,243,113

INCOME FROM OPERATIONS 11,508,571 12,049,773

NONOPERATING ITEMS:

fnvestthent income . i 59,276 599,702

Net realized gains on assets limited or restricted as tor use 84,366 778,965

Contributions and legacies 1,1 15,458 1,016,232

Total nonoperating itcins . l,99,100 2,394,899

EXCESS OF REVENUES A NI NONOPERATING ITEMS

OVER EXPENSES 13,4 7,67i 14,444672

PRNSION-.RELA'r'ET ADJUSTMENTS 5,3 1,400 33,289,768

CHANGE iN UNREALiZED GAiNS ANI LOSSES ON

INVESTMENTS . 212,890 1,313,738

INCREASEDFcREASE T,i UNRESTRiCTED NET ASSETS $10,2 9,161 20, 158,834



LAWRENCE HOSPITAL C1NTER

1ti.LU/

B'A Attachment

STATEMENT OP FINANCIALPOSITION

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Patient Aceount Receivable,

Less Estimated Jncollectible

20 13-s 14,908,000 20 l2-114,9l50O0

PrepaidExpense and Other.Cusrent Assets

entories ofMateri1s nd Sppiles

Cm-rent Assets Whose Use is Limited

Total Current Assets

Assets Whose U!;e is Limited

Property, Plant and Equipment

Net ofAccumulated Depreciation

Estimated Insurance Recoveries

Deferred Financing Costs and Other Assets

Total Assets

Liabilities and.Net Assets:

Currtnt Liabilities:

Accounts Payable

Accmed Salaris and PTO

Accrued Expenses and Other Liabilities

Die To Third Party Payors-Current

Current installments of long term debt

Total Current Liabilities

Other Liabilities:

Long term debt-excludiiig current istathnents

Due To Third Party Payors4ong.Ten'n

Other Liab ea-Long Term

Accrued Retiremetit Benefits

Estimated Professional Liability Claims Payable

Toter [dabilities

Net Assets:

Utircst&ted

Temporarily Restricted

Permanently Resicted

Total . et Assets

fTT'
201,2

2,552,121 S 27,558,l

* 20603,852 21,463,1 859,327

7,644,595 4,480,6: 2 3,163,973

2,065,881 2,263,51 7 197,706

* 318,477 1,667,46 1,348,987

59,970,925 6l,765,0

53,703.,77 51,502,65

67,095,55

12,823,95

282,49

65,9i3639

12,B23,959

270,756

$ i92,683,066 $ 193,469,75

$ 3,360,369

8,170,352

5,317,108

4,440,088

1,087,188

S 4,023,81

8,733,71

5,841,23

4,146,10

1,115,00

22,375,105 23,859,86

10,989,162

4,454,540:

10,621,250

70,623,997

- 16,480,959

12,052,26

4,747,92

10,292,30

72,443,81

1 6,480,95

135,545,013 139,877,13.

39,330,398

13,296,925

4,5 10,730

36,141,05

12,940,83

4,51 0,73{

- 57,138,053 53,592,622

17,899,14

8,190,65

2,270,14

344,25

1,794,168 56,262,31.

2,201,131 4g,733,061

1,181,91.9

-

11,735

67,1l5,00

9,529,581

299,07

S 786,691 S 18I,939,O4

S 663,442

563,363

524,125

293,985

27,812

1,484,757

8 3,531,863

7,659,219

8,721,826

4,936,199

1,215,000

26,064,107

1,063,10.4

293,389

328,950

1,819,822

-

4,332,122

3,189,344

356,087

-

3,545,43

12,059,187

4,496,224

9,087,532

63,377,955

13,400,250

128,485.2.55

35,999,296

12,943,766

4,510,730

53,453,792

S 786691 $ 181,939,047

Assets:

Current Assets:

$ 29,338,120 $ 31,890,2 1

Other Assets:

Total Liabilities and Net Assets S 1.2,683,066 $ 193,469,757
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25IORIT AND WSS STATThIE74TAS 01' MAY 32, 2313

INPATTE34T -MEDiCARE

IN?ATUOT. 3rd PARTYTRO SET1I.EMRNT

7.1.46,654

Ot3T9A73NT

TOTAL PATrnITSERWCg REVENTJE

OThER ZEVENDE 157,043

ME434D44UZ. USE 266,323:

A$S1?rs RE.EASEO.O*'ERATIONS 651

TOTAL OTR30 O7ERA727GflZVRNUE 424,017

IØTAL OPP1A3TNG BYV27fl1L 36,4*7,589

OPEQATEXPTNERS

SALARIES & NrJasE ACOBECYFEES 2,292,60*

SUPPLIES 2,335,053

OTIIEE 240 SALARYEXPENSE 3,1242*0

3rd PARTY RRO.SETLI.NT -

INSURA31cE 534197

IEPLCYPEBEN7Ts 7,327,497

PENSION 1,104,734

DCIATION 652,399

INTEREST 56,179

U4A SUPPORT - 679,452

PROVISION POE SADBEET

TOTAL OPZRATNCZXPR24SES 14,045,285 -

CURRENT OPERAIr4GS21COME LOSS U7,304 702,040

MEDICARE CASE .CX 3.32 736

NON-MEDICARE C SE MIX 3.04 &98

MEDICARE D2sC14AB55'S 340

2ON-MECICA.RE IOSC5IARGES

_____ ________

TOTAL DL9CRARGES

A0313S'rrD DIECEARIRS

2,290 90.4*3 5, 350

41,454 104,320 4.490

654 5,794 3.184

44,398 204,347

794,041 . . 97,766 i,67s,063 . 1,7 0,2

44,747 7,534,2*1

143,0:33 $ 3,389,544 .9 1.7

343 3 1,597

___________

3? 3.244

34 5,541

93,997 606,600 33,762,467

63,482 504051 10,212,327

36,000 3,479,933 13,327,316

-. - 434,633

2.543 4,l33 2,455,496

2,288 263,033 6,707,552

2,426 250 5,2O4,5

3,990 - 3,231,739

3,645 296,713

9.509 2,552,709

3,255 330.000 - 4,772,347

1,237 3,,34$,37. 32,393,780

202,340 7,828.920

87,151

127,277 -

2,526

__________

2

220.944

- 1,51.4,232 715,823 3'

0,886 .5 1,468.4
-

335 0.02

0.92 0.63

1$2 5 1,672

3,630 214 2,635

5 219 5,306

921.2 177 9,747

3,911 1,563 22,28-4

3,964 1,645 14,036

___________

1

3,262 24,323

3,085 71 2,114

7,117 1,064 .37,209

5.9 30.9 53

3.0 0.3 3.9

-: -----`J ..
. %`,E45. OAT$i -. !R7ORYL.J Vtc

L-- .. I- - -.-- . :-,- `4.fl .; r-o:*-'

$ 2.954,057 11 3,923,356 3 30,701 8 14,199.059 3 14

1,0C3,447 338,307 34,86.436 34, 94,057

4,332,531 0,472,638 170,037 39.430,633 43

08,464492 18,404,441 59,951 88,666,562 90

703,007 45,964

223,000 11,671

`,765 4,114.

6*3,994 1.

264.323

14.433

66.538 5. 707,445 3 14,410,115

552,579 30.776,333

04,527 - 35,276,482

5,IIS 1,595,740 *4,263,232

12.727 123,733 7,3113,043

77.300 11,877 3,743,263

23,210 8,379 205,162 -

18-537 243,919 4,019,463 -.

r5,95 3,142,749 96,223,700

____________

4*5,772 61,755 1,166,948 1,

15,390,213 3,04. *9,135,313 98,

7,336,356

3,259,311

3,275,723

521,799

3,244009

t104,734

658,398

35,1-79

679,452

924222

31,748 35,38791 36,

44,747 11,562,533 11,

347,243 14,626,062 16,

5,45* 2,613,676 1,

13,532 6,479,275 6,

- 5,703,676 3,

3,292,990 2,

- 273,645

3,309,539 3,

4,432.255 &

18J185,273 344,808 88,368,094

142,164 1,470,216 3,2 7,24*

JNRERIRICTED CIIFIS &.BEQUESTE 33,635

IVESFr4ENT fl'.'cO4E .

CEALIZED GAIN/LOSS ONIS4VESTh131TE . -.

TOTAL NON-OP3A12NG REVENUE - 44,553

PITT II4COMR LOSS FOR TRE P820103 891,887

J31REAT_IZED GAIN LOSSES 44,267 -

DICRL4SZ IN 1.7','RRSTEICTRD NET ASSETS $ 936,274 11 794,040 .5

33,905

54,542

654

74,46

360,518

6.600

3,03'S 225,1.35

0.06

0.06

775 738

1,11.5 1,031

1.24

1.00

2,931 3,053

1.27

3.013

MEDICARE PATEE'TDAYS 2,360 3,023 327 11,343

NON31EI24EPATIENTIAYS - 3*165* 3,075 499 13,606

TOTAL3'AT1.ENTEAYS 6,515 4,698 *37 21,152 -

ASU VISITS 452 422 . 40 2,0,2

E'RWSITS 7,771 3,627 151 18,16

AVEk#,OE LENSITI-1 Op 5TAY44E131.CARE 6.9 53 1.0 6.3

037 STAV4ION-MEDICAIE 4.1 3.6 0.5 4.]

TOTAL PRODUCTIVE PULl. TEEQLIIVALEI'ITT

TOTAL FUll, TIME EQIIIVALP.NT5

1,637.1 7.8 3,007.0

1,1-59.4 35 7,152.9

7.6 967.5

.151.7 36.0 1,300.4



PHELPSMEMORL4LHóSPITAL*ASSO

dfbfa PHELPS MEMORI4L HOSPITAL

Assets

Consolidated B

December 31,

Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents

Investments

Patients' accounts receivable, less allowance for doubi

&counts of$2,604 and $3,612 in 2012 and 2011, re

Assets limited orrestrieted as to use

Other current assets.

- Total current assets

Assets limited or restricted as to use

Pledges receivable, net

Property, plant, and equipment, net

Deferred financing cOsts, net

nsurance recOverieS

Other assets, net

Total assets

Liabilities,, Minority Interest, aitd Net Asses

Current instaihuents of long-term debt

Accounts payable and accrued expenses

Accrued payroll, and related expenses

Current installments ofestimatedthird-party retroaitiv

net

Total current liabilities'

Estimated third-party retroactive payables, net of current

Long-term debt, net of current portion

rnsurance liabilities

Other liabilities

Total liabilities

Commitments and contingencies

Net assets

Unrestricted

Temporarily restricted

Permanently restricted

01 - 201.1

29207: 30,981
4,443: 3,993

23,365

646

3,711

61,372

l008l

541

031037
640

8,340

5522..

89,533

101,23.1

3,002

`1,913

106,146

187,383

Pr4ject #.132028-E

BrA Attafhinent A

ilance Sheets

012 and 2011

Dollars in tiousands

I'ul

spectively

payables,

ortion

CIAfl

CENTII

$

25198

623

3,672

64,467

9,523

433.

102,713

677

9,430

140..

187,383

1,772

15,153

10,331

Z091

29,347

9,783

28,500

10,180

3,427

81,237

1,213
15,63.7

11,142

1,416

294O8

4,620

25,762

8,790

3,792

72,372

11,572

3,665.

1,924

17,161

9,533

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets



Proiect #132028-E

BFA Attachmet A cont..

NIFLP*S MEMORIALaOSPITAL ASSOCL4TIt

d/b/a PIIELPS MEMORIAL HOSPJTALICENTI

Cono1idatcd Statements of Operatid.ns

Ycarsended December 31, 2012 and 2011

Dollars in thousands

Revenues arid other support:

Patient service revenues, net of contractual al1ovknes

and discounts

Provision `or bad debts, net

Net patient service revenues less provisiOn for

had debts

Rental income

Other revenue

Net assets released from restrictions

l'otai revenues and other support

lixpensea:

Salaries and wages

Brnplo'ee benefits

Supplies ad other

Deprccatioii and amortization

Interest

`J'otal expenses

Income from operations

Nonopemating gains, net

Excess of revenues and other support over expenses

Other: changes in unrestricted net assets:

change in net unrealized gains on other4han4rading securities

contributions for capital acquisitions

Distrihutihns to prtners

Net assets released from restrictions' for purchase of equipment

$ 04,406.

1,048

2,173

9;770

________

35:1

215,652

p05,427

26,608

63,853
10,906

1,3.17

615

1,085

205

179

1.10,341

012 2011

196,535

1,119

.195416

2154

5,327

3.61

203,258

96,523

26,180

60,773

10,769

1,456

195,701

.7557.

- 1,329

8886

122

198

210

9,020

108,111

7,541

13126

8,667

Increase in unrestricted net assets
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PHLPSMEMOHAL HCPTM.

g1ANCf4 S4*ET

Os OMifTED

A$ST
lJA8UJTs *NT$T$

Unauflted
tJnatAftCd

APRIL SO 1,
APfl. 30. cMR 31,

CURRENT ASSETS
._.L..

CuRRrr

M1UALFUNVTMNT 44&
TERM D!Bt S11

PATIENT RCEVABEs t$S ALLOWANCES , ACCRUI PAYROLL
FOR UTacrsi 2788 ArD 24362 23,225 ACCRU VACATION 4773 4iOTHERRCUVABLE$ 2' .

6182 S2GNENrnIESATCOT 2177 2181 ESTIMATED TH1RO PARTYTRe PAYALE 803
I,7 DUE tIFROM 21C 10

TOTAL CuRRENT ASsis 02,851 O34 TOTAL CURRENT IACUTfS 27.4e2 9,624

8DRD OESGNATO uNo&

rSTIMATEDTND PARTY cETRO PA'AUUt S3l 3,353

EloOWriN1Srj fl LO-Tt QEI OF CURRENT PORTION 21,8% 21,772

rtMArx MA1PAT1CtALTY 8,790

LONG TERM .
3,85 3792

A$SE1.WHOSE USE S UMITh 44BS .&833

NET FIXED ASSETs 97,9 99,i47 TOTAL UABIUTIE

ii

1i76

TOTALA1S
TOT/u. t mAND NET /sS&S

CASH & tEMPORARY! rir
5L411 3,115

CAPTAI. C PAQN P EDGES `60

tOTAL PCIC PUpSajM TOTAL SPr.CP4CPURPOSt U? . " 34
CD

DUETONRALFfJNO
311 460

..,

NT ASSETS j94
TOTAL Er XwjlENr IS 52364 TOTAL ENQOWMNT FUNDS SI

-,-



ST. LAWRENCE HEALTH SYSTEM. INC.

ORGANIZATIONAL CHART I ARTICLE 28 NETWORK STATEMENT

St. Lawrence Health System, lnc.'SLHS' is a proposed not-for-profit health care organization. SLHS is submitting this Establishment-Only

Certificate of Need "CON" Application to seek approval to become the active parent and co-operator of Canton-Potadam Hospital CPH'

and Gouverneur Hospital "GH". CPH is an existing Article 28 facilIty. Through this CON Application, GH, a proposed not-for-profit health

seeks approval care organization to become the established operator of Edward John Noble Hospital of Gouvemeur, New York an

existing Primary Care Hospital-Critical Access Hospital. SLHS will be the sole member of the Hospitals upon completion of the project.

SL Lawrence Health System, Inc.

I

Gouverneur Hospital Canton-Potsdam Hospital

L9.

_________

ftc
rP Cr

Canton-Potsdam

Hospital

Foundation, Inc.



c3ouvrrneut Hoipta

Year 1 Monhtly Cash Flaw

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL. AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC Year lTotal

Thtal Cash $ 1,140,296 $ 1,029,945 $ 1140,296 $ 2.103,512 $ 1,140.29$ $ 2,103,512 $ 1340,296 $ 1,340,296 $ 2.401,512 $ 1440,296 $ 1403,512 $ 1440,296 $ 13,426,066

OperatThg £xpee

SALARY & WAGES

EMPLOYEE BENETITS

PROFESSIONAL EE$

MEDICAE&SURGICALSUPPUES

OTHER SUPPLIES&EXPENSES

COSTSOLO'TONURSlNG HOME

UTIliTIES

INSURANCE

INTEREST

LONG TERM DEBT

NYSASSESSMENT

DEPRECIKflON

PHYSICIAN RECRUITMENT

PHYSICIAN PRIVATE PRACTICE

CRrTICALVENDORPAYMENTS

Total Caah Outlay

5

S

5

5
5

S

5

5

5

5

S

S

S
5
S

518,020 5 467,889 5

223,528 $ 201,896 $

135,181 5 123,067 $

63,703 $ 57,538 $
98,823 5 89,259 $

. s s
33,527 S 30,283 $

18,159 $ 2.6,402 5

- $ $
33,973 $ 30,685 $

2,551 $ 2,305 $

$ $
- $ - $
- $ $

$

518,020 $
223,528 $

125,181 $

63,703 $
98,823 5

$
33,527 $
16,159 $

- $
33,973 $
2,551 $

- $
$
5

-5

501,310 $
216,317 5

121.143 $

61,648 $
95,635 $

- S
32,446 $
17,573 $

5
32,877 $
2,469 $

-5
S

- $
*

518,020 $
223,528 $

123,182. $

63,703 $
99,823 $

S
33,521 5
18,159 $

$
33,973 $
2,551 $

5
. $
* $
- $

501,310 5
216,317 5

121,143 5

61,648 5
95,635 $

S
32,446 $
17,573 5

- $
32,871 $
2,469 $

. $
- $
- $

5

518,020 5

223,328 $

125,181 $

63,703 $
98,823 $

S
33,527 $
18359 5

$
33.973 $
2,551 $

- $
5.

. 5
- $

518,020 $
133,528 5

125,161 S

$2,703 $
98,823 $

` S
33,527 $
18,159 $

.5.
33,973 $
2,551 $

- $
- 5

5
- S

501,310 $
216,317 $

121143 5.
61,648 5
95,635 $

S
32,446 $
17,573 5

.5

32,877 5
2,469 5

- $
- $
- $
- $

52.8,020 $
223,528 $

125,181 $
63,703 $
98,823 5

- $
33,527 $

18,159 $

$
33,973 $

2,552. $

- $
-

- $
- $

502,310 .$
22.6,317 $

121,143 $
61,648 5
95,635 $

- $
32,446 $

17,573 $

$
32.877 $
2,469 $

. $

- 5
5

-

518,020 $
222,528 5

125,181 $
63,703 $
98,823 5

S
33,527 $
18.159 $

- $
33,973 $
2,551 $

.. 5
- $
. $
- $

6,099,268

2,631,658

1,473,910

750,046

1,163,560

-

394,759

213,809

.

400,000

30,042

*

.

.

-

5 1,117,465 5. 1,009,323 $ 1,117,465 $ 1,083,418 $ 1,127,465 $ 1,081,418 $ 1,117,465 5 1,117,465 5 1,081,418 $ 1,117,465 S 1,081,418 5 1,117,465 5 23,157,248

CASH SHORTFALL 5 22,831 $ 20,622 $ 22,831 $ 22,095 $ 22,831 $ 22,095 $ 22,831 $ 22,831 $ 22.095 $ 22,831 $ 22,095 $ 22,831 $ 268,818

NonOpsratin8CASH

Investmeutlncome

5

S

- 5 5

- $ $

- S

, $

S

- $

- $

- $

S

5

S

- $

$

-.5

- $

- $

5

- $

$

- $

5

-5

INTEREST INCOME 5 870.04 S 785,94 $ 510,04 .5 841.99 5 870J14 $ 541.99 5 870.04 5 87004 $ 641,98 $ 870.04 5 84138 $ 870.04 $ 10,244.04

GnthSaafSec 5 .5 -5 5 - $ $ 5 $ . $ 5 5 , $ .

UNRESTRICTED GIFTS 5 2,713.61 $ 2,451.00 $ 2,713.61 $ 2,628.07 $ 2,713.61 $ 2,626.07 $ 2,71361 $ 2,713.61 $ 2,626.07 $ 2,72.3.61 $ 2,626.07 $ 2,713.61 $ 31,950.53

NetAestsReleased S - $ - $ S - S -5 - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ $ - S -

NET ASSETS RELEASED FROM RESTRICTION 5 3,425.41 $ 3,093.92 $ 3,425.41 $ 3,314.92 $ 3,425.41 $ 3,314.92 $ 3,425,41 $ 3,425.41 S 3,31432 $ 3,423.41 $ 3,314.92 $ 3,425.41 $ 40,331.49

OTHER 5 615720 $ 556134 $ 6157.20 $ 595858 $ 82.5720 $ 595858 615720 $ 6 15720 $ 595155 $ 615720 $ 595858 $ 615720 $ 72,49602

NONOPERA11NGCASH 5 13,166.26 $ 11,892.10 5 13,166.26 5 12,741.54 $ 13,166.18 $ 12,741.54 $ 13,166.26 5 13,16626 $ 12,74L54 $ 13,366.26 5 12,741.54 5 13,166,26 $ 159,022.07

OVERALL CASH SHORTPALL 5 35,997.37 $ 32,513.75 $ 35,992.37 $ 34,83646 $ 35,997,37 $ 34,336.16 $ 35,99737 $ 35,997.37 $ 34,336.16 $ 32,997.37 $ 34,83646 $ 35,997.37 $ 423,839.98



Revenue & Expense Tracking

EJNH-G Gouverneur Hospltal

2012 Acutal 2013 Budget CON YR 1-2014 CON YR 2 2015 CON YR 3 2016

Net Operating Revenue $ 16,885.964.00 $ 11,834,133.48 $ 13,426,066.06 $ 14,045,184.28 5 14,454,302.50

Total Operating Expenses $ 19,171,458,00 $ 16,503,933.17 $ 14,687,819.30 $ 14,068,069.30 $ 13,876,069.30

Gain/Loss from Operations $ 2,285,494,00 $ 4,669,799.69 $ 1,261,753.24 $ 22,885.02 5 578,233.21

Impactof Unemployment $ 438,750.00 $ - $

Net of Unemployment 5 823,003 $ 22,885 $ 578,233

2013 Budget WO KNH Year 1 EJNH WO KNH Year 2 EJNII WO KNH Year 3 EJNH WO KNH

Total Cash Income $ 11,834,133 $ 13,426,066 $ 14,045,184 $ 14,454,303

Tatai Cash Outlay $ 15,815,639 $ 13,157,248 $ 12,537,498 $ 12,345,498

Cash Galn/Shortfall . $ 3,981,505 5 268,818 5 1,507,686 $ 2,108,804

Notes

Revenue Gràwth

O9GVN - Lovier/l-lolly $ - 5 203,400 5 305,100. $. 406,800

IP Growth 5 - 5 116,000 5 232,000 5 349,000

FQHC Midlevel rnpact 5 - 5 210,000 5 420,000 5 420,000

ED Growth 5 - 5 91,250 5 182,500 $ 273,750

Eyes/Scopes $ 120,000 5 340,000 5 440,000 5 540,000

TSystem 5 270,000 $ 540,000 5 540,000 5 540,000

CAl-I Impact 5 600;000 5 1;200,000 $ 1,200,000 5 t,200;000

Lab $ 218,000 5 432,000 5 432,000 S 432,000

Charge Master $ 101,000 5 200,000 5 200,000 5 200,000

3406 5 78,000 5 156,000 5 156,000 5 156,000

FQHC Rent 5 31,847 5 126,000 $ 126,000 5 126,000

Total $ 1,418,847 5 3,614,650 5 4,233,600 5 4,643,550

Expense Adjustments . o

Restructuring Fees $ 296,00thOO $ $ - S

CPManagementFees
.

Lab Ref. Expense $ 109,000.00 5 216,000.00 5 216,000.00 $ 216,000.00

Debt Restructuring $ 934,000.00 S . $ - $ -

ET Coverage $ 182,500.00 $ 182,500.00 $ 182,500.00

l.egal Fees $ 127,000.00 $ 50,000.00 5 50,000.00 $ 50,000.00

I $ 1,746,000.00 $ 928,500.00 $ 928,500.00 $ 928,500O0

0

rP



Gouv9qnur HoapltaI

Summary hicome Slatement

PatIent S.eMces Rv

ACUTE

EMERGENCY DEPASTMENT

REFERRER AMEULATORY

AMSUIA1ORY SURGERY

OSSERVATION SERVICE

Q.INIcE

SEIIIED NURSING FACIUTY

TptaI PatIent Eary Rev

ALLOWANCES INPATIENT

ALLOWANCES OUTPATIENT

PROVISION FOR DOUBTFUL ACCTS

DEDUCTIONS FROMREVENUE

PROVISION FOR DOUBTFUL ACCTS

Net Patient Revenue

OThER OPERA1ING REVENUE

PHYSICIAN PRIVATE PRACtiCE REVENUE

Net Operating Revenue

Operating Expenses

SALARY 8, WAGES

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

PROFESSIONAL FEES

MEDICAL & SURGICAL SIJPPUES

DiNER SUPPUES 6 EXPENSES

COETSOLOTO NURSING NOME

UT] UflES

INSURANCE

INTEREST

NYSASSESIMENT

DEPRECIATION

PHYSICiAN RECRUITMENT

PHYSICIAN PRIVATE PRACTICE

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

GAIN LOSE FROM OPS

WrIt finE ENN R.raNnbla

DeficIency OperatIng Oeficlency

Non Operating Rwnug

Ih4Elltrprlt Income
INTEREST INCOME

GaIn lo Sale of Sac

UNRESTRICTSO GIFtS

Nat Assents Released

NET ASSETS RELEASED FROM RESTRICTION

OThER

Total Non-OperatIng Rtvanua

EINH-G

2GlZActualsAEdRed 2Ol3RavinedBudget

Gonverneur Honptt*l I
CO$YRI.20141 CONYR2-Z03.S C0tJYR3'J

S 4,532,389 $ 4,787,744 $ 5,053,763 $ 5,915,781

$ 9,381,991 $ 10,286,991 $ 10,651,991 $ 11,016,691

S 8,073,804 $ 10,142,543 $ 30,945,945 $ 11,149,345

$ 456,073 $ 2021,013 5 1,221,073 5 3,421,073

$ 1,004,246 $ 1,063,007 $ 3,063,001 $ 2,063,007

$ 465,210 $ 421,953 5 421,965 5 421,963

S - $ S - S

15,992,408 $ 23,974,532 $ 27,723,324 $ Z9,553,743 $ 333,368,162

$ 1,097,994 $ 540,005 $ 687,854 $ 835,704

5 11,349,362 $ 13,587,953 $ 14,453,403 5 14,928,853

$ 579,796 $ 679,796 $ 679,796 $ 679,796

S - S. - S - $ -

S - $ - $ - $ -

$ 13,162,766 $ 10,357,760 5 12,915,572 5 13,534,890 $ 13,943,908

1,453,873 $ 336,341 $ 530,495 $ 510,495 5 510,493

$ 638,033$ - $ $

S 38,616,639 $ 11,834,133 $ 1.3,426,056 $ 14,045,354 5 14,454,303

$ 8.080,638 $ 7,135,115 5 6,096,268 $ 6,099.268 $ 6,098,263

$ 3,365,459 5 2,990,299 $ 2,633,856 $ 2.012,106 5 1,820,106

5 656,079 5 1,421,952 $ ` 1,473,930 $ 3,473,910 $ 1,473,910

5 2,887,9675 526,852 750,046 $ 750,045 $ 756,040

S . $ 1,823,764 $ 3,163,360 $ 3163,560 $ 3,153,560

$ $ 1,364,040 $ - S $ -

$ 395,311 $ 410,147 $ 394,739 $ 394.739 $ 394,759

S 223,985 $ 213,809 $ 213,809 S 213,909 $ 313,809

5 713,486 $ 604,101 $ 132,218 $ 132.219 $ 152,218

5 53,282 $ 30,041 $ 30,041 $ 30,041 5 30,041

5 3,428,921 $ 3,799,353 $ 1,798,553 5 1,794,353 $ 3,798,353

$ -$ $ - $

____________________________________

$ 1,769,379 $ 613,459 5

_________________________________$

$
$ 10,171,728 $ 16,503,933 5 14,687,819 $ 14,068,069 $ 13,876,069

>0

$ 2,555,069 $ 4,669,800 $ 1,263,753 $ 22,865 $ 576,233
--------.--......-----.---.------------------.,----

$ 1,233,628 ri ci

P2
I' rIlu

4,789,117 ` ,.,

31 1

$ 37950$ $
$ - 5 10,244 $ 10,244 $ 10,244 5 10,244

$ 2,1595 5 5 5
$ 113,841 5 31,GSL $ 33,951 $ 31,951 $ 31,951

$ 115,494$ - -s - $ - `S
5 462,304 $ 40,331 $ 40,331 $ 40,333 3 40,331 0

__________________________________

$ - $ 73,j_ 72.496 $ 72,496 5 72,496

$ 733,988 $ 155,022 $ 159,022 $ 155,022 $

EXCESS REVENUE OVER EXPENSES $ 4,054,729 5 4,514,778 $ 1,106,731 $ 132,337 $ 733,255



Projedt #132088

At taclment C

CANTON-POTSDAMHOSPITAL

Balance Sheets

December 31, 2012 and 2011

Assets 2012 2011

Current assets: I
Cash and cash equivalents $ I I ,07Z879 3,776,257

Patient accounts receivable, less estimated uncollectiblesJof

apprOximately $7,973,000 and $7,222,000 in 2012

and 2011, respectively 12,11 1, 190 15,549,465

Other receivables, net 1,6 l$ 104 737,203

Inventories 1 ,270 113 1 ,.l 52,241

Prepald expenses and other current assets 1 ,44,568 1,109,704

Due from CantonPotsdam Hospital Foundation, Inc 39Q,154 1,076.437

Total current assets 27,91 8,O08 23,401,307

Assets whose use is limited l,78,060 2,127,996

Long-term nvestments 84,734 820,749

Other receivables, net 294,375 570,771

Interest in net assets of Canton-Potsdam Hospital

Foundation, Inc. 12,23,294 1 I,360l0B

Deferred financing costs, net 213,575 274,152

Property and equIpment, net 40, l9,294 40,716,09 I

Total assets $ 83,491,340 79,271,174



Project p132088

BFA Attahinen*t C cont

Liabilities and Net Assets 2012 2011

Current liabilities:

Accounts payable $ 5,72[,437 5,804,551

Accrued expenses:

Salaries and wages l,15,326 1,385,557
Accrued benefit time 2,82,6 15 2,824,900
Other 1,244,361 911,790

Estimated third-party settlements 3,7 1,24 1 2,855,141

Current maturities of long-term liabilities 2,1 1, 147 2,059,201

Total current liabilities 16,77,127 15,841,140 -

Long-term liabilities -

Bonds and mortgage loan payable 17,56Q,444 18,582,037
Term loans payable 59,805 729,229

interest rate swap 2,078,371 1,992,161

Capital lease obligations 3,081,623 3,843,939
Accrued pension obligation 9,6711,840 9,160,371

Asset retirement obligations 62,758 580,044

33,6l,84 1 34,887,781

Less portion classified as current 2,lL,147 2,059,201

31,494,694 32,828,580

Net assets:

Unrestricted 33,35,558 27,904,668

Temporarily restricted 1,152,203 1,977,028

Permanently restricted 719,758 71 9758

Total net assets 35,224519 30,601,454

Total liabilities and net assets $ 83,49',340 79,271,174
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CANTQN-POTSDAM HOSPITAL

Statements of Operations and Changes in Net Assets

Years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011

2012 2011

tJnreslrieted revenue, gains, and other support:

Patient service revenue, net of contractual adjustments

and discounts S 99,680,462 91,856,399

Less provision for bad debts 5,9174873 5,442,774

Net patient service revenue 93,767589 86,413,625

Other revenue 6,087807 2,653,836

Total revenue, gains, and other support 99,855396 89,067,461

Expenses:

Salaries and wages 45,277196 41,563,025
Employee benefits 11,51 704 1 10,372,055
Supplies and other expenses 32,474392 30,441,179

Depreciation and amortization 5,425390 4,422,568

Interest 1,074i70 764,186

Total expenses .5,768k 189 87,563,013

Income from operations 4,087207 1,504,448

Nonoperating gains losses:

Gifts and bequests 40106 28,998
Change in fairvalue ofinterest. rate swap 862 10 594,076

Jncome loss on long-term investments:
Unrestricted endowment income 25,295 28,674

Net realized gain losses on investments 13,836 2,466

Total nonoperating losses, net ffi973 538,87

Excess of revenue over expenses $ 4,080234 965,578
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BFA Attchment D cont.

DRAFT For Discussion Purposes Only

EDWARD JO'J{N NOBLE JOSPITAL

OF GOIJVERNEUR, NEW YORK

Statements of Operations

Years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011

I , 162,766

1,453,873
115,841

115,494

I 37990

16,885,964

*,080,658
i,365,459

I 656,079

487, 967

395,511

7.13,486

,,233 ,628

1,766,379

1,428,921
23,986
53,282

,405,356

4,5 19,392

2,159

462,504

2011

1 7252,566

16,009,728

1,787,722

11,983

144,771

32,434

ji,86,638

8,315,344

3,505,316

776,360

2,921,306

395,183

110,488

1,988,461.

1,066,629

199,669

19,340,252

1,353,614

1,580

867,343

__j2`5°°L

QJ2

$ 1,992,40S

964_ .j,242,838

Unrestricted revenues, gains and other support:

Patient service revenue net of contractual allowances

and discounts

Provision for bad debts

Net patient service revenue less provision for

bad debts

Other operating revenue

Unrestricted contributions

Net assets released from restrictions used for operations

Investment income

Total revenues, gains, and other suppoti

Expenses:

Salaries and wages

Employee benefits

Professional fees

Supplies and other expenses

Utilities

Interest

Provision for bad debts - Gouverneur Nursing

Home Company,. Inc.

Physician recruitment and practice expenses

Depreciation and amortization

Insurance
New York State Gross Receipts Assessment

Total expenses

Deficiency of revenues over expenses

Change in net unrealized gains and losses on investments

Net assets released from restrictions used for capital purposes

Transfer to Gouverneur Nursing Home' Crnpany, Inc.

.$ ,054729Decrease in unrestricted net `assets. 699,691
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RDARO JOHN NO&R HOSPFFAI,

O1/1?/13 1125 AN BALAM SHEV

FOR `I7E X2Th flIflG; 06/30/13

¶thg ye Las Year t,aat 1{nth

06130113 06/30/12 05/31/13

CURRE ASSETS

CASH CASK SQU1VMEN?S 144,04746 38,890,17 12,764.34

SHORT TERM 1/ESThSPS 29,801,70 27,643,00 29,80L70

ET PATIENT ACCrS REWAB,E 1,590,047,57 2,354,547.11 1,73102517

AecRuso I TRRES'F AND OTHER 83,454,31 1,368, 89148 78,2835

PHYSICIANS - 4 ,B5L 46 18,590, s 3.

INVENTORIES 40.74979 351,126,21 401,431.89

PRHF'AID EXPE8ES OTHER ASSETS 964,693,18 1,020,20853 1,062,565.71

GOUVERNEUR NIRETHO CO INC 2,2836'74,96 2,119',O3094 2,193,505.33

TOTAl, C BENT ASSESS 5,504,320,43 7,02i,14733 5,64l,308,28

OTHER ASSETS

ASSESS USRI'SBO AS TO USE 1,152,062,10 3,4$2,6S342 1,OO8,D2144

PlEDHS 151,000.00 152,83$.55 151,000.00

LONG ThEN INVES'SENTS 802,562.25 85,505.11 802,436.94

NET prMfl' PROPHET'? JIP$EN1' 13,823,301.76 14,061,223 13,831,10015

DEPERREL EXPENSE .00 00 00

PUNDS HELD iN TRUST BY OTHERS 776,811.32 759,253.174 786,104,99

`OSAI OTHER ASSETS 16,705,73743 17,321,50152 16,578,663,52

TOTAl, ASSETS 22,21005786 24,342,648.85 22,219,97172
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EDWARD JO!W NOBLE HOSPITAL

07/17/13 1125 AM BALME

FOR TER MONTh EMDI1 06130/U

Tids Year Last Year Last Moith

06130/13 06/30/12 05/31/13

LIILIPIES AND NET ASSETS

CRRErr LIABILITIES

/CCJWTS PAYABLE 2,569,717.84 3,203,611.27 2,692,113.55

ACCIWED SALRIES TAXES BEN 322,929.7.4 398,36L56 299,180.27

CAPAL LEASES CURREND POSTI 400997.76 303,82:.3i 400,991.76

tir Dwr CURRENT PORTI 135,000,00 135,453,08 13000,0

NOTES PAYABLE - LINE OP CREDiT 400,000,00 475,00ff.0Q 400,000,00

ADVANCE FROM TUIRD-pARrf PAYOR 95, 000,00 95,.000 00 99,000.00

ACCRUED INTEREST 9 OTHER EXPE 4,141,37029 714491.94 3,410,181.13

IXJE `PO THIRD-PARTY PAYORS 603,564.96 1,061*,641.76 568,727.38

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 8,672,580.59 6,337,08I92 8,001,20O09

LONC TERM EET

LfGTER}1 DEBT NET CURRENT PORT 2O,45,O0O.28 10,919,547;20 10845,GC'0.28

CAPITAL LEASE NET CURRENT FORT 1,363,166.18 564,56508 1,372,001.23

TOTAL LONC ¶RR DEBT 12,208,166.46 11,544,11228 12,217,001.51

MET ASS

UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS 2,194,705,72 4,234,686,60 2,194,705.72

TEMP RRSTUCT8D NET ASSETS 123,27803 206,428,64 143,278,03

PERM RESTRICTED NE'! ASSETS 1,701,898.27 1,684340.69 1,711,191.94

RET UWE LOSS 2,690.571.21 285,998,72 2,O47,405S7

TOTAl, NET ASSETS 1329,310.81 6,431,454 .65 2.001,77O12

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 22,210,057.96 24,342,648.15 22,219,971.12
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BFA Attachmnt 1

Balance Sheet for Gouvenuer Hospital at 1/1/2014

Assets:

Ei Noble Accounts Receivable Net $1,500,000

Property, Plant and Equipment Net $12,o9,731

Total Assets $13,539,731

Uabilities and Net Assets:

Fund Balance $ 13,539,731

Total Liabilities and Net Assets $ 13,539,731

Note - Property Plant and Equipment are computed at projected 12/31/13 values ess accumulated

depreciation to reflect values to be used by Medicaid per Reimbursement reguJatins.



 
New York State Department of Health 

Public Health and Health Planning Council 
 

September 12, 2013 
Attachments 

 
 
Ambulatory Surgery Centers - Establish/Construct Exhibit # 6 

 
 Number Applicant/Facility 

 
1. 121373 B Lockport Ambulatory Surgery, LLC 

(Niagara County) 
 

2. 131030 B Bay Ridge Surgi-Center, LLC 
(Kings County) 
 

3. 131308 B Great South Bay Endoscopy Center, LLC 
(Suffolk County) 
 

4. 132056 E Eye Surgery Center of Westchester 
(Westchester County) 
 

5. 132057 E Queens Endoscopy ASC, LLC 
(Allegany County) 
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Lockport Ambulatory Surgery, PC

Forecasted Balance Sheet.

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSESTS $ 88,658

EQUIPMENT AND FURNITURE 300,000

TOTAL ASSETS $ 388,658

LIABILITIIES AND MEMBERS' EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES $ 57,780

Current Portion of Long-Term Debit

LONG-TERM DEBT Net of Current Portion 17,110

MEMBER'S EQUITY 152,.768

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND MEMBERS' EQUITY $ 388,658
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131030 Bay Ridge Surgi Center, LLC

Net Worth

Mehrdad Hedayä° Ia, M.D.

ASSETS as of 8/i 510l 3

Cash $3,000,000

Accounts Receivable 1,000,000

Real Estate 3,500,000

Cash Value of Life Insurance 1,000,000

TOTAL ASSETS 8,500,000

LIABILITIES

Mortgages Payable 1,260,000

Federal and State Income $600,000

Taxes Payable

TOTAL LIABILITIES $1 ,860,000

NET WORTH $6,64O,OOO

Project #131030

BFA Attachment A
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BAY RIDGE SURGI-CENTER, LLC

ESTABLISH A MULTI-SPECIALTY AMBULATORY SURGERY CENTER

PRO FORMA BALANCE SHEET

ASSETS

Cash $376,889

TOTAL ASSETS $376,889

LIABIUTIES AND MEMBERS EQUITY

LIABILITIES

Working Capital Loan $188,444

TOTAL LIABILITIES $188,444

MEMBERS EQUITY . $188,444

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND

MEMBERS EQUITY $376,889



Prolect #1.31.308

BFA Attachment B

Balance Sheet

0penin Yéarl Year 2 Year 3

ASSETS

Current Assets:
Cash and Investments $21641.1 $836,376 $1,894,626 $3,119,782

NR less ContractAllow 0 490,000 5i4,500 540225

Total CurrentAssets 216.411 1326,376 2,409.126 3,660,007

Property, Plant and Equipment

Equipment and leasehotdi provements 617,366. 617,366 650,000 670,000

Less: Depreciation -69,773 -1 39546 -209,319

617366 57,593 510,454 46Qj.

Other Assets

Q Q Q 2

TOTAL AS:SETS 33,7l2

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Liabilities:

Accounts payable $12,000 30000 32,000 34,000

Current portion of LT Debt - 103990 110,404 117,213

TotalGurrent Liabilities 12,000 133,990 142424 . jj15

Long Term Debt net of current

Construction Equipment Loan 553,000 449010 338,606 221,393

Total Liabilities 565,000 0OO 481,010 409.108

Members Equity 266777 1,290,969 2,438,670 3,711,580

ZZZ. 4

____



DIGESTIVE DISEASE DIAGNOSTIC & TREATEMENT CEN

Balance Sheet
As of January 1, 2013

Dec31, 12

Current Assets

Checking/Savings

10299 `ID Bank

10300 - Checking4255S61308

Total 10299 - TO Bank

23300 Petty Cash

1o000 Chase

10100 Checking..5559

Total 10000 Chase

Total CheckrnglSavings

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets

f2000 Fixed Assets

12165 - Pure Materials-Booster Pump kit

12166- BoosterPUmp Kit AID

12165 Pure Materials-Booster Pump kit Other

Total 12165 Pure Materials-Booster Pump Kit

12144 Medical Software

12540- ProVation

12600' Cads Diagnostics

12550 Cads Diagnostics ND

12500 Carla Diagnostics Other

Total 12500 Cans Diagnostics

Total 12144' Medical Software

12145 Office Improvements

12146 - Offico lmprovements AID

12145 - Office Improvements - Other

Total 12145' Office Improvements

12140- Medical Equipment

13670 ProMed

12600- Endochoice

12650' EndocholcoND.

12600 Endochoice Other

Total 12600 , Endochoico

12700' Henry Schin

12750 - HenrySchen AID

12700- Henry Schein * Other

Total 12700 Henry Schein

12800- Mar Cor Purification

274.9$

274.99

2042A4

336,168.88

338,160.88

340,418,31

340478.31

-336.80

3.368.00

3.031 .2Ô

24,552.47

-34,488.86

120,704,00

86,217.14

110,769.61

-407.57

10,045,66

9,638.09

1,500.00

-8,511.29

36,579.00

28,067.71

-19,959.90

69,859.65

49899.75

11:53 AM

0210/13

Cash Basis

ASSETS

-
` `-`.3 `- `- `- It .1, __t .L ..,I t_I U

BFA Attachment C

rER, LLC
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12900 Minntech

12950 - Miantech AID

12900' Miontech - Other

Total 12900 Minntech

13000 Olympus. America Inc

1:3100' Olympus America Inc ND

1:3000 Olympus America Inc - Other

Total 13000 Olympus America Inc

13150 Surgical Connections Inc

13200' Surgical Connections Inc AID

13150 Surgical Connectons Inc - Other

Total 13150 Surgical Connections Inc

13250 `Cardiac Equipment SeMces Inc

13300' Cardiac Equipment Services A/D

13250 ` Cardiac Equipment Services Inc - Other

Total 13250' Cardiac.Equipnient Services lñc

13550' Medical Equipment-ZG

13500' Medical Equipment-ZG ND

13550 Medical Equipment-ZG - Other

Total 13550' Medical Equipment-ZG

Total. 12140' Medical Equipment

12100 `Architect Fees

12150 ` Architect Fees A/A

12100 `Architect Fees- Other

Total 12100 `Architect Fees

12200 Computer Equipment

12250' Computer Equipment A/D

12200' Computer Equipment - Other

Total 12200 Computer Equipment

12300- Digital Telephone S'yszem

12350 Digital Telephone System AID

12300* Digital Telephone System - Other

Total 12300 `Digital Telephone System

12400' Furniture

12450' Furniture A/D

12400 `Furniture. Other

Total 12400' Furniture

rER, LLC

Project #131308

BFA Attachment C co

11:53AM DIGESTIVE DISEASE

.

DIAGNOSTIC& TREATEMENT CEN

Balance Sheet
AsofJanuaryl,2013

Dec31, 12

12850' Mar Cor Purification ND

12800' Mar Car Purification -Other

-2,884.80

10,096.79

Total 12800' Mar Cor Purification 7,211.99

-9,785.14

- 61,729.91

51,944.77

-35,610.52

124,636.83

89,028.31

-5,379.17

18627,11

13,447.94

-1,214.43

.6,391.00

5176,57

-11,428.58

40.000,00

28,571.42

274,546.46

-12,757.15

- 23,964.5-4

11,207.39

-24,200.71

60,501.7'?

36,301.06

`2,273.91

7,956.70

5,684.79

-5,378.81

18,825.82

13,447.01

Page 2 of 5



TOTAL ASSETS

UABIUT1ES & EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabiflties

Accounts Payable

20000 `Accounts Payable

Arch Insurance

Oxford

Miraca Life Sciences Inc

Pure Materials Inc

Cardiac E uipment Services, Inc

Cans Diagnostics

Skyview Realty LLC

Zurich

Total 20000 `Accounts Payable

Total Accoimts Payable

4,000.00

811,417A6

319.75

-2,550.80

5.41135

0.00

0.00

0.00

..0.01

0.00

3,160.29

3,180.29

* 0.00

0.02

2,357.06

7,000.00

9,357.08

11:53AM DIGESTIVE DISEASE DIAGNOSTIC & TREATEMENT CENjTER, LLC
02/10113

Cash8asis . Balance Sheet Project #131308

AsofJanuaryl,2013 BFA Attachment C cont.
Dec 31, 12

13350' Organization Cost

13400' Organization Cost A/A -1,187.40

`13350 Organization Cost Other 2,633.50

Total 13350- Organization Cost 1,446.10

16550 George Percy McGown

16650 ` George Percy MeGown ND -226.98

16550 George Percy McGoWn - Other 794.42

Total 16550- George Percy MeGown 567.44

Total 12000 Fixed Assets 466,939.15

Total.Fixed Assets 466,939.15

Other Assets

18750.- Prepaid Expenses

18752- Prepaid Rent 0.00

18751 Prepaid UBI Taxes , 4,000.00

Total 18750 - Prepaid Expenses 4,000.00

Total Other Assets

Other Current Liabilities

16000 ` Loans & Line of Credit

16351 `TO Bank LOG 11346429001

16150' Lease Draw Loan#5002

16250' Marina Diagnostic LLP

16350' Oleg Guthik

Total 16000 `Loans & Line of Credit

Page 3 ofS



11:53 AM DIGESTIVE DISEASE DIAGNOSTIC & TREATEMENT cENrER, LLC.

Balance Sheet
Projct #131308

AsofJanuary't2Oi3
Dec3l,12 B}A Attachment C cont.

Total Other Current Liabilities 9357.08

Total Current Liabilities 1253737

Long Term Liabilities

19400' Loan - Tb Baak LOG 11346429001 343,927.20

Total Long Term LiabthtiOs 343,9272d

Total Liabilities 358,464,57

Equity

30187 Igor Grosman -144,000.00

30186 - Beth israel AmbU1atoy Service -218000.00

30185 J. Welasbluth -28340000

30150 Partner's 1 Eq. Oleg Gutnik

30151 Contributions 45,50000

30152 Draws -1,301,680 00

Total 30150 Partner's 1 Eq. - Oleg Gutnik -1258,180.00

30155 Partner's 2 Eq. .. Zhanna Gutnik

30158 Contributions 4,500.001

30157- Draws -56j70.0o

Total 30155 -Partner's2 Eq. - Zhanna Gutnik -252,270.00

30160 `Partner's 3 Eq. - Jordan Fowler

30161 `Contributions 10.00000

30162 Draws -242910.00

Total 30160.- Partner's 3 Eq. - Jordan Fowler -232,910,00

301 65 - Partner's 4 Eq. - U Ottaviano

30166 - Contributions 45,000.00

30167 ` Draws -137,355.00

TOtal 30165 Partner's 4 Eq. - U Ottaviano -92, 385

30170- Pamtr's 5 E. -Dr. Danny Chu

30171 `Contributions 45,000.00

30172 Draws .137,385.00

Total 30170 `Parnter's 5 Eq. - Dr. Danny Chu .92385.00

30175' Partner's 6 Eq. - Dr. Mark Chu

30176 -ContribUtions 45,000.00

30177 Draws -137,385.00

Total 30175 `Partner's 6 Eq. -Dr. Mark Chu -92,385.00

30150 - Partner's 7 Eq. - A. Shapsis

30181 Contributions 45,000.00

30182' Draws -176,085.00

Total 30180' Partner's 7 Eq.. A. Shapsis -131,085.00

Page 4 of 5



1153 AM DIGESTIVE DISEASE DIAGNOSTIC & TREATEMENT CENTER, LLC
02/10,13 I
Cash Basis Balance Sheet P-o*ject #131308

AsofJanuaryl,2013 B11'A Attachment C cont.

32000 - Retained Earnings 801 ;62881

Net Income 2,448324.08

Total Equity 454952.89

TOTAL UABILITIE$ & EQUITY - 811,417.46

Page 5 of $



11:34 AM DIGESTIVE tMSEASE DIAGNOSTIC & TREATEMENT CENTER, LLC
02/10'i 3

cams Profit & Loss
January 2010 through January 2013

toj cc t #131308

JanDec12 Fa Attachment C cont.

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

TotI Income 4,424917

EXpens

67300 Other Compensation

67400 Jay Weissbiuth 13 -

Total 67300 - Other Compensation 139,997

57500 Patient Parking Services 2,1.00

58505 Sottware Maintenance -

68550 - Meals & Entertainrttent

68551 Meals 250

Total 53550 Meats & Entertainment ZSO

67650' Maintenance

67251 Condo Maintenance 855

Total 67550 - NainteOance 555

19650 Office Parties 3,804

19750 - Credit Cards Charges

19768 - Interest Charge

19755- Late Fee

Total 19750 Credit Cards Charges

19505-Gifts . 250

67255 Office Improvementa 1760

65000 DonatIons 150 =

64000- Inspections 2,252

66400 - Payroll Expensos

66500-ADPFees - 3,171

Total 85400- Payroll Erpesez 3,171

62050- Conferencea -

19100 - Billing Services 980

19200-Books 103

19600- Equipment Lease 4007

19700 - Equipment Rental 53,222

19900' Licenses & Permits 20,887

22000' Medical Waste 2,912

23000 - Office Expense

23100 `General 1207

23150 - Shredding 427

TOtal 23000 Office Expense 1.714

23400- Postage and Delivery 2,202

23500- Professional Services

23800- Medical Software Maintenance 13,992

23790- Management Fees 119,878

23750- Plumbing 5,200

23770' Lithotripsy Procedure 23340

23756- Anesthesia Services 18.000

22560' Pillhig 67,972

23750 - Translations

23550 `Accounting

23600 - Architect Peas

Page lot 4



11:34AM DiGESTIVE DISEASE DIAGNOSTIC & TREATEMENT CENTER, LLC
02110113

Ca$h Basis Profit & Loss
January 2010 through January 2013

Project #131308

Jan Dec 12 BFA Attachment C cont.

23660 `Consulting 90,161

23706 IT Services I Data Security 19,147

23750 legal 9,282

23500 - Professional Services - Other -175

Total 23500 Profeasinal Services 455218

18000 ` Payroll & Benefits

84S5 - Irma Sabov -

8454- Sanjida Afrin -

18452' GlTeoiinicians

`13362 Carlisa Delpeclie 383

18304 `Clodolfo Escodero 22,552

18445. Graldine Utate 10,588

18310' Olena Ostapenko 23,503

18250' Szilvia Rosa

18440 Yevgeniya Lapitakaya

f449 ,JudbpeT Morris 420

18301 - Etidnne Consolaclon

183115 Janine Dolgel -

18447 ` Anthony Kulberg 4,050

Total 18452 31 TechnicIans 81,475

18451 `NutslngSt.alfCosts

18444'Analegadze 58.150

18307 Ellen Torchmnaky 65,000

I 8388' Lrida Villany -

18100- Mary ClairHaul

18208 `Svetjana Nahum 95,000

15150 `Valentyna Miflo -

18309 Ving Ying Wu 18.462

18305'Yanlin

TOtal i84$ `Nursing Staff Costs 236.602

18450 - Administrative

18300-KarinaSadkoVets 55192

18443-KriSmith

18306'SinSengPhong -

18442' Michelle Sheldon 23,025

18446' Michelle Man 13,288

Total 18450 `Admini3trative 91,505

Total 16000' Payroll & Benefits 389582

26000' Sanitation 2,848

27000 ` Securities Expense

27100 FireSafety Systems & Alarm 4,757

Total 27000' Securities Expense 4,757

28000 - Supplies

28100' Medical 121,165

28150 ` Office 5,927

Total 28000 `Supplies 127,092

15000- Outside Services

Anesthesia Services 68,500

15100' Contract labo?

15651 `Petron Associates LLC

Page 2 of 4



11-34 AM DJGESTWE DISEASE DIAGNOSTIC & TREATEMENT CENTE1, LLC
02110/13

Cash Basis Profit & Loss
January 2010 through January 2013

Proj oct #131 308

Jan-Deci2 BFA Attachment C cont.

15jS0-pfriciaA,Gil

15200 0iate E Donnelly

15250 Clodulfo Eacoderc,

15300- Ellen Torchinsky

15350 - Sang P. Sifl -

15400- Van Lb

15450- Marcia BentOrt

15500-AtbClran

16550-Catherifletiu Toil - 4,248

Total 15100- COntract Labor - 4,248

Total 15000 - Outside Services 70,745

60000 Advertising and Promotion I .100

60200 - Autemobil Expense

60350 Parking

Total 60200 Automobile Expense

66460- Service Charges

60500 Bank Service Charges

60560 - Chase Lock Box 4,148

60570 Service Charges 553

rotal 60500 - Bank SeMce Charges 4,701

50550 Credit Card Processntg Charges 57

Total 60400- SeMce Charges 4.758

61700 - Computer and Internet Expenses

62000 - Continuing Education 924

62500 - tues and Subscriptions 6,890

63300-. lnsurône Expense

63850 -Professional Liabdity 34,261

63350 - Disability 174

63450- health 24,193

63550- Liability -

83660 Worker's Compensation 13,731

Total 63300 - Insurance Expense 72358

63600- Laboratory Fees -

67200 - Repairs

67250- EquipmentRepairs 11,155

TolaL 67200- Repairs 11,155

68100 `Telephone Expense

88150 - Cabl/lntem6t: 1,251

68200- Telephone 9850

Total 68106- Telephone Expense 11j40

66400- Travel Expense

68450-Travel 378

68656- Patient's Transportation -

Turd 65400 - Travel Expense 378

68600 UtilitIes

68700- Gas & Electric 28,115

68760 -Wtiter 1,445

Total 68600' Utilities 29,561

Page 3 o14



1t34AM DIGESTIVE DISEASE DIAGNOSTIC & TREATEMENT CENTth. LLC

Profit & Loss Proj ect #131 308
January 2010 through January2013

BFA Attachment C cont.
Jan-Oat 12

19300 - qeaning Expense

19350 - Janltorlal Expense 25,432

154110' Laundry 13,328

TtaI 19300 ` Cleaning Expense 35,758

67100 Rent Expense 415,229

Total Expeilse 1,882.589

Net OrdinaryIncome 2,542,328

Other IncomeiExpense

Other Incoth

70510 - tOcome Adjustment

10500 `Other Incom8

70501 Culinary Academy of New York 9,000

70500 Other lncme - Other -

To141 70500 - Other Intome 8,000

Total Other Income 9.000

Other Expense

81000- Uhapplled Expenses

61200' Taxes -Payroll

66200- MCTMT TAX 2135

66250- SIJI 2,790

86150' FUTA 450

66100- FiCAIMedicare 29,821

Total 61200 - Taxes `Payroll 33327

28200 - Taxes

28350' Property 191

28300'State 1,794

28250- Local 49,500

Total 28200'Taxes 51,465

82450 - Amortiastion Expense

62400' DepreciatIon Expense

63400- Interest Expense

63749 `Chase LOC#5002

63751-708ankL0C11346429301 14,492

63800' Loan Interest

63750 - Une of Credit Interest #5001

Total 63400 ` Interest Expense 14,492

80000 - Other Expenses 3,700

Total Other Expense 103,004

Net Other Income - 94004

Net taComa 2,448,224

Page 4of4



Project #13108

Manhattan Endoscopy Center, LLC and Affiliate

Consolidated Balance Sheet

December31, 2812

Assets

BFA Attachment 1

Current assets

Cash

Accounts receivable, net

Due from landlord

Prepaid expenses and other current assets

Total current assets

Property and equipment, net

Other assets

Resticteji cash

Intangible asset, net

Total other assets

Total assets

Current liabilities

Bank tire of credit

Facility capital lease, current

Capital leases payable, cu

Accounts payable and

Income tax payable

Deferred tax liabilities

Total current liabilities

Liabilities and rs' Equity

Long-term liabilities

Facility capital lease, net of current portion

Capital leases payabie, net of current portidn

Deferred rent payable

Deferred lease incentives

Deferred tax liabilities

Total long-term liabilities

Total liabilities

Members' equity

Manhattan Endoscopy Center, LLC members' equity

Noncontrolling interest in variable interest entity

Total members' equity

$ 1,376,866

5,112,440

206,116

189,061

6,884,483

4,011,349

374,313-.

12,377

386,690

$ 11,282,522

$ 1,088,968

748,124

71,417

484,998

644,456

192,000

2,780,015

74,043

806,871

648,440

50,000

7,589,352

2,594,332

- 1,098,838

3,633,170

3,229,983

Total liabilities and members' equity 3 11,282522



Prcject #131308

ity

BF Attachment D cont.

Manhattan Eadoscopy Center, LLC and Affiliate

Consolidated Statement of ncome and Members' Equ

For the Year Ended December 31,2012

Revenues, net

FaciUty service revenue net of contractual adjustments

Anesthesia revenue net of contractual adjustments

Provision for bad debts

____________

Net revenues

Operating expenses

Compensation and related costs

Medical supplies, waste and linens

Occupancy

Administrative

Financial

Depreciation and amortization

Total operating expenses

Income before provision for income taxes

Provision for income taxes

Net income including noncontrolling interest

Less Net income attributable to the

in variable interest entitiy

interest entity

17,771,802

12,059,111

i00

29,730,821

4,638,770

1,012,640

1,007,270

2,024,364

225,872

617,800

9,526,716

20,204,105

751,456

19,452,649

4,952,225

interest

Net income aftributable to Center LLC $ 14,500,424



WEST SIDE GI, LLC
BALANCE SHEET

LIABILITIES AND MEMBER'S EQUITY

Current Liabilities

Borrowings on bank line of credit

Cash overdraft

Current installments of long-term debt

Accounts payable and accrued expenses

Other liabilities

Total curreit liabilities

Long-term debt

Total liabilities

Members' equity

Members' equity

Total members equity

Total liabilities and members' equity

Project #131308

BFA Attachment E

$

$

*

1,050,000

46,366

I ,098,666

266,267

740,938

3,202,237

2,982,377

6,1.84,614

ASSETS

Current Assets

Patient services receivable, net

Medical supplies

Prepaid expenses

Total current assets

Property and Equipment, net

Security Deposit

Total assets

December 31,

2012

$ 4,348,193

45,000

47,394

4,440,587

4,609,844

______

286,756

9,337,187

3,152,573

3,152,573

___ 9,337,187



WEST SiDE GI, LLC

STATEIVIENT OF INCOME

REVENUES

Net patient service revenue

Other revenue

Total revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES

Salaries and benefits

Supplies and other

Office expenses

Insurance

Depreciation

Professional fees

Repairs and maintenance

Rent

Total expenses

OPERATING INCOME

WON-OPERATING EXPENSE

Interest

Miscellaneous expense

Total non-operating expense

jrQject #1313.08

FA Attachment E cont

Year Ended

December 31,

2012

8,063,234

229

8,063,463

1,453,081

329,930

273,256

43,330

286,446

548,180

20,672

414,484

3,369,379

4,694,084

124,106

3,176

127,282

$ 4,566,802NET INCOME
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$10,209

5f39,472

129,241

$75,979

885,272

115,235

$46,623

752, 186

1C4,114

j____

811235
25,032

1,104,519
28,222

992,145

Current Assets:
Cash
Accourts Rec iehk KM OF Rese.'es
Prepaid Mdic Sipplies
Prepair3 xpr,ses

Totil Current Ases

Fxed Assets:
Property & Equprnent eto Op'r

Other Assets:
Security Deposits & Other Assets
FreOponing Expsnss Weto Amorzaior

Current Uabililles:
Acots yble & Accrued FiabUtties
Total Current Liabiftties

Lon9 Term Liabifities:
Long Thrm D&jt.

Mmber's Equity':
P}d4r Equity
Retained Earnicr,s

Total Mcrnber's Equity

-:E-----

9,138 2Q778 9,136

I
9,138 20,778 9,137

$1453297 31887,496 sl887,98a

$497,34 $547,764. $601,881
42 601,881

116,275 226,288 362,042
116275 228,288 362,042

171,219 171,219 171.219
698460 9425 752,847
869,679 1,113444 924,066

51,483297 $1,887496 8t887,989



Eye Sirg. Cnfr f Westthester - New
fl'Ofl 5tatent

F- The 3 `onth Ended March 31 2013

Current ftr9fl LZs Year Percent Offfar8e n Period YTO Avg 2012 Aç 2012UnwcHted Year to Dato o Reua Ya: to Date of Reienue Anwunt %

______Mortt

Month Annual

FacllltV Fees t9.9 100,0%_!L
-&. 6,194,633

Direct Eqenses:
Medic & Operating Room Supplies 241,598 201% 205,809 15.7% 35,778 17.4% 80,529 85,772 1,029,269!ntra Ocutari.,erases.. ilandrd 99,072 5.3% 5'941 4.2% 44.131 80.3% 33,024 32,986 395,957
`nta Ocularlanses.. Premium 5i052 4.3% 77,178 5.9% 26,124 43.8% 17,017 28,307 339,689Transportation 53,940 4.5% 42,583 3.3% 10,855 24.8% 17,847 15,738Laser cards 6,050 0.6% 5,010 0.4% 1,040 20.8% 2,017 1,498 17,989Bad Debt Expense - 26,266 2.?% 30,0

_____2.JjD342.e%

8,765 6,959 83,514Total Direct Expenses fl7_,,,39M%4l5,859 31 .8% 81 ,878 14.8% 169,139 171,272 2,055,254Gross Profit 722,307 6fl% 992,469 68.2% 169,831 -19.0% 240,936 251 614 3,139,370

Opealing Expenses:
Salaries& Benefits 387,271 29,8% 326,166 24.9% 31,105 9.5% 119,090 121,166 1,453,988Rent'& R/B Taxes / 46,079 3.8% 50,037 3.8% 3,955 -7.9% 15.360 14,724 176,685tnterestExperise 2,563 0.2% 4,589 0.4% 2,021 -440% 856 428 5,110Insurance 11,835 1.0% 13,440 1.0% 1,804 -13.4% 3,e79 3952 47,421Office Expenses 14,512 1.2% 16,697 1.5% 5,188 -253% 4,837 7,919 95,033Cretht Card Processing Charqes 2,082 0.2% .3,143 0,2% 1,061. -33.8% 894 929 11,152Data Procassing & Payroll .Servlces 15,972 1.7% 19,643 tS% 329 1.7% 6657 6,457 77,482Professional Fees 26,580 2.2% 15.396 1.2% 11,184 72.6% 8,860 9,651 114,7355uiding & Equipment Maintenance 27289 2.3% 30,143 2.3% 2,&53' -9.5% 9,09 12,053 144,535Instrumentation 14,704 1.2% 10,194 0.8% 4,510 442% 4,901 2,759 33103Patient Nourishmenl 9,893 0.8% 12,944 0.9% 2,148 -17.8% 3,299 4,326 Sj,905Lftflities Including Telephone 7114. 0.8% 7,253 0.6% 138 -1.9% 2,371 2,577 30,929Travel& Enrainmenj 3,077 0.3% _,D02 O.4%J1,12s -22.5% i292 1,393 18,718

*f22' 4 9%
- 375w 28 7% 1 96 493r -52 ,4'}'"'

_____

Depreciation & Amortization 40,336 -3.4% 64,986 -50% 24,147 -37.2% 13,613 13.013 163,356Interest 8 Other Income Expense 0 3,0% .0 0.0%
- 0 171 2,053Morrn9emenLFees

______y50

-2,8% 33 -2.6% 11 a,.,, 43,0income Loe Before Income Taxes `10440 - 87% 276966 212% 172.346 -62.2% a4,880 8338 580,052

te&LocaHflcorTaes ono____

____

0.0%
-

_______

375

_________

Net Income Loss "T164Q c7'" 2T'2" j172 346 `ii ri75



Fixed Assets:

Property & Equipment Net of Dep'n

Other Assets;

Security Deposits & Other Assets

Pre-Opening Expenses Net of Amortization

LtARILES AND MEMBER'S EQUITY
Current Liabilities:

Accounts Payable & Accrued UabUities

Total Current Liabilities

$3,226

695,558

I 14,924

40782

848,038

$77,010

692,707

99,527

14,778

884,023

$67,909

624,734

159,524

23,072

875,239

696,223 822,052 990,192

696,223 822,052 990,12

9,138 20,778 9,138

138 20778 9,137
$I,53, $1,72i $1 874 568

$505,440 $503,651 $618,659

505,440 503,651 618,659

130,404 257,552 411,080
130,404 257,552 411,08

Member's Equity:

Paid-In Equity

Retained Earnings

Total Member's Equity

171,219

746,337

917,556

$1,553,399

171,219 171,219

74,431

965,650

673,610

844,829
$17268S2 $1T.568
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Unaudited

Eye Sury. Cntr Qf Westchester
Balance Sheet

December 31, 2012

12/31112

ASSETS
Current Assets:

Cash

Accounts Receivable Net of Reserves
Prepaid Medical Supplies

Prepaid Expenses

Total Current Assets

12/31/11 12131/10

Lorg3ermLiabWthes:
Long Term Debt



U naudited

............Ey.e..Surg..Cntr.ofWestci..ester.
Income Statement

For The Year Ended December 31, 2012

Current Percent Last Year Percent Difference
Year to Date ofRevenue Year to Date of Revenue in Periods

5,194,633 i00.0%4940,143 1000% 254,491 &2%

1,029,269 19.a% 942,206 19.1% 87,083 -9.2%
395,957 7,6% 340,520 6.9% 55,437 -16.3%
339,689 6,5% 347,900 7,0% 8,211 . 2.4%
188,855 36% 142,620 2.9% 4,236 -2.4%
17,980 0.3% 14,655 0.3% 3,325 -22,7%

83,514 1.6% 106,713 2.2% . 23,199 21.7%
.2,055,264

3,139,370

39.6%

60.4%

1,894,614

3,04529

38,4%

61.6%

,jO,650

93,841

-35%

3.1%

Revenue:

FacUlty Fees

Direct Expenses:

Medical & Operating Room Supplies

Intra Ocular Lenses - Standard

Intra Ocular Lenses - Premium

Transportation

Laser cards

Bad Debt Expense

Total Direct Expenses

Gross Profit

Operating Expenses:

Salaries & Benøfits

Rent & RIE Taxes

Advertising & Marketing

Interest Expense

Insurance

Depredation & Amortization

Office Expenses

Credit Card Processing Charges

Data Processing .& Payroll Services

Professional Fees

Building & Equipment Maintenance

Instrumentation

Patient Nourishment

Utilities including Telephone

Travel & Entertainment

Total Operating Expenses

income Loss From Operations

interest & Other income Expense

Management Fees

Income Loss Before Income Taxes

State & Local Income Taxes
Net Income Loss

1,453,988 26.0% 1,323,885 26.8% 130,103 -9.8%
176,685 3.4% 171,029 `3.5% 5,657 -3.3%

0 0.0% 396 0.0% 396 100.0%

5,110 0.1% 39,929 0.8% 34,819 .. 87.2%

47,421 0.9% 60,186 1.% 12,765 21.2%

163,356 3.1% 180,439 3.2% 2,917 -1.8%

95,033 1.8% 68,746 1.4% 26,87 38.2%
11,152 . 0.2% 8,490 0.2% 2,862 -31.4%

77,482 1.5% 85,387 1,7% 7,905 9.3%

114,735 2.2% 83,650 1.7% 31,085 -37,2%

144,635 2.8% 142,510 2.9% 2,126 -1.5%

33,103 0.6% 52,7.31 1.1% 19,628 37.2%

51,908

3.0,929

1.0% 43,103

0.6% 32,076

0.9%

0.6% . 1,146

-20.4%

3,8%

16,718 0.3% 17,180 0.3% 442 2.6%

2,422,255 46.6% 2,289,714 - 46.3% 13541 -5.8%
717,115 13.8% 755,815 15.3% 38,700 `5.1%

L.a.

rtfl
rtr

Lr

02,053

135,000

0.0%

-2;6%

7,046 0.1% 9,099

135,000 -2.7% 0

-129.1%

0.0%

530,062 11.2% 627,861 12.7% `47,799 ` -7,6%

____ 4,500 0.1% - 3,050 0.1% 1,4
11.1% 624811 12.6% 49249

-47,5%
575562 -7.9%



Eye Surg. Cr?tr. of Westchester
Balance Sheet

December 31, 2012

Current Assets:

Cash

Accounts Receivable Net of Reserves
Propaid Medical Supplies

Prepaid Expenses

_______

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets:

Property & Equipment Net of Dep'n

Other Assets:

Security Deposits & Other Assets
Pre-Qpening Expenses Net of Amortization

_________________________

LIABILITLE3 AND ME 113E1 SE LJTY
Current Liabilities;

Accounts Payable & Accrued Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

.tongTemLL1abilities__

Long Term Debt

_____

Member's Equity:

Paid-In Equity

Retained Earnings

_____________________

Total Member's. Equity

Unauditad

ASSETS

1211112 12131/11 12/31I1O

$3,226 $77,010 $67,809
695,558 692,707 624,734
114,924 99,527 159,524
40,782 14,778 23,072

848,038 884,023 875,239

696,223 822,052 990,192
* 696,223 822,052 990,12

9,138 20,778 9,138
0

9,138 - 20778 7
- $1,553,399 $1,726,852 $1,874,568

$618,659
505,440 503651 Si 8,650

130,404 257,552 411,080

404 257,5 52 411 080

It IOD1?t - IN C4ECK T 4T 4/ J

L.a.

171,219 171,219 171,219
746,337

917,556

794,431.

96565O

68

i0

844829

CF 1"13

Cc4 i Pct RPcij c-r,4 S' ?,r,,&,



rroject #ItJJO

BFA Attchinent C

SURCYfTEROFSTCHSTh1JC.

PRO FORMA BALANCE SI EET

ASSETS

Cash $415,209

Accounts Receivable $599472

Prepaid Me ical Sujplies $129,241

Prepaid Expenses $72,312

Property/Equipment Net of Depreciation $662,925

Other Assets $9,138

TOTAL ASSETS $1,888,297

LIABILITIES AN! SHAREHOLDER EQUITY

LIABILITIES

Accounts PayahlelAccrued Liabilities $497,342

Long Term Liabilities $116,275

TOTAL LIABILITIES $613,617

ILREHOIDER EQUITY

Paid-In Equity $576,219

Retained Earnings 698,46O

TOTAL SHAREHOLDEREQUITY $869,679

TOTAL LIABItiTlES & Si.JAREHOLDER EQUITY $1,888,297

*Note: Under the assumption that this project will be approved, Cah and Paid-In uiy

include the $4O5OOD that will be paid to the applicant LAnthony Pisaeano M.D. and

Michael Pisaeano, M.D. $2U25O0 each, as provided in the Subscription Agreements that

are included under the Schedule 3 Attachment



ASSETS

QEASC LLC

Balance Sheet
As of July 31,2013

Current Assets

Checking/Savings

100.00 Cash

100.01 Chase Operating - Checking 3615

100O0 Cash - Other

Total 100.00 Cash

Total Checking/Savings

Other Current Assets

210.00- Prepaid Expenses and OCA

210.01- Prepaid Service Agreements

210.02- Prepaid Insurance

Total 210.00 Prepaid Expenses and OCA

230.00. Due from Affiliates

290.00 . Security Deposits Assets

290.01 . Security Deposit - Rent

Total 290.00 Security Deposits Assets

Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets

300.00 Prop & Equmnt, Net Eqpmnt

300.02 . Furniture and Equipment

300.03* Medical Equipment

300.04- IT Setup

Total 300.00 . Prop & Equmnt, Net Eqpmnt

310.00 . Leasehold Improvements

310.01 . Construction

3:10.02 Architect's Fees

310.03 - Designer

Total 310.00- Leasehold Improvements

320.00 - Software cost

330.00 Accumulated Amort & Depreciaton

3301 - Accumulated Dep Equipment

330.02 Accumulated Amort-Leasehold Imp

33a03 Accumulated Dep - Software

330.04 Accumulated Dep - Pre-opending

Total 330.00- Accumulated Amort & Depreciaton

Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets

350.00- Developmental Stage Expenses

350.01 - Pre-opening expenses

350.02 . Consulting

350.03 - Legal

350.04 - Startup Costs

350.00- Developmental Stage Expenses - Other

I.cL 1t.IjLUI

Attachment B

260,79f7.36

308,54b.51

93,94k62

52,76.23

13,44.04

rru

BEAt

Jut 31, 13

91,72 .10

14 .99

91,86 .09

9186

16,97

538

09

.89

.95

22,35

10,00

64,16

.84

.00

.67

64,16 .67

96,52.51

188,39t..60

438,19.48

299,34.34

193,90.73

931,44.55

1,923,925.41

175,56 1.96

53,79 ._93

2,153,28

217,41

-23,29

-59,08

-4,30

-182,37

p.30

1.17

.84

v.70

.00

.19

-269,05 p.73

3,033,08 .29



QEASC LLC

Balance Sheet
As of July 31, 2013

Total 350.00 Developmental Stage Expenses

Total Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Uabilities

Current Uabilities

Accounts Payable

400.00 Accounts Payable

Total Accounts Payable

Credit Cards

401.00. Credit Card

401.01 - Chase Ink -8440

401.02 -Chase Overdraft Cr Card-5068

401.00 - Credit Card - Other

Total 401.00 - Credit Card

Total Crdit Cards

Other Current Liabilities

403.00- Other Current Liabilities

403.01 Current Liability to Chase

403.02 - Current Portion, of Construction

403.03 Deferred Rent Expense

Total 403.00- Other Current Liabilities

Total Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities

410.00- Lines of Credit

410.01 - Constr - Line of Credit_90004

410.02- Equip - Line of Credit 90005

410.04 Soft Cost -Line of Credit 90007

410.00- Lines of Credit - Other

Total 410.00 Lines of Credit

Total Long Term Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Equity

460.00- Member's Equity

Total 460.00- Member's Equity

490.00- Retained Earnings

Net Income

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Jul31, 13

- 729,48 .76

729,48 .76

3,950,96 .65

182,16i .39

182,161 .39

2,901 .42

-531 .59

40.00

2,76.83

2,7683

1,19990.00

350,00 .00

93,81 .46

1,643,71 .46

1,643,71 ;46

1,828,65

1,811,59 .90

993,48 .77

150,00 .00

- .68

2,955,07 .99

2,955,07.99

4,783,73'.67

Project #1.32057

BFA Attachment B cont

325,918.00

-64,97$37

-1,093,70$65

-832,767.02

3,950,967.65



Queens Endoscopy ASC Internal Income Statement- Accrual Basis

$Thousarids, except case cJãfa

%Of %Of
Apr-13 May-13 Jun.13 Jul.13 Total Revenue expenses

Cases 255 978 t195 745 3,173

Facility Revenue per Case $ 671 $ 700 $ 810 $ 790
Anesthesia Revenue per Case 584 515 515 484

Facility Revenue 171 685 967 588 1,824
Anesthesia Revenue 149 503 615 361 1,267

Total Revenue $ 320 $ 1,188 $ 1,583 $ 949 $ 3,091 100.0%

Cost of Goods Sold 73 72 87 87 232 7.5% 16.0%

Total Payrolland Benefits 1 154 151 151 306 9.9% 21.1%

Anesthesia Expense - 159 144 144 303 9.8% 20.9%

Occupancy 38. 43 68 68 149 4.8% 10.3%

Revenue Cycle Management 5 36 42 42 83 2.7% 5.7%

General and Administrative 16 40 39 39 95 3.1% 8.5%

ProfessionalFees 7 - 57 36 36 100 2% 6.9%

TotalOperating Expense - 141 561 568 568 1289 41.1% 87.4%

Operating Profit 179 628 1,015 381 1,822 58.9%

Interest and Leasing Expense 20 23 27 27 70 23% 4.8%

Taxes 7 25 41 41 113 3.7% 7.8%

Net Income $ 152 $ 580 $ 948 $ 314 $ 1,708 55.3%

Operating F1it Margin 55.9% 52.8% 64,1% 40.2% 58.9%

Nat Income Margin 47.4% 48.8% 59.9% 33,1% 55.3%



 
New York State Department of Health 

Public Health and Health Planning Council 
 

September 12, 2013 
Attachments 

 
 
Diagnostic and Treatment Centers - Establish/Construct Exhibit # 7 

 
 Number Applicant/Facility 

 
1. 062287 E SDTC – The Center for Discover Incorporated 

(Sullivan County) 
 

2. 131237 E B&L Health, Inc. d/b/a Allhealth D&TC  
(Kings County) 
 

3. 131258 B AIDS Healthcare Foundation 
(Kings County) 
 

4. 131329 E Planned Parenthood of Central and Western New York, Inc. 
(Erie County) 
 

5. 131341 E PALA Community Care, LLC 
d/b/a PALA Community Care 
(Kings County) 

 
 



Assets

Current Assets:

Cash and cash equivalents

Restricted cash

Accounts receivable, net

Pledges receivable, net

Prepaid expenses and other current assets

Investments

Investments - restricted

Total Current Assets

Pledges Receivable, net

Property, Plant and Equipment, net

Other Assets, net

Unfunded Bonds Receivable

Total Assets

Liabilities and Net Assets

Current Liabilities:

Lines of credit

Accounts payable

Accrued liabilities

Unearned revenue

Current portion of long-term debt

Total Current Liabilities

Long-Term Debt

Deferred Revenue

Deferred Compensation

Interest Rate Swap Agreement

Total Liabilities

Commitments and Contingencies

Net Assets:

Unrestricted

Temporarily restricted

Permanently restricted

Total Net Assets

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

rouz
LJBENSThIN
EMLNICK

Project #062287

BFA Attachment A

THE CENTKI. F

A

Consolidated Statements of Financial Position

JR DISCOVERY

D AFFILIATES

December 3 2011 2010

8,716,487 $ 3794,737

86,198 1,083,834

13,147,461 12,497,692

564,247 692,528

420,024 571,924

8,497,348 9,068,744

- 873,265

31,431,765 28,582,724

982,905 912,624

76,290,950 78,517,161

8,016,465 7,596,056

225,462 338,193

116,947,547 $ 115,946,758

$ 8,350,000 $ 8,000,000

1,231,031 1,530,916

10,616,919 12,962,440

35,962 28,572

5,695,802 5,365,711

25,929,714 27,887,639

67,968,347 68,235,700

3,322,288 717,860

344,018 304,806

799,230 -

98,363,597 97,146,005

12,789,319 13,242,766

1,723,922 550,439

- 4,070,709 5,007,548

18,583,950 18,800,753

116,947,547 $ 115,946,758
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Prolect #062287

BFA Attachment A cont

THE CENTER FOR DISCOVERY

AN1D AFFILIATES

Consolidated Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Assets

Year Ended December 31, 2011

Revenues, Gains and Other Support:

Education program

Clinic services

Residential services and ease management

Vocational farm and day habilitation

Daycare, café and other

Grants from governmental agencies

Investment income

Special events

Less direct expenses of special events

MUD subsidy

Service revenue

Contributions

Net assets released from restrictions

Redesignation of donor restriction

Total Revenues, Gains and Other Support

Expenses:

Program services:

Educational program

Clinic services

Residential services and case management

Vocational farm and day hahilitation

Daycare, café and other

Expenses covered by ftmdraised dollars

Grants from governmental agencies

Total program services

Supporting services:

Administrative expenses

Fundraising

Total supporting services

Total Expenses

Changes in Net Assets before Insurance Proceeds,

Amortization lixpciise Due to Extinguishment of Debt

and Unrealized Loss on interest Rate Swap

[nsiirmce Proceeds

Amortization Expense Due to Extinguishment of Debt

Unrealized LOSS on Interest Rate Swap

Changes in Net. Assets alier Insurance Proceeds,

Amortization Expense Due to Extinguishment of Debt

and Unrealized Loss on Interest Rate Swap

Net Assets, beginning olyear

Net Assets, end of year

Thmpdrarily Permanently

Unrestricted Restdcted Restricted

$20,321,743

2,863,463

38,019,810

2,568,546

2,509,630

691,492

489,663

1,347,051

253;724

47,832

425,413

1,321,143

212,078

$

Total

$ $ 20,321,743

- 2,863,463

- 58,019,810

- 2,568,546

- 2,509,630

- 691,492

- 489,663

- 1,347,051

- 253,724

- 47,832

425,413

204,903 1,769,865

1,141,742

24 ,19

21 ,078

1,1411,742

90,564,140 1,1 7,483 936,839 90,800,784

19,326,940

3,307,024

52794,263

2,458,943

2,457,290

806,344

489,066

- 19,326,948

- - 3,307,024

- 52,794,263

- - 2,458,943

- 2,457,290

- 806,344

- - 489,066

81,639,870 - - 81,639,S70

7,153,513

1,046,863

7,153,513

- - 1,046,863

8,200,376 - 8,200,376

89,840,246 - 89,840,246

723,894 1,1 73483 936,839 960.538

23,371 - 23,371

-401,482 - - 401,482

799230 - - 799,230

453,447 1,173,483 936,839 216,803

13,242,766 550,k39 5,007,548 18,800,753

$12,789,319 S 1,723,922 S 4,070,709 S 18,583,950



Project #062287

BFA Attachment A cont.
TIlE CENTER FOR DISCOVERY

REMINJICK

A D AFFILIATES

Consolidated Statements of Financial Position

December 31, 2010 2009

Assets

Current Assets:

Cash and cash equivalents

Restricted cash

Accounts receivable, net

Pledges receivabie, net

Prepaid expenses and other current assets

Investments

Investments - restricted

Total Current Assets

Pledges Receivable, net

Property, Plant and Equipment, net

Other Assets, net

Unfunded Bonds Receivable

Total Assets

Liabilities and Net Assets

Current Liabilities:

Lines of credit

Accounts payable

Accrued liabilities

Unearned revenue

Current portion of long-term debt

Total Current Liabilities

Long-Term Debt

Deferred Revenue

Deferred Compensation

TotalLiabilities

Commitments and Contingencies

Net Assets:

Unrestricted

Temporarily restricted

Permanently restricted

Total Net Assets

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

S 3,794,737 $ 6,057,284

1,083,834 1,061,051

12,497,692 13,283,434

692,528 1,222,603

571,924 729,207

9,068,744 9,670,877

873,265 4,367,384

.

28,582,724 36,391,840

912,624 804,655

78,517,161 71,010,059

7,596,056 7,906,857

338,193 338,193

T 115,946,758 $ 116,451,604

S 8,000,000 $ 9,200,000

1,530,916 948,726

12,962,440 12,415,055

28,572 62,038

5,365,711 5,115,065

27,887,639 27,740,884

68,235,700 72,737,881

717,860 253,472

304,806 226,056

97,146,005 100,958,2

13,242,766 8,079,518

550,439 2,694,386

5,007,548 4,719,407

18,800,753 15,493,311

I TS46,7581l65104
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BFA Attachment A con.t THE CENTER FOR DISCOVERY

Ai'I AFFILIATES

Consolidated Statement of Activities and Changes In Net Asset

_______________________

Year Ended December 31, 2010

Unrestricted

Temporri1y Permanently

Restricted Restricted Total

Revenues, Gains and Other Support:

Education program

Clinic services

Residential services and case management

Day habilitation

Daycare, café and other

Grants from governmental agencies

Interest income

Investment income

Special events

Less direct expenses of special events

I{UD subsidy

Service revenue

Contributions

Net assets released from restrictions

Total Revenues, Gains and Other Support

Expenses:

Program services:

Educational program

Clinic services

Residential services and case management

Day habilitation

Daycare, café and other

Expenses covered by fundraised dollars

Grants from governmental agencies

Total Program Services

Supporting services:

Administrative expenses

Fundraising

Total Supporting Services

Total Expenses

$18,992,133

2,427,982

56,808,788

2,814,320

2,494,669

1,073,722

293,818

615,561

1,544,601

245,025

50,607

411,067

797,357

2,219,749

- $18,992,133

- 2,427,982

- 56,808,788

- 2,814,320

- 2,494,669

- 1,073,722

- 293,818

- 615,561

- 1,544,601

- 245,025

50,607

- 411,067

288,141 1,161,300

$ $

02

49

75,1

2,2l9,

90,299,349 2,143,247 288,141 88,443,543

17,052,551

2,953,407

51,780,532

2,456,981

2,848,524

431,519

650,793

- - 17,052,551

- - 2,953,407

- - 51,780,532

- - 2,456,981

- - 2,848,524

- - 431,519

- - 650,793

78,174,307 - 78,174,307

6,620,587 - - 6,620,587

1,135,834

7,756,421

- - 1,135,834

- 7,756,421

85,930,728 - - 85,930,728

Changes in Net Assets before Non-Operating Activity

Non-Operating Activity:

insurance proceeds

Changes in Net Assets after Non-Operating Activity

Net Assets, beginning of year

Net Assets, end of year

4,368,621 2,143,947 288,141 2,512,815

794,627 - - 794,627

5,163,248 2,143,947 288,141 3,307,442

8,079,518 2,694,36 4,719,407 15,493,311

$fl24''66S5439$8,0u7,48 16 800/53
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Project #062287

BFA Attachment A contf}jE CENTER F9R DISCOVERY

A14D AFFILIATES

Consolidated Statement of Aetivities and Changes In Net Asset

Year Ended December 31, 2009

_____

Unrestricted

Tempoi

Restri4

arily Permanently

ted Restricted Total

Revenues, Gains and Other Support:

Education program

Clinic services

Residential services and case management

Day habilitation

Daycare, café and other

Grants from governmental agencies

Interest income

Investment income

Special events

Less direct expenses of special events

HUD subsidy

Service revenue

contributions

Net assets released from restrictions

Total Revenues, Gains and Other Support

Expenses:

Program services:

Educational program

Clinic services

Residential services and case management

Day habilitation

Daycare, café and other

Grants from governmental agencies

Total Program Services

Supporting services:

Administrative expenses

Fundrai sing

Total Supporting Services

Total Expenses

$ 17,203,828

2,197,653

50,023,000

2,714,894

2,710,657

382,998

375,510

1,601,752

1,104,714

59,200

55,268

300,108

1,084,219

6,858

- $17,203,828

2,197,653

- 50,023,000

- 2,714,894

2,710,657

- 382,998

- 375,510

1,601,752

- 1,104,714

- 59,200

- 55,268

- 300,108

259,309 1,381,884

$ $

356

358

38,

6,

79,702,259 31 ,498 259,309 79,993,066

16,949,930

2,532,650

45,408,503

2,468,589

2,688,051

397,376

- - 16,949,930

- 2,532,650

- 45,408,503

- - 2,468,589

- - 2,688,051

- 397,376

:_

70,445,099 - - 70,445,099

7,353,134

829,421

- - 7,353,134

- - 829,421

8,182,555 ± -

- 8,182,555

78,627,654 - - 78,627,654

Changes in Net Assets before Non-Operating Activity

Non-Operating Activity:

Insurance proceeds

Casualty loss

Changes in Net Assets after Non-Operating Activity

Net Assets, beginning of year

Net Assets, end of year

1,074,605 31,

2,696,089

9 259,309 1,365,412

- - 2,696,089

2,517,123 - - 2,517,123
1,253,571 31,98 259,309 1,54437$

6,825,947 2,662,888 4,460,098 13,948,933
9W31



DRAFT THE CENTER FOR DISCOVERY

Consolidated Statements of Financial Position

Current Assets:

Cash and cash equivalents

Restricted cash

Accounts receivable, net

Pledges receivable, net

Prepaid expenses and other current assets

Investments

Investments - restricted

Thtai Current Assets

Pledges Receivahl, net

Property, Plant and Equipment, net

Other Assets, net

Unfunded Bonds Receivable

Total Assets

Liabilities and Net Assets

Current Liabilities:

Lines of credit

Accounts payable

Accrued liabilities

Unearned revenue

Current portion of long-term debt

Total Current Liabilities

Long-Term Debt

Deferred Revenue

Teferred Compensation

Interest Rate Swap Agreement

Total Liabilities

Commitment.s and Contingencies

Net Assets:

Unrestricted

Temporarily restricted

Pennanently restricted

Total Net Assets

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

AND AFFILIATES

December31, 2012 2011

Project #062287

BFA Attachment B

Assets

$ 6,209,631 $ 8,716,487

706,768 86,198

12,233,019 13,147,461

566,692 564,247

1,157,731 420,024

9,221,618 8,497,348

13,244 -

J0i08703 31,431,765

1 453,694 982,905

76,276,005 76,290,950

7,647,772 8,016,465

112,731 225,462

$598,905$116,47

$

*

8,350,000 $ 8,350,000

.1,380,542 1,231,031

14,050,641 10,616,919

328 35,962

5,818,877 5,695,802

t29,600,388
25,929,714

63,830,213 67,968,347

- 3,322,288

408,805 344,018

2,071,899 799,230

95,911,305 98,363,597

12,2fl,137 12,789,319

2,290,529 1,723.922

4,185,934 4,070,709

8,687,600 18,583,950

i]14,5990S. I l6J47547



Project #062287

Revenues, Gains and Other Support:

Education program

Clinic services

Residential services and case management

Vocational farm and day habilitation

Daycare, café and other

Grants from governmental agencies

Investment income

Special events

Less direct expenses of special events

FLU! subsidy

Service revenue

Contributions

Net assets released from restrictions

Total Revenues, Gains and Other Support

Expenses:

Program services:

Educational program

Clinic services

Residential services and case management

Vocational farm and day habilitation

Iaycare, café and other

Expenses covered by fundraised dollars

Grants from governmental agencies

total program services

Supporting services:

Administrative expenses

Fundraising

Total supporting services

`1'otal Expenses

Changes in Net Assets before

Unrealized i.oss on Interest Rate Swap

Unrealized Loss on Imerest Rate Swap

Changes in Net Assets after

Unrealized Loss on interest Rate Swap

Net Assets, beginning, of' year

BFA Attachment B cont.

THE CENTERFO DISCOVERY

AND AFFILIATES

Year Ended December 31, 2012

Consolidated Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Assets

DRAFT

Temporarily

Unrestricted Restricted

Permanently

Restricted Total

$21,894,256 $ $ - $ 22,894,256

3,271,487 - 3,171,487

57,505,290 - 57,505,290

2,287,494 - - 2,287,494

2,658,015 - - 2,658,015

460,224 - - 460,224

221,027 - - 221,027

2,096,974 - - 2,096,974

327,202 - - 327,202

49,476 - - 49,476

330,080 - - 330,080

1,801,891 617,782 115,225 2,534,898

51,175 51,175 - -

92,200,187 566,607 115,225 92,882,019

20,236,115

3,064,732 -

52,964,378 -

2,495,620 *

2,657,606 -

1,033,033

497,694 -

- 20,236,115

- 3,064,732

- 52,964,378

- 2,495,620

- 2,657,606

- 1,033,033

- 497,694

82,949,178 - 82,949,178

7,254,989 -

1,301,533

- 7,254,989

1,301,533

8,556,522 8,556,522

91,505,700 - 91,505,700

115,225 1.376,319

- 1,272,669

694,487 566,607

1,272,669 -

578,182 566.607

12,789,319 1,723,922

115.225 103,650

4,070,709 1 8,5G,95O

$2,211 137 $ 229S29 $ 4185934 S l8687UUNet Assets, end of year



Project 131237

I 100 Coney Island Ave Brooklyn, N.Y. 11230 TeI 718-434-210C

Total

ASSETS

Current Assets

Cash

Accounts Receivable

.Prepaid Expenses

Total Current Assets

Other Assets

Security Deposits

Fix Assets

Goodwifi

TOTAL ASSETS

Fax:

Attachment B

929-210-8227

LIABILITIES AND MEMBERS'S EQflTY

Accounts Payable

Accrued Expenses

Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities

MEMBER'S EQUITY

TOTAL MEMBER'S EQU1Y

TOTAL IJABILITIES AND MEMBERS

EQUITY

$95

$18,

000

000

$11300O

$1,471109

584i109

ALLHALTH

$446,109

$450,000

$23,750

$919,859

$12500

$25,000

$626,750

S1.584109
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Project #131258

BFA Attachment B

AID Heatthcare Foundation
Cons9lldated Balance Sheets

December 31

Current as8Cts

Cash and cash equvafents

Assets limited as to use

Pharmacy revenue røceivable, net of alJo.ence

for doubtful accounts of $12,370,207 and $3573,038 at

December 3i, 2012 and 2011, respectively

-Premium revenue receiVable, net ofallonce

for doubtful accounts of $976,569 at

December 31, 2012 and 2011

Grant revenue receivable, net of afovnce

for doubtful accounts of $125,783 and $0 at

December 31, 2012 and 2011, respectIvely

Accounts receivable, net, of allowance for doubtful

accounts of $3,476,547 and $1 702,758 at

December 31, 2012 and 2011, `respectively

Contributions receivable, due. ithin one year

Inventories

Investments

Prepaid expenses and other current' assets

Total current assets

Assets limited as to use, net Of current portion

Contributions receivable, net of current portion

Longtorm premium revenue receivable, net of allowance

for doubtful accounts of $3,434252 at

December 3.1,2012 and 2011

Property and. equipment, net

Debt issuance costs, net of accumulated amortiation of

$454,527 and $417,399 at December 31, 2012 and

2011. respectively

Investments

Intangibles, deposits and other assets

LIABILITiES AND MET ASSETS

Current liabIlities

Accounts payable

Accrued ecpenses

Accrued Interest payable

Claims payable

Current portion of long-term debt.

Deferred rent

Long-term debt, net of current portion

Unrestricted

Temporarily restricted

Total net assets

Total liabIlitIes and net assets

$ 41,82,172

1 2,932005

27,589

4,43,881

2,381,436.

60,67,O83

11,583

32,736,752

93,th 7,418

I 24,911 ,796.

$ 5214

2012

$ 24,t172,920

4,760,240

34,'62,842

1,977

3T76,521

1 ,28,04i

23,963

17,036,738

2,018,100

33,484,055

128,663,397

1,870,063:

2, 97,948

.47, 72,008

I2,000

15,799,527

.jA74,271

$ 21 6,89,21 4Total assets

Totgl current liabilities

Total lIabIlItIes

Net assets



J. U

BFA At.achmetn B cont.

AIDS Heatthcare Foundation
Consolidated Statemen of Operations and bhanges in NetAssets

YearS ended December 31
2012.

Unrestricted revenues, gains, and other support I
Pharmacy revenue $ 372,107,391
Premium revenue 105,8d8,791

Grant revenue i819d9,f59
Net patient service revenue 32O,872
Contributions

Cash 1,O8,4a7
Inherent contribution fronia business acquisitiOn *58,714
In-kind, thrift store 11,178,507
in-kind, Other -

Other 1,469,935
Total unrestricted revenues, gains, and

other support before net aSsets released

from restrictions for operations 514,371,856
Net assets released from restrictions for operations 71,4Th
Total unrestricted revenues, gains and other support 151 5,037332

Expenses

Salaries and benefits 778Tp,1 50
Medical services, supplies and drugs 328,11,918
Cost of sales, thrift stores 711,845
Rent 8,O7O,Z26
Depreciation and amortization 5,25$3,889

Interest expense 58$,406
Provision for bad debts 11 ,91 ,909
Insurance 1,39E,969
Professional services 12,877,1 31
Charitable contributions 1,681,538
Other expenses 37,55,172

Total expenses 485,45,153

Change in unrestricted net assets 2963,1?9

Temporarily restricted net assets

Contributions 36,355
Net assets released from restrictions for operations 71 5,476k

Change in temporarily restricted net assets 353,12I

Change In net assets 29,27,058

Net assets, beginning of year 95,692,738
Net assets, end of year $ 12497i 796



ASSETS

CURRENTASSETS

AIDS HEA'LTHCARE FOUNDATION

CONSOLIDATED
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION.

As of May 31.2013

UNAUDITED

* CASH AND CASI-{ EQUiVALENTS

* ASSETS LIMITED AS TO USE

PHARMAcV.REVENUE RECEIVABLE. NET OF ALLOWANCE

PREMIUM REVENUE RECEIVABLE. NET OF ALLOWANCE
GRANTS REVENUE RECEIVABLE, NET 01 ALLOWANCE

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE, NET OF ALLOWANCE
CONTRIBUTIONS RECEIVABLE

INVENTORY

INVESTMENTS

PREPAID EXPENSE/OTHER ASSET

INVESTMENT IN AFFILIATED EN11TY
INTERCOMPANY

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

ASSETS LIMITED AS TO USE

CONTRIBUTIONS RECEIVABLE

LONG'TERM PREMIUM REVENUE RECEIVABLE, NET OF ALLOWANCE

PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT

DEBTISSUANCE COSTS

INVESTMENTS

DEPOSITS AND OTHER ASSETS

1NTANGIBLES

TOTAL LIASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS

UABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

ACCRUED EXPENSES

ACCRUED INTEREST PAYABLE
CLAIMS PAYABLE

CURRENT PORTION OF LONG TERM DEBT

LINE OF CREDIT - WELLS FARGO

INTERCOMPANY

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

LINE OF CREDIT, NET OF CURRENT PORTION

DEFERRED RENT

DEFERRED REVENUE

L/T DEBT. NET CURRENT PORTION

TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS:

UNRESTRICTED

* TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

$ 14,514066

4,967,620

42,325,388

2,000,954

6,344,295

3,204,803

10,245

19596,436

8,800,425

30172,631

6,078,770

812,389

$ 138,828,003

2,897,948

57,424,470

296,630

13,523851

1,020,335

20,367,421

$ 95,530,555

$ 234,358,557

.8 44,622,067

12,530,083

14,136

2.708050

2,391852

0

211,673

$ 62,054,495

$
788,974

2,037,109

32,709,824

$ 97,588,402

Project #131258

BFA Attachment C

TOTAL NET ASSETS

TOTAL LIABILITIES & NET ASSETS

$ 136,540,181

229,975 -

$ 138,770,156

$ 234.358,557



AIDS HEALTHCARE FOUNDATION

CONSOLIDATED

STATEMENT OF ACTMTIES

Aa of 5/31!20f3

UIJAUDITED

UNRESTRICTED REVENUE, GAINS AND OTHER SUPPORT

PHARMACY REVENUE

PREMIUM REVENUE

GRANT REVENUE

NET PATIENT SERVICE REVENUE

CONTRIBUTIONS

CASH

IN-KIND THRIFT STORES

IN-KIND OTHER

OTHERINCOME

NET ASSETS RELEASED FROM RESTRICTIONS FOR OPERATIONS

INTERCOMPANY REVENUE

TOTAL REVENUES, GAINS AND OTHER SUPPORT

EXPENSES

SALARIES AND BENEFITS

MEDICAL SUPPLIES AND DRUGS

COST OF SALES

RENT

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION

INTEREST EXPENSE

PROViSION FOR BAD DEBT

INSURANCE

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

CHARITABLE CONTRIBUTIONS

OTHER EXPENSES

INTERCOMPANY EXPENSES

TOTAL EXPENSES

INCREASE IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS

TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS:

CONTRIBUTIONS

NET ASSETS RELEASED FROM RESTRICTIONS

INCREASE IN TEMPORARILY RESTRiCTED NETASSETS

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS

NET ASSETS, BEGINNING OF YEAR

NET ASSETS, END OF YEAR

$ 253,468,515

41,833,423

8,330,089

1,418,198

718,831

4,781,565

120,282

- 1,154,468

30,656

6,94-6,281

$ 318,782,307

$ 40,813,012

35472,400

192,655,794

3952,931

3,115,68

532,468

1,503,588

732,903

3,271,062

848,561

17,169,934

6,946,261

$ 307,014,603

$ 11,Th7,704

$

$ 30,656

$ 30,656

$ - 11198,360

S 124,971,796

$ 136,770,156

Proj4ct #131258

BFA 4Ttachrnent C cont,



AIDS HEALTI-ICARE FOUNDATION

CONSOLIDATED. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

As of start foperatIc>n

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS $14,514,066

ASSETS LIMITED AS TO USE $4,967,620

PHARMACY REVENUE RECEIVABLE, NET OF ALLOWANCE $42,325,368

PREMIUM REVENUE RECEIVABLE, NET OFALLOWANcE $2,000,954

GRANTS REVENUE RECEIVABLE, NET OF ALLOWANCE $6,344,295

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE, NET OF ALLOWANCE $3,204,803

CONTRIBUTIONS RECEIVABLE $10245

INVENTORY $19,596,436

iNVESTMENTS $8,800,425

PREPAID EXPENSE/OThER ASSET $30,172,631

INVESTMENT IN AFFILIATED ENTITY $6,078,770

INTERCOMPANY $812,389

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS $138,828,002

ASSETSLIMITED AS TO USE $0

CONTRIBUTIONS RECEIVABLE $0

LONGTERM PREMIUM REVENUE RECEIVABLE, NET OF ALLOWANCE $2,897,948

PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT $57,424,470

DEBT ISSUANCE COSTS $296,530

INVESTMENTS $13,523,851

DEPOSITS AND OTHER ASSETS $1,o2O,335

INTANGIBLES $20,367,421

ARTICLE 28 DIAGNOSTIC & TREATMENT CENTER $838,325

TOTAL LT ASSETS $96,368,880

TOTAL ASSETS $235,196,882

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE $44,622,067

ACCRUED EXPENSES $12,530,063

ACCRUED INTEREST PAYABLE $14,136

CLAIMS PAYABLE $2,708,050

CURRENT PORTiON OF LONG-TERM DEBT $2,39]852

LINEOF CREDIT-WELLS FARGO $0

INTERCOMPANY -$211,673

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES $62,054,495

LINE OF CREDIT, NET OF CURRENT PORTION I $0

DEFERRED RENT- MOM'S $786974

DEFERRED REVENUE $2,037,109

[fT DEBT, NET CURRENT PORTION $32,709M24

TOTAL LIABILITIES $97,588,402

NET ASSETS

UNRESTRICTED $137,378505

TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS $229,975

TOTAL NET ASSETS $137,6084480

TOTAU. UABILITIES & NET ASSETS $235,196,882

Project #131258

BFA Attachment D



Planned Parenthood of Central and Western New York, Inc.
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Pro Forma Balance Sheet - Qpening Day

Planned Parenthood of.Central and Western.New York

New Establishment

2013

PPCWNV

ASSETS I
Current Assets

Cash and cash equivalents $930,258

Program Service Fees Receivable net $2,102,051

Contributions Receivable $346,062

Government Grants. Receivable $1,283,671

Other Receivables $73,983

Inventory and Prepaids 379,80

$5,11s,85

Investments . $3,149,01

Limited Use Investments $1,891,043

Property and Equipment net $3,399,1C2

Contributions Receivable - noncurrent . $118,143

Interest in PIF and CRUTS $942,745

$9,5o0,o4

TOTAL ASSETS 949

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

.

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses $1,480,712

Line of Credit $1,205,OdO

Deferred Revenue $537,266

Current Portion of Long Term Debt $82,146

$3,305,124

Mortgages Payable net $608,99

TOTAL LIABILITIES $3,914,03

Net Assets 10,701,856

S14615.94g

Project #131.329

FA Attachment B



PLANNED PARENTHOOD OF THE ROCHESTER/SYRACUSE REGION, INC. AND AFFILIATE

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

DECEMBER 31. 2012

Total

Temporarily Permanently

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted 2012

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 255,767 $ 139,501 $ - $ 395,268
Program service fees receivable, net of allowance for doubtful

accounts of approximately $506000 in 2012 and $356,000 in 2011 1,710742 - L710,742
Grants receivable 542,510 - 542,510
United Way receivable

. 97,588 - 97,588
Due from third-party payer - - -

Inventory, prepaid expenses, and other assets 235,128 235,128

Total current assets 2,744,147 237,089 - 2,981,236

INVESTMENTS 1,160,842 - 1,470425 2,631,267
Ll/lTEtUSE IWESTMENTS i**;*891*;O4*3 1,891;043
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, net 2,165,263 - - 2,165,263
INTEREST IN POOLED INCOME FUND 125,107 - 125,107
INTEREST IN CHARITABLE REMAINDER TRUSTS 294,588 - 294,588

$ 7,961,295 $ 656,784 $ 1,470,425. $ 10,088,504

LIABILITEESA

NDNETASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Current portion of mortgages payable 48,687 - 48,687
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 1,060,019 1 060,019
Deferred revenue 44,951 44,951

Total current liabilities 2,358,657 - - 2 358,657

MORTGAGES PAYABLE, net of current portion 385,908 - 385 908

Total liabilities 2,744,565 - - 2,744,565

NET ASSETS 5,216730 656,784 1,470,425 7,343,939

$ 7,961,295 S 656,784 $ 1,470,425 $ 10,088,504



PLANNED PARENTHOOD OF THE ROCHESTERISYRACUSE REGION, INC. AND AFFILIATE

CONSOUDATED STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGE IN NET ASSETS

FOR 1HE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012

PUBLIC SUPPORT AND REVENUE:

Grants

Third-party reimbursement -

Medicaid

Medicare

Other

Client service fees

Annual campaign contributions

United Way

Special events

Other contributions and bequests

Other

Net assets released from restriction for operating purposes

Total

public support an&reverwe .

EXPENSES:

Program services

Management and general

Fundraising

4,010,242

112,560

2,078,281

598,943

482,960

74,780

60,223

44,649

475340

11.74S 374

$ 3.807,396

4,010,242

112,560

2,078,281

598,943

482,960

279,605

74,780

428,369

44,649

ii9.i.77L85

9,960,808

1,430,417

422,898

11,814,123

103,662

Temporarily

Unstricted Restricted

$ 3,807,396 $ - $

Permanently

Restricted Q1

Total

279,605

363,146

475,340

1R7 411

5000

5.0D.Q,..

9,960,808

1,430,417

422898

-

-

- .

-

.

-

11,814,123 - -

68,749 167,411 5,000

Total expenses

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS FROM OPERATIONS

NONOPERATING REVENUE:

Gain s&onveetmertt ,et--------------.
``UUl'

Interest and dividend income .

Change in value of split interest agreements

76,402.

S -

-

21,030

76402

21,030

Total nonoperating revenue

CHANGE IN NETASSETS BEFORE

PRIOR YEARS' REVENUE EXPENSE

.

535,089

466,340

21,030

188,441

.

-

5,000

556,119

659,781

.

-"S

.

PRIOR YEARS' REVENUE EXPENSE,, net `

r
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS . 466,340 188,441 5,000 659,781 a

NET ASSETS - beginning of year 4,750,390 468,343 * 1,465,425 6,684,158 ``

NETASSETS-end of year 5 5,216,730 S 656,784 5 1,470,425 S 7,343,939



PLANNED PARENTHOOD
OF THE ROCHESTER/SYRACUSE REGION, INC.

BALANCE SHEET

MAY 31, 2013

$000 $000

ASSETS
December31 2012

CURRENT ASSETS:

Cash & Cash Equivalents $ 84 $ 395
Accounts Recewable Program Service Fees:

Program service fees, net of allowance for doubtful
accounts of approximately $654 at May 31, 2013 and
$668atDecember3l,2012 1,389 1711*

Accounts Receivable - Other 21 51
Grant Receivables 1024 543
United Way ReSeivable 93 98

Inventory, prepaid expenses, and other assets
. 351 184

Total current assets 2962 2,982

INVESTMENTS 4950
-

PRQPERTY& EQUIPMENT, net 2,086 2165
INTEREST IN POOLED INCOME FUND 125 125
INTEREST IN CHARITABLE REMAINDER TRUSTS 295 295

10,418 10,089
LIABtjJflE*S*AND NET AS*S S

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Line-of-credit 685 1 205
Curentpenffiertgagepayable .. _4_
Accounts payable arid accrued expenses is 1 061
Deferred revenue 798 45

Total current liabilities 2,448 2,356

MORTGAGES PAYABLE, net of current portion 365 390

Total liabilities - 2,813 2,746

NETASSETS 7480 7,343

10,293 10,089



PLANNED PARENTHOOD OF THE ROCHESTER IYRACUSE REGION, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGE IN NET ASSETS

FOR THE MONTH ENDED 0513112013

Favorable I Unfav. to

Prior YR

- Budget 2013

2013 Full Remaining in 21113 to Match

Year Budget

YTD,L Amount Percent PriorYlD Amount Percent Budge Amount 80%

151 240 89 -37.08% 141

20 42 22 -52.38% 0

109 86 43 0fi15A 17

2 0

10 4

2 #01 VIOl 3

6 150.00% 24

20 0 20 #DWl0! 0

315 438 121 -27.75% 305

17 10 7 70.00% 33

4,783 5,056 273 -5.40% 4,735

#01V/Ol

993 72%
> 0

_jt #DIV/0!
o' 8

7553 61%
rt rt

C tt
4

3,574 59%

rf f

779 58%

7 37% C
0

4,360 59% j

The Month of May
2013

Favorable I Favorable!

Current Current Unfav, to Prior Year Unlay. to

Actual Bud_ Budget Actual PrIor YR

21 31 iBI 34

65 284 19 177

8 13 5 5

351 307 44 279

127 0 127 174

672 635 37 669

Favorable / Unfav. to

Budget

Current ITO

Revenues

Health Center SaMces

13 Self-Pay

12 Commercial Insurance

3 Medcare

72 Medicaid

flfl, Medicaid Managed Care

3 Health Center Services

Government grants

100 144 `44 -30.56% 422 322 -76.3% 309

724 1,370 646 -47.15% 1,161 437 -37.6% 3,298

40 64 24 -37.50% 52 12 -23.1% 143

1,391 1,404 13 -0.93% 122 269 24,0% 3,351

608 0 608 174 434 0

2,863 2,982 19 -3.99% 2,931 fill -2.3% 7,101

302 272 30 288 14 Department of Health DON 1,404 1.358 46 3.39% 1,293 111 8.6% 3,280 1.856 57%4 36 35 1 Rape Ciisis Services RCS 176 181 5 -2.76% 173 3 1.7% 434 258 59%0 0 0 0 0 Meaningful Use o 0 0 #DIV/0 0 0 #OIV/oj 212 212 100%
Other

" 8 8 81" `.014 ct #DIV,OT -*

11 323 14 Government grants 1,58,8 1,628 40 -2.46% 1,466 122 8.3% 3,927 2,339 60%
Private Support

209 65%

2,574 78%

103 72%

1.960 58%

#Dw/0

4,238' 60%

20

20

23

45 `

8

13

25

12

10

33

0

26

13

20

3

Annual Campaign

Capital Campaign

United Way

0 0 0 ` 1 1 Patienl Donalions

5 1 4 4 1 SpecIal Events

0

10 7.1% 727

`20 #DIVIO! 100

tflC lAna,

34 3.4 4 4 Non-Government Grants

0 0 Bequests & Endowment

68 101 33 68 0 PrIvate Support

3
. 4 , 3 ` Other Revenue

1,078 1,065 , 13 , 1.064 14 , Total Revenues

Expenses

Salary & Benefil Expense

535 535 524 1 Salaries

121 107 14 107 14 Benefits

7 2 iS 0 , 7 Temporary Help

663 , 644 19 631 32 Salary& BenefIt Expense

576 79%

0 0%

1 .33.3% 0

14 -58.3% 0

2 #DIVIOI

10 #DIV/0

20 #01ViOl 0

10 3.3% 1,388

16 -48.5%

48 1.0% 12,416

2,475 2,506 33 1.32% 2.414

571 555 15 -2.88% 487

8 4 -50.00% 28

3,058 3,071 13 0.42% 2,929

61 -2.5% 6.049

64 -17.2% 1,350

.IL 57.1% 19

129 -4.4% 7.418



The Month of May
2013

Budget 2013

Favorable I tJnfav.3 to Favorable I Unfav to

Prior YR

Favorable I Favorable I

Cucrent Current Unfac. to Prior Year Unfav. to Current
2013 Full Remaining in 2013 to Match

Actual
_g_ Actual Pnor YR YTD Budget Amount Percent Prior YTO Amount Percent BUd_ Amount 8

Contract Services -

29 29 39 39 Medical Fees 76 146 70 4795% 169 93 55.0% 330 254 77%19 7 11 LegaI&AuditFees 70 95 25 2632% 48 22 -45.8% 225 155 69Y10 4 6 49 39 Progran Services 48 23 25 -10L70% 224 176 78.6% 77 29 350/
1 5 1 HR Seivicet 21 20 1 -5.00% 23 2 8.7% 48 25 54%

17 16 IT Services 47 3 `1 -1., -So.67/o 82 5 9.6% 350 303 87%69 15 16 38t Other Coatract Services 328 338 10 2.96% 82 246 -300 0% 535 207 39%
0 14 ExpenseOffsel.ppWNyBllIjn9 70 70 0 000% 0 7

67 116 49 137 70 Contract Services 520 582

0 #01 VIOl

62 lO.65/ 598 70 13.0%. 1395 875
Supplies

166 109 57 134 32 Medical Supplies 581 544 17. -3.13% 438 123 -281% 1230 689 54%4 2 3 1 Program Supplies 16 2 6 27.27% 19 3 15.8% 63 47 75%

13

3 9 1 Office Suppes& Postage 42 45 3 6.67% 41 11 -2.4% 108 66 61%
16 3 Advertising & Printing 54 78 24 0 71%

189 138 `1,
23 29.9% 188 134 71%

162 273 SupplIes 6 689 16 2.32% 575 95 -17.0% 1S8g 58%
OCCUPSIIOY ,..

47 6 43 10 Occupancy 270 232 138 -16.38% 228 42 -18.4% 557 287 52%
Equipment Rental 68 65 3 -4.82% 69 1 1.4% 157 89 57%

4 59 3 Occupancy 338 297 413 . -13.80% 297 41 714 376 53%
Travel & Meetings

10 11 1 14
..... . ..... 46 56 1.0 17.86%. 58 9' 16:4% 136 02

S Meetings 41 4.4 3 6 821' 7
18 -- .

-.. o9 68 62%
22 4 Trevel & Meetings 87 100 13 13.00% 82 51 -6.1% 247 160 65%

...._ .... -- ---,-- - uaasmmuerauop ... -. _._....

2 12 0 12 0 PPFAOues 58 60
10

. 2 3,33,. 59 1 1.7% 145 87 60%
10 0 FPAOuea 49 50

______

1
1 2.00% 4,5 4 -8.9% 119 70 59% > 0

854 Other Dues 13 53 40 75471' 1
23 31 8 27

. -,-----------------------.---------------.-_--__._._.. 8 -. 5 27.8/. 119 106 89% >

24 2

4 Oues £ Membership 120 163 43 28:38% 122 2 1.6% 383 263 69% c

17

22 24 0 CapItal Purchases 99 14 85 .807.14% 70 29 -41.4% 24 75 -313% 3 tt
17 9 13 43 DeprecIation 83 85 ,

8
2 2.35% 73 10 -13.7% 203 120 59%

0 7 1 ProfessIons liability lOS. 38 38 0 0.00% 37 1 -2.7% 90 52 58% L-
5 0 8 ` 3 Interest 25 -o 1 3.85,. 31 6 19.4% 63 38 60%18 15 0 3 Bad debt expense 4 89 85 95.51% 18 22 122.2% 215 211 98%

- 4 6 2 5 I Other 29 26 3 -11.54% 45 16 35.6% 75 46 61%
C

rt



The Month of May January - May 2013 Budaet 2013

Favorable lJntav3 to

Budget

Favorable I Unlay. to

Prior YR

Favorable I Favorable /

Current Current Unlay. to Prior Year Unlay, to

Actual g_ Actual Pr/or YR

1,077 1,063 /14 1,695 18 Total Expenses

2013 Fufi Remaining in 2013 to Match

Current YTO Year Budget

ITO Amount Peccant Prior lTD Amount Percent Budget Amount BtJJ

5,074 5,180 106 205% 4,841 /233 -4.8% 12,416 7,342 59%

1 2 /1 @1/ 32 Gain/loss From Operations 291 124 167 134.68% 160 100 174.5% 0

Non operating revenue I expense

Investments

$27 $2 $25 $2741 $301 Change in net assets $137 $124 5261 -710.46% 868 $69 1015% $0

$1,104 $1,065 $821 Total revenue $5,211 $5,056

1,077 1,063 1,095 Total expense 5,074 5,180 4,541

Change In Net Assets

Total Revenue $5,211

Net Margin 2.63%

FOOTNOTE: Certain line items have been reclaased from

inTieacssssNcaUons.T8eserecasst

bottom line.

nrdrjjjs1atenLwith..
do not have an impact on the

t;i d

to
rt
ri' rr
0
F

I-'

0 L

rt ..

`0

3
0

rt

23 0 23 245

3 0 3 2

26 0 26 243

0 0 0

26 0 26 243

Prior Year Adjustment OMIG 0

268 Net Gain Loss on Investments 410

I Interest & Dividends 18

269 Investments 428

0 Other

_____

0

269 Total Non operating actlvit 425

0 0

0 410

0 18

0 428

$27 $2

155 255 164.5%

19 1 -5.3%

174 254 146.0%

0 428 174

0 0 0

254 146.0%

Change I net assets $137 $lZ4

12,416

$0



Project #131329

BFA Attachment E

PlANNED PARENTHOOD oF WESTERN NEW YORK, INC

December 31, 2012

Assets

IitI

Current asscts

Cash

Patient rcceivalles, net of estimated uncollectibles

of $403,000 and $598,000

Contributions receivable

Grants receivable

Other receivables

Inventory

Prepaid expenses and other assets

Estimated third-party payor settlements

Liabilities and Net Assets

Current liabilities:

Current portion of long-term debt

Accounts payable and accrued expenses

Accrued wages and related benefits

Deferred revenue

Estimated third-party payor settlements

Long-term debt

Net assets:

Unrestricted

Temporarily tes tricted

Permanently rcstricted

$ 534,990

1.28,309

248,474

741,161

73,983

93,467

51,235

263,000

2,134,619

118,143

517,794

1,233,839

523,050

$ 4,527,445

$ 33,459

238,325

182,369

492,315

46,468

223,061

2,419,400

890,427

48,089

3,357,916 -

Co ri tributions recciviible - noncurrent

investments

Property and equipment, net

Charitable remainder annuity trust

$ 4,527,445



Project #131329

BFA Attachment E cont.

PLANNEI PARENTHOOD OF WESTERN NEW YCIRK, INC.

Combilied Statements ofActiviies

For the years ended Iecernber 31, 2012

Unrestricted net assets:

Revenue:

Patient service fees net of contractual allowances an

Less: provision for bad debts

Net patient service fees less provision for bad del

Grants from governmental agencies

Grants from governmental agencies - equipment rel

Contributions and foundation grants

Investment earnings

M.ircellaneous

Total revenue

Net assets released from restrictions

fotal revenue and other support

Expenses:

Program services:

Patient services

Educational services

Marketing and community relations

Supporting services

Fundraising

Total expenses

Change in unrestricted net assets

Temporarily restricted net assets:

Contributions

Net assets released from restrictions

$ 2,621,608

156,893

2,464,715

3,063,526

167,399

53,553

119,779

5,868,972

244,159

6,113,131

3,964,290

635,488

195,873

1,069,155

312,389

6,177,195

T

64,064

337,668

244,159

93,509

29,445

3,328,471

3,357916

d discounts

ts

ted

Change in temporarily restricted net assets

Change in net assets

Net assets - beginning

Net assets - ending



PLANNED PARENTHOODi
OF WESTERN NEW YORK, INC.

Project #131329

BFA Attachment F

BALANCE SHEET

JUNE 30, 2013

with Comparative Totals for December 31, 2012

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS:

Cash & Cash Equivalents

Accounts Receivable Program Service Fees:

Program service fees, net of allowance for doubtf

accounts of approximately $403 at June 30, 2013

$403 at December 31, 2012

Contributions Receivable

Grant Receivables

Accounts Receivable - Other

Inventory, prepaid expenses, and other assets

Estimated 3rd Party payor settlements

Totaicurrent assets

INVESTMENTS

PROPERTY & EQUIPMENT, net

CONTRIBUTIONS RECEIVABLE - Noncurrent

INTEREST IN CHARITABLE REMAINDER TRUSTS

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Current portion of mortgages payable

Accounts payable and accrued expenses

Accrued wages and related benefits

Deferred revenue

Total current liabilities

MORTGAGES PAYABLE, net of current portion

Total liabilities

309

136

1,434

47

158

263

2,572

162

1,168

523

4,425

$000

June

$ 225

ii

and

$000

December 31, 2012

$ 535

128

248

741

74

145

263

2,134

162

1,234

118

523

$ 4,171

$ 34

238

182

492

946

223

1,169

3,002

$ 4,171

NET ASSETS

$ 33

202

307

924

1,466

207

ri 673

2,752

- 4,425



Project #131329

Planned Parenthood of Western New York

Consolidated Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Ass

For the Six Months Ended June 30, O13

000's

VTD YTD Fav

Actual udget Va

BFA Attachment F cont..

Revenue

Government Grants

Service Revenue

Private Fundraising

Other

Private Grants Restricted

TOTAL REVENUE

Expenses

Salaries

Fringe Benefits

Supplies

Occupancy

Dues & Membership

Capital Purchases

Admin/General Operating

Other

TOTAL EXPENSES

Gain/Loss from Operations

$1,733

$1,377

$86

$0

$3,196

$1,582

$394

$327

$349

$84

$43

$661

$3,446

ts

`Unfav

riance

521$

$24

$164

$24

$i
$5

$8

$
$16

s5

$25

1

$1,518

$1,401

$250

$5

$3,253

$1,602

$387

.5269

$268

$89

$211

$602

$3,471



Project #13 341

BFA, Attachrn nt B

PALA COMMUNITY CARE LLC

PRO FORMA BALANCE SHEET

ASSETS

Working Capital $497,101

Accounts Receivable Net of Acquisition $0

GoodwifI $750,000
Inventories $0
Prepaid Expenses $0
TOTAL ASSETS $1,247,101

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

UABILITIES

Acquisition Loan $0

Working Capital Loan $200,000

TOTAL LIABILITIES $200,000

MEMBER EQUITY $1,047,101

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND

MEMBER EQUITY $12471O1



t C

ASSETS

Current Aseete

Checking Inge

Chase p3375

Chase Savings #4G0

HSBC #41S

Total CheckingiSa4nge

Other Currunt Assets

Due from related entity

Prepaid expenses

NYS Texas

Total Prepald expenses

Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets

Accumulated Depredation

Conditioner

Furniture and Equipment

Medical Equipment

Total Fixed Ats

NY UNITED HEALTHCARE LTD

Balance Sheet
As of December 31, 2012

Dec 31 12

1871 1.11

0.01

5,85060

24,561.78

85,133.00

2,750.00

OtherAssets

0,481,00

28,038.00

28038.OO

430963,78 -

Credit Cards

Amex #7-81001

Citibank #1177

Total Credit Curds

24,323.28

1,648.09

25,871.37

Other Current UsbilWee

Accounts payable

Accrued Payroll Tax Liabilities

Vu. to related entity

HSBC -lJne of Credit 8973

81,238.00

7.72078

44,999,57

74,692,10



BFA .t C cont.

Loan .4-lal1ng Touch

Total Other Current L1zbflftJe

Total Current LiabUlties

Long Term LiaLfltlus

Due to hhoider

Total Long Term LIabitlt1e

Tota' UabitltIes

Equity

Cplta$ Stock

Conb1biions

Distribution

Alekandr Livshits -2351 OT

Distilbution - Other

Total DistributIon

4411

7,229.84

215,88o39

241,851.76

96,293.75

95,2$3.75

338, 145.51

3,000.00

60,718;28

-00.00

Opening Balanca Equity

Retained Earnings

Nt Incorna

Total Equity

TOTAL UABflJTIES & EQUITY



C cont.

NY UNITED HEALTHCARE LTD

Profit & Loss
January through December 2012

Jen.DeciZ

2,802,127.13

2,802,i27.1

958.94

956.94

Ordinary lncom&Expeme

ncom.

Fee for Service Inconie

Total Income

Expense

Admlalstr*tive Supplies

Business Gtft 1 Bonus

Total M nLstrative Supplies

Adertlsln & Promotion

Automobile Expense

BilSng Expense

Community Awareness

Credit card charges

Dertel Supplies

Dues and subsciptlons

Employee Benefib

If. and Disability Insuranpá

Employee Beneflta - I

Total Employee

Insurance

General

interest Expense

Laboratory Fees

Dental Lab

2,918.47

15,498.70

18,417.17

21,802$0

24,092,61

51,895.11

72,022.59

142,334.91

8,702.78

,406.89

- Other

Insurance - Other

Uebiflty Insurance

Expense - Other

Total Insurance Expense

Total Laboratory Fees

5,454.00

5,454.00

Laundry & Clean1n expenses

Extermination 495,39

3,037.19Laundry &Cleening expenses -Oth*r



Ifroj eel

Total Laundry & CleanIng expenses

Management Fee

Mule and Butinass M.eUn9

Medical contracted seMces

Co'npanIes

AN MedIcal NV PLLC

Cesare Seponleri Medical PLLC

Faculty Grop Practice

Grinberg PorcelaIn Studio

Hollywood Smile Dental

Jo. Morris and Sons

Katya Co Ins

MBF RePiab P1701 PLLC

Medical TranscrIption SeMces

Preffered Health R.sources

Pro LUx Plus

Quality Heatthcare Consuitant

Sam V Dental Lab

Therm Con

ZImm.t Healthcare Servlcer Grou

CompanIes - Other

3,832.58

0.00

22,027,35

62.01

203,17925

37,597,34

1,335.90

BFA Ati

13i34i

:achinent C cont.

25,555.00

43,738.00

42,333.39

320.00

442.00

1,317.36

9,900.00

3,000.00

7,975.00

21,258.1

Total CompanIes

IndivIdual.
fii

A. Kosovoy

Sonic M Chusl

Erlk lkblz.o'v

Estela L

Krystyni

4122.00

500.00

1,095.93

110.00

6,84&20

8545.D0

- 1193400

33,133.13

Sill
ontractsd services * Other

.ctraoted eiices

pplles

eous Expense

Office Expenses

aik Sen,4c Charges

Computerexpenses

Ucencas & Permits

Profassloapi Develoirlent

Recycling -

Small Medtzal Eulpm.nt

Othce Expense; ` Other

Total Ofitce Expenses

754,50

8,067.81

144.00

34g5

535.68

4,13325

13,451.41

25,131.40



BFA Lt C cont.

Pat1et trensporta5on

Payroll Expenaes

Abrmovs Vane

Eier*kayev Albart

Bibolova Karlna

Chernobseva Zoya

Chernyavslcz Martya

Dekhovlch LyudniTle

Dudka Lara

Gnber Kabina

Golub Raisa

Goruak Laura

Gorodetskay* Tetyana

Janjgava Nana

Kazaryan Sliush

kharftonova Anna

Korbut Ivan

kflvsh.y Izabelf

Livahita Alelcsandr

Luna Est&a

Mesarned lnna

Moustafaeva Efvtssa

Nodjanosh Mekola

Nosdna Tatyana

Oklander Raise

Panoin E'ena

Plotkln Aleksandr

Pruehanaky

Rozina I

FUTA

2,302.98

35,139,48

3,280.37

31.963.27

24,108.52

8;758M2

20,310.90

7,408.03

8,761.22

5,320.67

25747.64

51 1.55

14,631.

817.82

82,561.72

105,818.86

30,140.07

7,69821

54,481.73

20,593A1

450.23

53,119.93

95,865.21

0.00

22,71033

3,557.86

2798752

377,555.58

1,304,199.60

38,250.00

Payroll Taxes

Payroll Expenses - Other

Total Payroll Exponses

MTA

Payroll Taxes - Other

ToJ Payroll Taxes

St*to

81,334.19

3,110.36

3,703,41

9,241.46

0.00

97,389.42



oJect f1iii41

Poatage and Dsflvy

oes,ionat Feie

AccountIng

Consultant

Lsgat

Total ProfessIonal Fees

Rent Expense

Leasing

Rent Expense - Other

Total Rent Expenae

RepaIrs and Maintenance

SecurIty

State Revenue Assessment

Taxes

NYC Corporate

Taxes - Other

Total Taxes

Telephone Expense

Internet Expenses

Telephone Expense Othe

Total Telephone Expense

Travel Expense

Uthltes

Net Ordinary Incd

26,975.00

6,020.00

* 123,250.00

156,245.00

* 10,704,56

390,446.43

401,150.99

10,563.54

3,859,01

103,069,77

A Attachment C cont.

Total Expense

8,29211

38,345.79

2.699,057.36

Net Income - 103,0L77



BFA D

Curr,t Aset

Checkh,WSvng

Chess#33Th

Che S2vtnp 4580

HSC #8418

Tota' CheckngSavings

Other Cwent Assets

Due from reJated entity

Prepald expenses

NYS Tsxes

Total Prepeld expenses

Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Fixed Austs

Accunwlatsd Depreciation

Cordltioner

Furniture ,d Equipnient

Medical Equipment

Total Fixed Assets

NY UNITED HEALTHCARE LTD

Balance Sheet
As of June 30, 2013

Jun30, 13

183,303.30

0.01

9,954.82 -

19,258.3

65,133.00

- 2,750.00

Other Assets

28,03800

2a,a38 Do

899,660.13

Credit Cards

Mnex .51000

Amex #7-01001

Chase -6888

Total Credit Cards

138.50

15,108.73

-17.41

15,228.82

Other Current Liabilities

Accounts payable

Due to related entity

81,238.00

44999,67



B19'A Ati D cont

HSBC -Line of Credit -8973

Loan -Healing Touch

Total Other Current LIebllJtiee

Total Current Loblilties

Long Term Uab4lities

Cu. to £harehotdere

Total Long Tern' LlablUtIe*

Total Liabilities

Equity

Capital Stock

Contributions

Distribution

Aleksandr Livshlts -231, 0807

AIek*sndrShuirnan

Distribution Other

Total Distribution

Opening Selance Equity

Retained Earnings

Net Income

`total Equity

63,873.87

7,229.84

197,341.3*

212,571.2

96,293.75

962a3;76

308,864.95

3,000.00

60,118.28

-8,000.00

-1,241.58

-24,5539Qd

33,795.4h11II

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY



BFA :hrnent D cont.

Ofcflflafy tnn&Expens

ft for Service lncome

Totat Income

Expense

Admtntstratve SupØas

Business GIft S Bonus

Tetal Adminiebtlve Supplies

Advertising & Promotion

Automobile Expense

Cash

Community Awareness

Credit card charges

Dental Supplies

tnsurarce Expense

General Liability

WorkeYs

General

Total General IJablilty

Medical

Laundiy & Cleaning expenses

ExtermInation

L*undry & Cleaning expenses - Other

Total Laundry & Cleaning expenses

21,121.53

44,959.38

4,105.00

4,105.00

NY UNITED HEALTHCARE LTD

Profit & Loss
January through June 2013

Jan Jun 13

1,514554.69

1,514,554.69

intel

5,472.00

- Other 10,599.37

18,071.37

Fess

ii Lab

Tr*al Laboratory ifsea

497.61

495,39

902.50

1,397.89

Meats end Business Meeting

Medical contracted services

Companies

3,11&93



AN Medical NV PLLC

Casare Sapenierf MedIcal PLLC

Faculty Group Practice

Kstya Co, Inc

Medical TransciplJon Services

Nw Technology Corp.

Pelfered f4eetth Resources

Sam V Dental Lab

United He&thcare Comm.

Companies -Other

Total Companies

individuals

Boris M Chusid MD

Gwflrnta Gamy

Inca Pruehanaky

icatnina Ginberg

Mamirov Kamnien

Total lndMduals

Total MedIcal contracted services

Proj

BFA

6,149.50

17,262.00

37,046.91

4,650,00

3,950.00

tOSO.00

1,942,50

350.00

69.91

Z990.00

81,460.82

4,322.00

22j2500

2536.52

17,968.51

t884.84

18121.60

12,453.28

11,478.98

I ,758.34

12,685,42

10,504.13

8,043.08

818.67

3.890.34

6,623.99

13,324,36

it D cont.

Medical Supplies

Miscellaneous Expense

Office Expenses

Eank Service'

Computer cxi

Licences & Pamits

Prftiting

Recycflng

Office

46045

I ,357.20

834.86

412.85

167.92

950.65

- 9,594.08

13,778.01

It",

.Zoya

Chemyaveka Marty.

Dudka Lana

Glnbsrg Katrine

Gorodatakaya Tetyana

Granaturova Irma

Janjgave Nan*

Kazaryan Sirush

ienttonova Anna

Korbut lv*n

K$vothey Izabefia



BFA D cont.

LIvahits Aleksandr

Luna Estela

Measmed Inna

Móustafaeva EMssa

P4ceMna Tetyana

Okiander Raila

Pb*kln Aleksandr

PruchansIy Irma

Rozina Ntelya

Ruvlnova DIana

Sharer Mire

Shnayder Luiza

Shtehnether MIchelle

Shulman Aleksendr

Shulman Elina

Teoy Emma

Vayngaxz Lyudmlle

Total Payroll Expenses

Payroll Taxes

Fedetai

FUTA

MTA

State

Total Payroll Taxes

P*stage and Delivery

Professional Fees

AccountIng

Consultant

COth

L09a1

* 28,640.00

1,02000

4,216.00

22,562.50

56,438.50

and Matenenca

SanitatIon

SecurIty

State Revenue Assessment

Taxes

Total Taxes

10,483.86

2t2970.78

223454.43

4,799.56

83.32

7,02205

1,47.00

L000.00

7,000.00

22,843.30

6,140.87

2,560.35

21,056.01

10,482.93

25,256.97

41,362.62

53,493.U0

15,950.71

3,816.21

17,837.27

3,104.37

7,727.18

28,416.80

1,518.51

ttl!jj,sI

rOth

Expense

N'Y'C Corporate

Telephone Expense

hiternet Expenses

Telephone Expense - Other

174.75

10,759.11



Project #13i41

BFA Attachment D .cont.

Totai TeepIcne Expense

TrenpxtatIon

Trvet Expense

UtlltIes

TJ Expense

Met Oniina,y fncovne

Nst Incc,n,

10,933.86

92.00

4,917.17

18,32186

1,312,475.89

202,078,80

2G2078O

d1
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Dialysis Services- Establish/Construct Exhibit # 8 

 
 Number Applicant/Facility 

 
1. 132065 E Plattsburgh Associates, LLC 

(Clinton County) 
 

 
 



Assets.

Cuffent assets;

Cash

rntarigible assets, net

Other 1ontrm assets

Goodwill

Total assets

P1roject #132065

BFA Attachment B

60,019

2,820

83O7

5,299

102,76?

.,pz.
3T13

323

546S

18,972

13,49

31,f42

eis

3,644

98

68,424

257,943

tao

4,Z3

16,835

32,136

6,027

2,21G

4,620

t323

8,271

104,586

72,418

4,351

35,416

1,734

s4:o

17,059

1i,45

28.046

2,192

2,662

51

62,335

249,240

111

3362

1 6;233

Cothents and contingendes notes K and P

Equity:

Cvthmon stock, no par value, 1,000 shares ruthorized, isud and

oi1tstnd1hg at Dacdmher 31, 2012 and 2011

Additional paid-in capital

Receivab'ln frcrn shareholders

1hatned earnings

Tou1 Amrknn Renal 1-Icidirigs IOC. equity

AMERICANRENAL HoIDING [NC. AND*SUBSIDIARJES

Consolidated l3alance Shet

As of December 31, 2012 and 2011

in thotisadds, ca ept share and per share dai'a

Acconnts &iVab1e, less allOwance fOr doubtful accotrnts otS3;W351

and$4,084 at ibcernbbr 31, 2012andZOil, respeclis/ely

Iivenrories

Prepaid.* expenses and other current assets

1tscome taxr.ecevablc

Deferred ta asset

ToW corre;tit-assets

Property and. eqnipnient. net

Deferred financing: costs, net

2018 2011

26,322

782,909 S 722,548.$

$

Liabilities ai'zdEqtdty

Current liabilities:

Accomnit payable

Accrued compensation and benefits

Accrued expenses and other curreiti liabilities

Amount due to sellers

Curren portion of Jung-term debt

Current portion of ctp1a1 Jesse ob1iations

Total current liabilities

Long-tdrm debt, lesseurrent portion

Capital lease obligations. has curt ent portion

Other long-term liabilities

Deferred tx liabi1iths

NoncontrolliOg intetests subjutt to put provisions

Nonomlliog interests not subject to put provisions

Total equity -

47,422

189,lOi

761

152

189,699

154,076

l4775

188,945

285

20;779

209,436

164,619

374,058

782,909 8 722548Total liabilities and equitY S



1roje1ct F132Th5

BPAi,ttachment B eo.nt

AMERICANRENAL HOLDINGS INC. AND SuB6UMARUIS

Consolidated Statements of Income

Years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011

in thOusands

2012 2011

Patient servke operat ng revenues

Rroviion for uncollectible acowits

Net patient service operating revenues

Cpeattng expensc.v

Patient care costs

General and administrative

Merger related Costs

Deprçciatlon and amortization

Total operating expenses

Operating income

Interest expense, net

Income before income taxes

Income tax cpeose

Net income

Less: Net income attributable to noncontrolling interests

Net income attributable to American Renal Holdings Inc

424,010 $

2543

.42.1,467

244973

45,783

20,91

311,747

109,720

23,71.1

86,009

15,774

70,235

50,8O8

360,081

4,178

217,036

39,309

272

______

17,865

274,482

81,421

23,196

58,225

9,580

48,645

_____

37,530j

1427 $ 11,115



Proj ect #13. 065
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AMERICAN RENAL HOLD1NQ$ INc. AND SUBSIDIARIES

consolidated BMance Sheets

In thovand; except for there dna

.Ju eat,2013 Daernbtr3i,W12

n*odte4
Pants

Cunoot flla,:

cTh.h....,,........,.,.., $ 59,449 S 26,122
Ace m s.ceceivsbe, lee sllowence fqrdotbtM secouno cf53,404 stdS3,9S5 u June 30,2013sn6 bceinnbcr3l, 2022,

respectively ... ..,,..,... 61,094 60,019
thvemedc .. . 4 2,537 Z20
?Tcpeidxpensn*ndotherrensenes 4.. .- 10,136 8,307
tthrdto,soszeec ,. 1. 2,655 5,299

`fotsi current u301o - ., ., 115,814 102,767
Pmpcrtvr4equiprncnc,net

., . .. 92,868 91,025
Deent4 flnw&g costs, net .. .. .. 2,766 3,932
lntsnglbie ssstto, net - ,. 32230 . 344%3

Othcr!on;-tesnt.zets - .. I 8,095
OoedwlI ,. .347,456

__________

totsiestets $

____ _______

LisbiOttes sedtqatty

Crcnt tisbiOtten;

AecocstUpe'sbI: .. I 19,342 s ts,972

Arcrvad crnnp:nssrion ned bet'c0ts .1 13.493

Accte6cxrnndn5herciot1isbiHsien .. 3Q,022 31,542

Amoentaietosellen . sls sis
Cwentisothoooflns'tsrn1debL

- - 10,570 3,444

Current. porttst efespitel ieee obatiosts ., ., ,-. .. 35 98

totalcurretttli,btiiticm..,. . .. 76,114 58,424

Long-Soon deto, less euttent porlkxs - 440,058 257,943

csslleestoblfptions,lcsscuntntpttrtioss ,, 34 . 129

Othcnlong-tmlitbi!itics 4,976 4,213

DeOtned mx liststitiks .. 7,082 16,935

CnrnetLtmenls end

Norscontrolttn interests subject lo.psstnmvisioln 31,327

Equity;
Cestunon intest, mops: value, 1,030 eharos sistiussized, issised sod outstsndingss Tune 30,20W sod tteccs'rsbes' 31. 2012 -

Additnslptid-istesspilsi .. 11,109 188,943

Rtccvsble frosts noncontroltthg Interest h&4ess 283

AccsarsstrtotddeficiOessstinzs ,....- ,. 17.8 149 20,179

Accurtsulsted other eomgrehertsfre L'teorne, net of tax 1,483 -

total Amerinen Roost tk4die toe, defIcit eqoity .. .. _.. 166.060 239,439

t4otscuntMlintinterfltss'elsubjccttoptttprevhloni I 65,752 .15469 -

Trrz Jefleft towsy - 308 374,058

S 799,293 8. 782,909
a,



Pro,ect #.3.2O65
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AMERICAN RENAL UOLDINGS IN4 AND su1sm1ArEs

Unid1td Coi oklntr4 Sta*emets of Opert1ons

in 1houn1s

Three MocthsE4 Juie * x dd J%iS,O

Patiant service opratir revanuca S 122.654

Proviion for recoveries of

accounts * 860

Net patient rvice operatingrvenS. 121,794

Operating expeneas;

Patient care costs 68,421

t3enerai and adñt!nistrative 14,784

Trarre1otcd costs 31

Depreciation and amortization 5,752

Total operating expenacs 88,988

Operating income 32,806

Interest pre, j 10,0W?

Loss on early extinguishment of debt

_____

S 101,872

___

9

101,881

58,793

11.433

5,040

75,266

26,615

5926

- 20,689

3,361

17,328

12,126

$ 5,202

S

S

39i35

:1 632

37,503

38,915

44,534

533

i1450

195,432

42,071

16,585

21,503

3,983

t9,945

13,928

29,858

15,930

Ineorna before income taxes

1ncone tax expens benefit

Net income

Lcs Net income attributable to norteontrolling

Net income loss attrbutablc to Amricsn Renal

}{o1diTgs Inc

8 199,036

L
198,158

116,872

21,46

9,818

148,536

49,22

11,795

,S27 -

6,030

31,797

22,75

8 9,042
--. -

22,719

2,366

20,353

1&025

.5



1

2.

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

Assets

Plattsburgh Associates, LLC

Pro Forma Balance $heet

Current Assets

Cash

Net Patient Accounts ReceivabJe

Inventory

Prepaid Expenses

Construction Pending Financin

Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Net Properly, Plant& Equipment

Wet intangible Assets

Other Assets

Total Assets

Liabilities & Equity

Liabilities

Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities

Accrued Expenses

Due toARA

Long and Short Term Debt

Corporate

Facility

Total Liabilities

Equity

Stock

Equity - ARA facility

Equity - Partner 1

Equity - Partner 2

Distributions - .ARA

DistribUtions - Partner I

Distributions - Partner 2

Retained Earnings

Wet Equity

i?roject t 2065

BFA Attach ent 1

ay I

. $50,000

$0

$0

$0

$0

. $0

$ 50,000

$447,430

2,196,846

$0

$ 2,694,276

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

155,421

$ 2,155,421.

$0

$274,816

$196,682

$67,357

$0

$0

$0

$0

$538,855

28 Total Liabilities & Equity $ 2,694,276
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Residential Health Care Facilities - Establish/Construct Exhibit # 9 
 
 Number Applicant/Facility 

 
1. 131107 E JSSG Healthcare, LLC 

d/b/a Fiddlers Green Manor Rehabilitation and Nursing Center 
(Erie County) 
 

2. 131120 E Essex Operations Associates, LLC  
d/b/a Essex Center for Rehabilitation and Healthcare 
(Essex County) 
 

3. 131193 E Washington Operating Associates LLC  
d/b/a Washington Center for Rehabilitation and Healthcare 
(Washington County) 
 

4. 131195-E River Ridge Operating, LLC d/b/a River Ridge Living Center 
(Montgomery County) 
 

5. 132079 E Auburn Senior Services, Inc. 
(Cayuga County) 
 

6. 132093 B Auburn Senior Services, Inc. 
(Cayuga County) 
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JSSG HEALTF1RE. LLC

Doing Business As

FIDDLERS GREEN MANOR REHAILITATON AND NURSING cENTE

PRO FORMA BALANCE SHEET

ASSETS

Working Capital $0

Accounts Receivable Not of Acquisition $1,223,672

Goodwill $545,000

Inventories $0

Prepaid Expenses $0

TOTAL ASSETS $1,768,672

LIABILITIES AND Qffy

LIABILITIES

Acquisition Loan $436,000

Working Capital Loan $0

TOTAL. LIABILITIES $436,000

MEMBER EQUITY $1,332,672

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND

MEMBER EQUITY $1,768,672



Project 131107

AttachrnentD

Hart Associates of Springviile, Inc

dlbla Fiddlers Green Manor Nursing Home

FISCAL PERIOD ENDED 10/31/2012 12/31/2011 12/31/2010

ASSETS CURRENT

ASSETS-FIXEDANDOTHER

UA8ILITIES - CURRENT

UABILITIES - LONG-TERM

EQUITY

$1,793,996

317,961

4,192,920

97540

$2,178,503

$.1 .731,908

259,438

3,995,905

69.899

$2,074,458

$1,265,863

277,580

3,800,060

76,443.

$2,333,060

Average Working Capital

Average Nt Assets

Average' Net Income Loss

Average Occupancy

$2,399,039

$2,195,340

$17,741

94,99%

Financial Summary

UJGOME $4,140,355 $5,404,538

EXPENSE 4,204,582 110,659

NET INCOME $64,227 $293,879

$4,593,306

4,876,182

$282,876

NUMBER OF BEDS 82 82

PERCENT OF OCCUPANCY DAYS 94.94% 96.33%

82

93.69%

PERCENT OCCUPANCY DAYS:

MEDICAID 73.73% 74.54%

MEDICARE 9.52% 9.36%

PRIVATE/OTHER 16.75% 16.10%

7687%

8.16%

14.96%
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Financial Summary

North Sea Associates, LLC

d/b/a The Hamptons Center for Rehabilitation and Nursing

FISCAL PERIOD ENDED 12/31/2012 12/31/2011 12/31/2010

ASSETS - CURRENT $12,545,917 $10,189,700 $11,706,515

ASSETS - FIXED AND OTHER 2,562,205 2,902,335 3,062,481

LIABILITIES - CURRENT 10,218,933 15,792,437 18,211046

LIABiLITIES - LONG-TERM 10,112,208 iQj02,662 10,009,970

EQUITY $5,223,019 $12,803,064 $13,452,020

INCOME $40,474,213 $33,665,899 $38,136,256

EXPENSE 32,313,168 32,798,943 34,224,338

NET INCOME $8,161,045 $866,956 $3,911,918

NUMBER OF BEDS 280 280 280

PERCENT OF OCCUPANCY DAYS 94.49% 93i0% 94.55%

PERCENT OCCUPANCY DAYS:

MEDICAID 74.34% 75.99% 78.36%

MEDICARE 17.08% 15.50% 14.62%

PRIVATE/OTHER 8.58% 8.51% j 7.02%

Current Working Capital $2,326,984

Average Net Assets $10,492,701

Average Net Income Loss $4,313,306

Average Occupancy 94.05%
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Financial Summary

Amerifalls, LLC

Niagara Rehabilitation and Nursing Center

257 Days

FISCAL PERIOD ENDED 12/31/2012

ASSETS CURRENT $1,825,549

ASSETS - FIXED AND OTHER 460,256

LIABILITIES - CURRENT 1,047,329

LIABILITIES LONG-TERM 133,125

EQUITY $1,105,351

INCOME

EXPENSE

NET INCOME

$10,244,318

10,035,775

$208,543

NUMBEROF BEDS 160

PERCENT OF OCCUPANCY DAYS 95.64%

PERCENT OCCUPANCY DAYS:

MEDICAID: 86.44%

MEDICARE 10.73%

PRIVATE/OTHER 2.83%

Average Working Capital $778,220

Average Net Assets $1,105,351

Average Net income Loss $208,543

Average Occupancy 9564%



CON#131120 BFA Attachment B

Horace Nye Home

2012 2011 2t!10

ASSETS-CURRENT $2,569,563 $1,955,459 $2,003,173

ASSETS-FIXED AND OTHER 6,517,641 1,181,107 1,329,267

LIABILITIES-CURRENT 2,639,926 1,836,040 5,448,340

LIABILITIES-LONG TERM 8,488,668 6,478,023 4,952,250

EQUITY $2,041,390 $5,177,497 $7,068,150

INCOME $10,825,336 $10,266,320 ,91 1,617

EXPENSE i211163 12,138,755 11 465,021

NET INCOME $2,095,827 $1,872,435 $5,553,404

NUMBER OF BEDS 100 100 100

PERCENT OF OCCUPANCY 9710% 978O% 98.24%

PERCENT OCCUPANCY

MEDICAID 82.53% 81.87% 84.58%

MEDICARE 3.97% 2.69% 2.92%

PRIVATE/OTHER 13.50% 15.44% 12.50%
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Net Worth Statement of Landlord

Daryl Hagler

3/31/2013

ASSETS

Cash $9,350,200

MrketabIe Securities 3,047,643

Partnership Interests 119,395,000

Loans Receivable 1,475000

Other 1,365,000

TOTAL ASSETS $134632843

LIABILITIES

Real Estate Mortgages $296000

TOTAL LIABILITIES $83,296,000

NET WORTH $51 ,336843



CON#131 `120

BFA Attachment 0
Pro Form a Balance Sheet

ASSETS

Working Capital $1,449,096
Goodwifl 2,025,000
Resident Funds 7753
TOTAL ASSETS $3551149

LIABILITIES

Acquistion Loan $1,620,000
Working Capital Loan 724,548
Resident Funds 77,053
TOTAL LIABILITIES $2,421,601

NET ASSETS $1,129,543



CON#131120 BFA Attachment E

Dutchess Center for Rehabilitation

Through 9/30/2012 2011 2010

ASSETS-CURRENT $2,849,483 $2,745,368 $2,560,144

ASSETS-FIXED AND OTHER 7,049,729 6,790,704 6,940,464

LIABILITIES-CURRENT 3,883,990 4,156,100 4,094,458

LIABILITIES-LONG TERM 4,336,125 4,108,591 3,908,329

EQUITY 1,679,097 1,271,381 1,497,821

INCOME $8,606,771 $11,949,982 $11,047,321

EXPENSE LQ83859 10,875,881 j27,576

NET INCOME $522,912 $1,074,101 $719,745

NUMBEROF BEDS 122 122 122

PERCENT OF OCCUPANCY 94.45% 95.59% 95.71%

PERCENT OCCUPANCY

MEDICAID 76.40% 79.47% 79.18%

MEDICARE 15.10% 16.38% 14.16%

PRIVATE/OTHER 8.50% 4.15% 6.16%



CON#131120 BFA Attachment F

Queens Center of Rehab

Through 9/3012012 2011 2010

ASSETS-CURRENT $4,253,020 $4,869,649 $4,557,320

ASSETS-FIXED AND OTHER 15,206,974 13,986,342 14,321,261

LIABILITIES-CURRENT 7,007,134 7330,023 5,626,101

LIABILITIES-LONG TERM 8,196,392 8,699,469 9,457,373

EQUITY $4,256,468 $2,826,499 $3,795,107

INCOME $16,467,173 $21,718,072 $21,772,890

EXPENSE 15766,579 21,144,109 21,023,576

NET INCOME $700,594 $573,963 $749,314

NUMBER OF BEDS 179 179 179

PERCENT OF OCCUPANCY 9&78% 94.79% 95.47%

PERCENT OCCUPANCY

MEDICAID 61.40% 63.93% 62.37%

MEDICARE 16.70% 29.80% 24.22%

PRIVATE/OTHER 21.90% 6.27% 13.41%



CON#1 31120 BFA Attachment 0

Brooklyn Center for Rehab

Through 9/30/2012 2011 2010

ASSETS-CURRENT $8,730,987 $13,156,081 $7,832,828

ASSETS-FIXED AND OTHER 9,628,048 9,803,175 9,874,742

liABILITIES-CURRENT 3,182,445 10,696,386 7,509,884

LIABILITIES-LONG TERM 7,461,957 7,592,117 8,063,432

EQUITY $7,714,633 $4,670,753 $2,134,254

INCOME $18,351,760 $24,671,172 $21,642,381

EXPENSE i4,725122 21,042,900 20i93,034

NET INCOME $3,626,638 $3,628,272 $1,449,347

NUMBER OF BEDS 215 215 215

- PERCENT OF OCCUPANCY 96.69% 97.25% 96.83%

PERCENT OCCUPANCY

MEDiCAID 80.70% 81.32% 86.80%

MEDICARE 15.10% 16.05% 10.11%

PRIVATE/OTHER 4.20% 2.63% 3.09%



CON#131120 BFA Attachment H

WiUiamsbridge Manor

Throuqj 9/30/2012 2011 2010

ASSETS-CURRENT $2,159,033 $2,426,546 $1,817,854

ASSETS-FIXED AND OTHER 1,736,696 2,123,875 2,295,783

LIABILITIESCURRENT 1,584,548 2,569,777 1,707,701

* LIABILITIES-LONG TERM 1,975,072 1,968,878 2,104,478

* EQUITY $336109 $11,766 $301,458

INCOME $5,569,541 $7,507,990 $7,971,179

EXPENSE 7,192 7316,472 L7867

NET INCOME $332,349 $191,518 $92,312

NUMBER OF BEDS 77 77 77

PERCENT OF OCCUPANCY 9348% 95.77% 9542%

PERCENT OCCUPANCY

MEDCAID 83..50% 88.72% 8647%

* MEDICARE 11.20% 8.86% 11.67%

F PRIVATE/OTHER 5.30% 2.42% 1.86%



CON#l31120 BFA Attachment I

Bronx Center for Rehabilitation

Through 9/30/2012 Qjj,

ASSETS-CURRENT $5,233,070 $6,256,098 $6,263,004

ASSETS-FIXED AND OTHER 12,566,200 12,735,436 9,702,027

LIABILITIES-CURRENT 7,251,643 7,998,973 5,820,823

LIABILITIES-LONG TERM 5,516,756 6,532,393 6,130,265

EQUITY $5,030,871 $4,460,168 $4,013,943

INCOME $18,457,011 $24,502,663 $22,779,108

EXPENSE 16989.466 j76j78 21,703,744

NET INCOME $1,467,545 $1,326,485 $1,075,364

NUMBER OF BEDS 200 200 200

PERCENT OF OCCUPANCY 97A3% 98.52% 98.13%

PERCENT OCCUPANCY

MEDICAID 8100% 84.45% 84.75%

MEDICARE 14.10% 14.00% 12.58%

PRIVATE/OTHER 4.90% 1.55% 2.67%



L
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University Nursing Home

Through 9/30/2012 2011 2010

ASSETS-CURRENT $1,291,506 $1,089,358 $1,204,602

ASSETS-FIXED AND OTHER 3,048,680 3,345,220 3,215,546

LIABILITIES-CURRENT 2,794,770 1,431433 1,435,395

LIABILITIES-LONG TERM 627,964 607,499 587,089

EQUITY - $917,452 $2,395,646 $2,397,664

INCOME $2,980,015 $4,570,280 $4,104,016

EXPENSE 2,958,209 3,990,872 3,915,054

NET INCOME $21,806 $579,408 $188,962

NUMBEROFBEDS 46 46 46

PERCENT OF OCCUPANCY 9&98% 9603% 97.58%

PERCENT OCCUPANCY

MEDICAID 86.40% 87.04% 88.60%

MEDICARE 7.00% 9.38% - 7.17%

PR1VATE/OTHER 6.60% 3.58% 4.23%



CON#131193 BFA Attachment B

Pleasant Valley

2012 2011 2010 2009

ASSETS- CURRENT $7,535,416 $6,713,189 $8,595,762 $6,031,204

ASSETS- FIXED AND OTHER 4,332,024 3,913,087 4,445,321 4,722,410

LIABILITIES-CURRENT 3,131,915 1,641,305 2,072,855 1,653,440

LIABILITIES- LONG TERM 7,729,061 7,418,150 6,758,261 5,316,021

EQUITY $1,006,464 $1,566,821 $4,209,967 $3,784,153

INCOME $8,276,957 $9,431,667 $10,317,780 $10,460,686

EXPENSE 11,662,215 13,371,545 13,438,773 12,224,143

NET INCOME $3,385,258 $3,939,878 $3,120,993 $1,763,457

NUMBEROF BEDS 122 122 122 122

PERCENT OF OCCUPANCY DAYS 86.35% 88.13% 91.91% 96.33%

PERCENT OCCUPANCY DAYS

MEDICAID 84.27% 81.81% 76.68% 82.58%

MEDICARE 6.26% 6.78% 5.25% 4.73%

PRIVATE 9.47% 11.41% 1807% 12.69%

MEDICAID RATE BREAKDOWN: 2013

OPERATING $143.45

CAPITAL 11.61

TOTAL $155.06



CON#1 31193 BFAAttachment D

Pro Forma Balance Sheet

ASSETS

Cash $1,500,982

Goodwill 1,220,000

Resident Funds 105,604

TOTAL ASSETS $2,826,586

LIABILITIES

Acquisition Loan $976,000

Working Capital Loan 750,496

Resident Funds 1 05604

TOTAL LIABILITIES $1,832,100

NET ASSETS $994,486



CON#131 193 BFA Attachment E

Dutchess Center for Rehabilitation

Through 9/30/2012 2011 2010

ASSETS-CURRENT $2,849,483 $2,745,368 $2,560,144

ASSETS-FIXED AND OTHER 7,049,729 6,790,704 6,940,464

LIABILITIES-CURRENT 3,883,990 4,156,100 4,094,458

LIABILITIES-LONG TERM 4,336,125 4,108,591 3,908,329

EQUITY 1,679,097 1,271,381 1,497,821

INCOME $8,606,771 $11,949,982 $11,047,321

EXPENSE 8,083,859 10,875,881 10,327,576

NET INCOME $522,912 $1,074,101 $719,745

NUMBER OF BEDS 122 122 122

PERCENT OF OCCUPANCY 94.45% 95.59% 95.71%

PERCENT OCCUPANCY

MEDICAID 76.40% 79.47% 79.18%

MEDICARE 15.10% 16.38% 14.16%

PRIVATEIOTHER 8.50% 4.15% 6.16%



CON#131193 BFA Attachment F

Queens Center of Rehab

Through 9/3012012 2011 2010

ASSETS-CURRENT $4,253,020 $4,869,649 $4,557,320

I ASSETS-FIXED AND OTHER 15206,974 13,986,342 14,321,261

LIABILITIES-CURRENT 7,007,134 7,330,023 5,626,101

LIABILITIES-LONG TERM 8,196,392 8,699469 9,457,373

EQUITY $4,256,468 $2826499 $3,795,107

INCOME $16,467,173 $21,718,072 $21,772,890

EXPENSE 15,766,579 21,144,109 2t023,576

NET INCOME $700,594 $573,963 $749,314

NUMBER OF BEDS 179 179 179

PERCENT OF OCCUPANCY 94.78% 94.79% 95.47%

PERCENT OCCUPANCY

MEDICAID 61 40% 63.93% 62.37%

I MEDICARE 16.70% 29.80% 24.22%

PRIVATE/OTHER 21.90% 6.27% 13.41%



CON#131193 BFA Attachment G

Brooklyn Center for Rehab

Through 9/30/2012 2011 2010

ASSETS-CURRENT $8,730,987 $1 3,156,081 $7,832,828

ASSETS-FIXED AND OTHER 9,628,048 9,803,175 9,874,742

LIABILITIESCURRENT 3,182,445 10,696,386 7,509,884

LIABILITiES-LONG TERM 7,461,957 7,592,117 8,063,432

EQUITY $7,714,633 $4,670,753 $2,134,254

INCOME $18,351,760 $24,671,172 $21,642,381

EXPENSE 14,725,122 21,042,900 Q193,034

NET INCOME $3,626,638 $3,628,272 $1,449,347

NUMBER OF BEDS 215 215 215

PERCENT OF OCCUPANCY 96.69% 97.25% 96.83%

PERCENT OCCUPANCY

MEDICAID 80.70% 81.32% 86.80%

MEDICARE 15.10% 16.05% 10.11%

PRIVATEIOTHER 4.20% 2.63% 3.09%



CON#1 31193 BFAAttachment H

Witliamsbridge Manor

Through 9/30/2012 2011 2010

I ASSETS-CURRENT $2,159,033 $2,426,546 $1,817,854

ASSETS-FIXED AND OTHER 1,736,696 2,123,875 2,295,783

LIABILITIES-CURRENT 1,584,548 2,569,777 1,707,701

I LIABILITIES-LONG TERM 1,975,072 1,968,878 2,104,478

EQUITY $336,109 $11,166 $301,458

INCOME $5,569,541 $7,507,990 $7,971,179

EXPENSE 5,237,192 7,316,472 7,878,867

NET INCOME $332,349 $191,518 $92,312

NUMBER OF BEDS 77 77 77

PERCENT OF OCCUPANCY 93.48% 95.77% 95.42%

PERCENT OCCUPANCY

MEDICAID 83.50% 88.72% 86.47%

* MEDICARE 11.20% 8.86% 11.67%

PRIVATE/OTHER 5.30% 2.42% 1.86%



CON#131193 BFA Attachment I

Bronx Center for Rehabilitation

Through 9/30/2012 2011 2010

ASSETS-CURRENT $5,233,070 $6,256,098 $6,263,004

ASSETS-FIXED AND OTHER 12,566,200 12,735,436 9,702,027

LIABILITIES-CURRENT 7,251,643 7,998,973 5,820,823

LIABILITIES-LONG TERM 5,516,756 6,532,393 6,130,265

EQUITY $5,030,871 $4,460,168 $4,013,943

INCOME $18,457,011 $24,502,663 $22,779,108

EXPENSE 16,989,466 23,.1 76,178 2103,7

NET INCOME $1,467,545 $1,326,485 $1,075,364

NUMBEROF BEDS 200 200 200

PERCENT OF OCCUPANCY 97.43% 98.52% 98.13%

PERCENT OCCUPANCY

MEDICAID 81.00% 84.45% 84.75%

MEDICARE 14.10% 14.00% 12.58%

PRIVATE/OTHER 4.90% 1.55% 2.67%



CON#131193 BFA Attachment J

University Nursing Home

Through 913012012 2011 2010

ASSETS-CURRENT $1,291,506 $1,089,358 $1,204,602

ASSETS-FIXED AND OTHER 3048,680 3,345,220 3,215,546

LIABILITIES-CURRENT 2,794,770 1,431,433 1,435,395

LIABILITIES-LONG TERM 627,964 607,499 537,089

EQUITY $917,452 $2,395,646 $2,397,664

INCOME $2,980,015 $4,570,280 $4,104,016

EXPENSE 2,958,209 99O,872 15,054

NET INCOME $21,806 $579,408 $188,962

NUMBER OF BEDS .46 46 48

PERCENT OF OCCUPANCY 9498% 9603% 97.58%

PERCENT OCCUPANCY

MEDICAID 86A0% 87.04% 88.60%

MEDICARE 7.00% 9.38% 7.17%

PRIVATE/OTHER 6.60% 3.58% 4.23%



Project #131195

BFA Attachment 18

Doing BusInesM

RIVER RIDGE LIVING CENTER

PRO FORMALANCE SHEET

ASSETS

Working Capital $1,582,220

Goodwill $1 800,000

Resident Funds $34,567

TOTAL ASSETS $3,4i6787

LIABILmESAND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

Acquisition Loan $1,440,000

Working Capital Loan $791 .110

Resident Funds $34,587

TOTAL LIABILITIES $2,265,677

MEMBER EQUITY $1,151,110

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND

MEMBER EQUITY $341 6,787



Project 131195

Aftachment C

River Ridge Living Center, LLC

FISCAL PERIOD ENDED 12/31/2012 12/31/2011 12/31/20 10

Current Working Capital

Average Net Assets

Average Net Income Loss

Average Occupancy

1 ,438,183

$441,591

$321,967

95.17%

Financial Summary

ASSETS - CURRENT $2,085,960 $1,735,439 $1,869,277

ASSETS - FIXED AND OTHER 1,640,574 1,746,807 1,844,632

LIABILITIES - CURRENT 647,777 2,827,949 3,578,566

LIABILITIES - LONG-TERM 2,305,730 82,599 155,295

EQUITY $773,027 $571,698 $19,952

INCOME

EXPENSE

NET INCOME

$9,742,998

9,519,669

$223,329

$10,683,971

10,070,321

$613,650

$9,232,943

9,104,022

$128,921

NUMBER OF BEDS 120 120 120

PERCENT OF OCCUPANCY DAYS 93.12% 96.29% 96.09%

PERCENT OCCUPANCY DAYS:

MEDICAID 68.80% 68.05% 65.58%

MEDICARE

PRIVATE/OTHER

13.23% 13.29% 13.60%

17.96% 18.66% 20.82%



Project 131195

Attachment D

Financial Summary

Eastchester Rehabilitation and Health Care Center, LLC

FISCAL PERIOD ENDED 12/31/2012 12/31/2011 12/31/2010

ASSETS - CURRENT $6,619,767 $5,619,019 $5,639,6Ô0

ASSETS - FIXED AND OTHER 11,737,076 12,066,567 11,302,448

LIABILITIES - CURRENT 8,849,456 9,792,847 9,635,972

LIABILITIES - LONG-TERM 104,238 125,919 191,860

EQUITY $9,403,149 $7,766,820 $7,114,216

INCOME

EXPENSE

NET INCOME

$22,680,791

20,984,459

$1,696,332

$22,842,754

21,962,532

$880,222

$21,577,869

21,272,667

$305,202

NUMBER OF BEDS 200 200 200

PERCENT OF OCCUPANCY DAYS 96.03% 93.86% 94.00%

PERCENT OCCUPANCY DAYS:

MEDICAID 80.60% 82.88% 85.37%

MEDICARE 9.52% 10.56% 12.48%

PRIVATE/OTHER 9.88% 6.56% 2.15%

Average Working Capital $3,466,630

Average Net Assets $8,094,728

Average Net Income Loss $960,585

Average Occupancy 94.63%



Project 131195

Attachment E

Golden Gate Rehabilitation and Health Care Center, LLC

FISCAL PERIOD ENDED 12/31/2012

________

ASSETS - CURRENT

ASSETS - FIXED AND OTHER

LIABILITIES - CURRENT

LIABILITIES - LONG-TERM

EQUITY

$4,754,324

12,093,509

4,071,014

572,097

$12,204,722

$5,625,242

12,319,188

5,679,944

189,677

$12,074,809

$5,059,522

12,770,478

5,557,736

758,146

$11,514,118

Average Net Assets

Average Net Income Loss

Average Occupancy

$43,465

$11,931,216

$1,571,492

96.50%

Financial Summary

12/31/2011 12/31/2010

INCOME

EXPENSE

NET INCOME

$24,430,095

24,300,184

$129,911

$26,946,642

26,385,954

$560,688

$24,101,969

23,221,076

$880,893

NUMBER OF BEDS

PERCENT OF OCCUPANCY DAYS

238

97.13%

238

96.19%

238

96.19%

PERCENT OCCUPANCY DAYS:

MEDICAID

MEDICARE

PRIVATE/OTHER

85.06%

5.39%

9.55%

82.81%

8.23%

8.96%

82.81%

8.23%

8.96%

Average Working Capital



Project 131195

Attachment F

Nassau Operating Company, LLC

dlb/a Nassau Extended Care Facility

ASSETS - CURRENT

ASSETS - FIXED AND OTHER

LIABILITIES - CURRENT

LIABILITIES - LONG-TERM

EQUITY

$8,813,117

18,404,871

6,670,109

6,090,908

$14,456,971

$10,803,865

15,257,570

6,007,823

6,521,087

$13,532,525

$11,110,836

15,297,781

6,336,774

6,967,910

$13,103,933

INCOME

EXPENSE

NET INCOME

$28,485,725

27,410,279

$1,075,446

$31,838,896

31,410,304

$428,592

$31,945,892

31,628,885

$317,007

NUMBER OF BEDS 280 280 280

PERCENT OF OCCUPANCY DAYS 92.67% 92.48% 92.48%

PERCENT OCCUPANCY DAYS:

MEDICAID 77.28% 76.11% 76.11%

MEDICARE 10.43% 13.90% 13.90%

PRIVATE/OTHER 12.29% 9.99% 9.99%

Average Working Capital

Average Net Assets

Average Net Income Loss

$3,904,371

$13,697,810

$607,015

Financial Summary

FISCAL PERIOD ENDED 11/30/2012 12/31/2011 12/31/2010

Average Occupancy 92.54%



Project 131195

Financial Summary

Attachment G

Park Avenue Operating Co., LLC

dibla Park Avenue Extended Care Facility

FISCAL PERIOD ENDED. 11/30/2012 12/31/2011 12131/2010

$6,642,470

15,597,481

5,456,111

6,123,002

$10,660,838

$8,186,439

13,452,742

5,491,119

6,570,804

$9,577,258

$8,705,717

13,504,855

5,195,019

6,847,125

$10,168,428

Average Working Capital

Average Net Assets

Average Net Income Loss

Average Occupancy

$2,464,126

$10,135,508

$361 ,424

93.13%

ASSETS - CURRENT

ASSETS - FIXED AND OTHER

LIABILITIES - CURRENT

LIABILITIES - LONG-TERM

EQUITY

INCOME

EXPENSE

NET INCOME

$24,369,936

23,427,513

$942,423

$26,172,207

26,763,377

$591,170

$25,872,102

25,861931

$10,171

NUMBER OF BEDS 240 240 240

PERCENT OF OCCUPANCY DAYS 94.41% 92.49% 92.49%

PERCENT OCCUPANCY DAYS:

MEDICAID 77.41% 76.11% 76.11%

MEDICARE 13.25% 14.68% 14.68%

PRIVATE/OTHER 9.34% 9.21% 9.21%



Financial Summary

Project 131195

Attachment H

Throgs Neck Operating Company, LLC

dlblaThrogs Neck Extended Care Facility

FISCAL PERIOD ENDED 11/30/2012

$4,250,251

10,814,097

5,504,018

4,558,849

$5,001,481

12/31/2011

$4,498,917

10,523,759

5,673,977

5,184,522

$4,164,177

12/31/2010

$4,222,731

10,458,625

5,063,207

5,507,867

$4,110,282

Average Working Capital

Average Net Assets

Average Net Income Loss

Average Occupancy

$1,089,768

$4,425,313

$600,364

96.11%

ASSETS - CURRENT

ASSETS - FIXED AND OTHER

LIABILITIES - CURRENT

LIABILITIES - LONG-TERM

EQUITY

INCOME

EXPENSE

NET INCOME

$20,797,688

19,209,882

$1,587,806

$22,245,967

22,192,071

$53,896

$22,326,114

22,166,725

$159,389

NUMBER OF BEDS

PERCENT OF OCCUPANCY DAYS

205

97.26%

205

94.13%

205

96.93%

PERCENT OCCUPANCY DAYS:

MEDICAID

MEDICARE

PRIVATE/OTHER

78.97%

10.33%

10.70%

79.57%

10.41%

10.02%

78.09%

11.95%

9.96%



Project 131195

Attachment

Financial Summary

Townhouse Operating Company, LLC

dibla Townhouse Center For Rehabilitation & Nursing

FISCAL PERIOD ENDED 10/31/2012 12/31/2011 12/31/2010

ASSETS - CURRENT $9,059,491 $7,686,006 $8,264,226

ASSETS - FIXED AND OTHER 12,989,885 12,938,708 12,730,577

LIABILITIES - CURRENT 7,478,216 6,310,183 6,194,200

LIABILITIES - LONG-TERM 10,246,988 10,236,392 10,484,329

EQUITY $4,324,172 $4,078,139 $4,316,274

INCOME

EXPENSE

NET INCOME

$26,960,649

26,714,616

$246,033

$33,597,464

33,835,599

$238,135

$33,114,409

32,818,036

$296,373

NUMBER OF BEDS 280 280 * 280

PERCENT OF OCCUPANCY DAYS 95.02% 94.98% 96.18%

PERCENT OCCUPANCY DAYS:

MEDICAID 71.32% 70.28% 71.89%

MEDICARE 8.29% 12.91% 13.27%

PRIVATE/OTHER 20.39% 16.81% 14.85%

Average Working Capital $1,675,708

Average Net Assets $4,239,528

Average Net Income Loss $101,424

Average Occupancy 95.39%



FISCAL PERIOD ENDED

Project 131195

Attachment J

White Plains Center for Nursing Care, LLC

dibla White Plains Center for Nursing

_________

12/31/2011

$1,698,595

4,971,290

2,435,493

317,023

$3,917,369

$1,839,920

4,828,316

2,458,789

269,980

$3,939,467

$1,524,423

4,895,902

4,398,742

3,782,080

$1 ,760,497

Financial Summary

11/30/2012

ASSETS - CURRENT

ASSETS - FIXED AND OTHER

LIABILITIES - CURRENT

LIABILITIES - LONG-TERM

EQUITY

12/31/2010

INCOME

EXPENSE

NET INCOME

$9,278,184

8,590,283

$687,901

$10,781,524

9,358,904

$1,422,620

$9,978,198

9,882,880

$95,318

NUMBEROFBEDS 88 88 88

PERCENT OF OCCUPANCY DAYS 89.31% 92.33% 94.96%

PERCENT OCCUPANCY DAYS:

MEDICAID 69.61% 71.07% 75.34%

MEDICARE 23.76% 19.50% 15.12%

PRIVATE/OTHER 6.63% 9.42% 9.54%

Currnet Working Capital

Average Net Assets

Average Net Income Loss

Average Occupancy

$736,898

$2,032,113

$735,280

92.20%



Financial Summary

Project 131195

Attachment K

North Sea Associates, LLC

dlbla The Hamptons Center for Rehabilitation and Nursing

$12,545,917

2,562,205

10,218,933

10,112,208

$5,223,019

$2,326,984

$10,492,701

$4,313,340

94.05%

$10,189,700

2,902,335

15,792,437

10,102,662

$12,803,064

$11,706,515

3,062,481

18,211,046

10,009,970

$13,452,020

FISCAL PERIOD ENDED

ASSETS - CURRENT

ASSETS - FIXED AND OTHER

LIABILITIES - CURRENT

LIABILITIES - LONG-TERM

EQUITY

12/31/2012 12/31/2011 12/31/2010

INCOME

EXPENSE

NET INCOME

$40,474,213

32,313,168

$8,161,045

$33,665,899

32,798,843

$867,056

$38,136,256

34,224,338

$3,911,918

NUMBER OF BEDS 280 280 280

PERCENT OF OCCUPANCY DAYS 94.49% 93.10% 94.55%

PERCENT OCCUPANCY DAYS:

MEDICAID 74.34% 75.99% 78.36%

MEDICARE 17.08% 15.50% 14.62%

PRIVATE/OTHER 8.58% 8.51% 7.02%

Current Working Capital

Average Net Assets

Average Net Income Loss

Average Occupancy



Project 131195

Attachment L

Financial Summary

Rockville Operating, LLC

cl/b/a The Brand Pavilion for Rehab and Nursing at Rockville Center

Started 08/06/2012

FISCAL PERIOD ENDED 11/30/2012

ASSETS - CURRENT $3,237,004

ASSETS - FIXED AND OTHER 8,508,618

LIABILITIES - CURRENT 5,209,257

LIABILITIES - LONG-TERM 155,482

EQUITY $6,380,883

-INCOME

EXPENSE

NET INCOME

$5,586,984

5,258389

$328,595

NUMBEROFBEDS 158

PERCENT OF OCCUPANCY DAYS 96.72%

PERCENT OCCUPANCY DAYS:

MEDICAID 75.53%

MEDICARE 14.55%

PRIVATE/OTHER 9.92%

Current Working Capital $1,972,253

CurrentAverage Net Assets $6,380,883

Current Net Income Loss $328,595

Current Occupancy 96.72%



CON#1 32079

I BFA Attachment A

12012 211

CURRENT ASSETS I $4,867,140 I $4, 28,526 $3,666,225

FIXED ASSETS 1,000,148 55,759 947,163

CURRENT LIABILITIES 1,097,126 6170 426,778

LONG TERM LIABILITIES 3,118929 Z 61,668 1,682,610

NET ASSETS $1,651,233 I $2, 75,847 $2,504,000

REVENUES $7,350,272 $7, 71,234 $7,074,033

EXPENSES 8381,506 7.. 04,648 7530,935

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPENSES $1,031,234 11 $ 66,586 $456,902

NUMBER OF BEDS 80 80 80

UTILIZATION: I
MEDICAID 75.00% 74.54% 70.68%

MEDICARE 11.22% 1 10.88% 9.79%

PRIVATE PAY 13.78% 14.58% 19.53%

OCCUPANCY 95.72% 94.67% 95.40%



Project #1. 2079

BFA. Attach ent 3

Cayuga County Nursing Kome

Financial Position

Month ended June

30, 2013

ASSETS

Cash & Investments 1,902,176

Accounts Receivable 2,076,506

Other Current Assets 140,646

Total Current Assets 4,119,328

Property, Plant & Equipment, Net. 899,107

Cash Held For Residents 37,487

Total Long Term Assets 37,487

Total Assets 5,055,922

LIABILITIES & NET POSITION

Trade Payables & Accrued Expenses 3,087,439 -

Total Current Liabilities 3,087,439

Cash Held for Residents 36,526

Total Long Term Liabilities 36,526

Net Position 1,651,233

Net Income Loss 280,724

Total Net Position 1 ,931 ,957

Total Liabilities & Net Position 5,055,922



Proiect #132079

BFAAttacnent B cont

CayugaCounty Nursing Home

Income Statement

Month Ended Year to Date

June 30,2013 June 30,2013

Resident Revenue 608,685 3,291,769

Other non operating revenue 151 1,773

Total Revenue 608,836 3,293,542

Salaries / Wages 229,171 1,274,921

Employee Benefits 80,427 565696

Purchased Services 41,876 639713

Supplies and other expenses 52,977 407634

Utilities 4,954 48098

Depreciation 64,514 64514

Bad Debts - 12242

Total Expenses 473,919 3,012,818

Net Income Loss 134,917 280,724



BFA Attachment A

CON#i32093
Mercy Health and Rehabilitation

2012 2011 2010

CURRENT ASSETS $3,230,614 $3,104,995 $3,419,068

FIXED ASSETS 1,327,725 1,548,461 1,927,155

CURRENT LIABILITIES 9,043,073 7,517,184 4,156,841

LONG TERM LIABILITIES 1,513,353 1,120,554 4,210,437

NET ASSETS. $5,998,087 $3,984,282 $3,021,055

REVENUES $14,943,557 $15,785,254 $16,353,540

EXPENSES 16,803,053 16,653,789 17,047,994

NET INCOME . $1,859,496 $868,535 $694,454

OCCUPANCY 86.00% 86.54% 85.82%

UTILIZATION:

MEDICAID 75.00% 74.36% 76.20%

MEDICARE 11.00% 11.28% 12.05%

PRIVATE PAY 14.00% 14.36% 11.75%



CON#1 32093

Cayuga County Nursing Home BFA Attachment B

2012 2011 2010

CURRENT ASSETS $4,867,140 $4,428,526 $3,666,225

FIXED ASSETS 1,000,148 955,759 947,163

CURRENT LIABILITIES 1,097,126 446,770 426,778

LONG TERM LIABILITIES 3,118,929 2,261,668 1,682,610

NET ASSETS $1,651,233 $2,675,847 $2,504,000

REVENUES $7,350,272 $7,971,234 $7,074,033

EXPENSES 81,506 7804648 7,5O,935

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPENSES $1,031,234 $166,586 $456,902

NUMBER OF BEDS 80 80 80

UTILIZATION:

MEDICAID 75.00% 74.54% 70.68%

MEDICARE 11.22% 10.88% 9.79%

PRIVATE PAY 13.78% 14.58% 19.53%

OCCUPANCY 95.72% 94.67% 95.40%



Project #132093
BPA Attachment C

Balance Sheet

December 31, 2012

Assets

Current assets:

Cash $ 15,333,714

Assets limited as to use - current portion 1,026,577

Patient accounts receivable, less allowance for doubtful

accounts of approximately $________ and $_________

in 2012 and 201!, respectively 12,8'32,341

Due from affiliates, net 2,418

Due from third party, net 308,043

Other receivables 1,790,828

InventOries 362,227

Capital lease receivable, current -

Current portion of net investment in direct financing 1eas 459,292

Prepaid expenses, grant receivable and other assets 1,362,542

Total current assets 33,477,982

Investment in affiliate 1,863,922

Capital lease receivable, long-term

Net investment in direct financing lease,net of current portion -

Assets limited as to use 12,008,536

Tenant security deposits and assets held for residents 1,088,477

Cash and cash equivalents-restricted and board designated 252,278

Other receivables, long-term 1,119,048

Other assets 695,219

Property and equipment, net 70,738,913

Deferred financing charges, net of accumulated

amortization of$______ and $________ in 2012 and 2011 1,969,030

Grant receivable 6,391,401

Due from affiliates, net of current portion -

Total assets $ 129,604,806

Liabilities and Net Assets

Current liabilities:

Current portion of long-term debt 4,463,414



Project #132093

BFA Attachment C cont.

Current portion of capital lease payable

Accounts payable and accrued expenses 8,994,278

Accrued payroll, vacation and payroll taxes 5,869,670

New York State gross receipts assessment 243,911

Estimated third party payor settlements, net 1,126,766

Accrued interest 523,661

Refundable deposits 32,700

Current portion of asset retirement obligation 448,584

Advance payments from tenants 505,931

Deferred revenue 11,464

Other liabilites 563,301

Due to affiliates 2.5,577

Total current liabilities 22,809,257

Long-term liabilities:

Estimated third party payor settlements, net 7,028,841

Long-term debt, less current portion 64,065,210

Capital lease obligations, net of current portion -

Assets held for residents 1,088,477

Asset retirement obligations, less current portion 200,889

Accrued interest 504,347

Due to affiliate, long term

Other long-term liabilities 6,507,936

Total liabilities 102,204,957

Net Assets:

Unrestricted 13,799,000

Temporarily restricted 13,483,754

Permanently restricted 117,095

Total Net Assets . . 27,399,849

Total liabilities and net assets $ 129,604,806

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



Project #132093

BFA Attachment C cont.,

Statements of Operations and Changes in Net Assets

Year Ended December 31, 2Q12

2012

Revenue, gains and other support:

Net patient service revenues $ 108,100,039

Food and food service, catering, and diretary consulting revenue 12,269,934

Rental and program income 17,723,741

Interest income on capital lease 188,270

Net assets released from restrictions for operations 130,989

Other operating revenue 868,676

Management Assessment 18,000

Managing Agent fees 138,636

Contributions/Contributions from Affiliate 57,750

*Grant revenue 245,776

Total revenue, gains and other support 139,626,3 1 1

Expenses:

Salaries and wages 52,891,336

Employee benefits 19,838,752

Supplies and other expenses 33,784,333

Professional fees and other purchased services 10,402,457

New York State gross receipts assessment 3,102,466

Interest expense 5,409,405

Provision for bad debts 1,586,145

Depreciation and amortization 6,659,4 1 1

Total expenses 133,674,305

Income loss from operations 5,952,006

Nonoperating gains losses:

Investment income 26,456

Other revenue 2,673,584

Total nonoperating gains losses, net 2,7c10,040

Excess deficiency of revenues over expenses 8,652,046

Change in net unrealized gains and losses on investments

on other than trading securities 17,963



Project #132093

BFA Attachment D

ST. JOSEPH'S HOSPITAL HEALTh CENTER AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Balance Sheets

December 31, 2012 and 2011

Assets 2012 2P11

Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents $ I 76 15,649 29,267,260

Investments 79,744,502 52,457,579

Patient accounts receivable, net of al1owane for chajty care

and doubtful accounts of approximately $42,000,000 and

$41,000,000. in 2012 and 2011, respectively 100,222,456 82,221,830

Other receivables 9,114,897 13,710,52

Inventories 5,756,325 5,683,431
Pepaid expenses. 6,266,850 4,577,41 2
Assets limited a to use 2765,000 3,008,404

Estimated third-party payor settlements 45.6,137 5,693,372 -

Total current assets 221,941,816 196619,816

Property and equipment, net 257,746,726 207,626,985

Assets limited as to use 87,790,526 31,141,336

Unamortized debt issuance costs 5,544,870 2,498,719

Other assets 16,999,526 13,451,449

Investment in interest rate cap 390,792 904,327

Equity interest in net assets of St. Joseph Hospital Health

Center Foundation, Inc. 21,687,371 22,171,207

Goodwill 26,571,519 - 26,571,519

$ 638,673,146 500,985,358



Liabilities and Net, Assets

Project #132093

BFA Attachment D cont.

2012 2011

Current liabilities:.

Short-term borrowings

Current portion of long-term debt -

Accounts payable

Accrued expenses and other liabilities

$ 7,751,113

11,267,095

44,342,728

48,040,632

9,731,576

10,253,592

40,590,774

38,692,898

Total current liabilities 111,401,568 99,274,840

Long-tem debt, net

Accrued postretirement benefits

Accrued pension benefits

Due to St. Joseph's Health Center Properties, Inc.

Other liabilities

Total liabilities

Net assets:

Unrestricted:

St. Joseph's Hospital Health Center

Noncontrolling iflterest in SJLS LLC

238,842,190

20,697,421

27,850,488

128,613

`19,222,942

418,143,222

203,275,031

1,209,308

122,789,774

21,234,177

30,358,033

9,209,.1 82

15,730,741

298,596,747

I 87703,965

1,358,705

Total unrestricted net assets 204,484,339 189,062,670

Temporarily restricted

Permanently restricted

12,929,525

3il6,060

10,2iS,37

3,110,574

Total -net assets

Commitments and contingent liabilities'

220,529,924 202,3.88,611

$ 638,673,146 500,985,358



Project #132093

BFA Attachment D cont.

ST. JOSEPH'S HOSPITAL HEALTH CENTER AND SUBIDIAR1ES

COnsolidated, Stalements ofOperations nd Changes in Net Assets

Years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011 -

2012 2011
Unrestricted revenues, gains and other support:
Net patient service revenue net of contractual allowances

and discounts $ 573,845,241 515,700,742
Provisibn for bad, debt 6,178,042 6,975,548

Net patient service revenue less provision for bad debts 567,667,199 508,725,194

Other revenue 18,354,566 14,748,889

Total revenues, gains and other support 586,021,765 523,474,083

Expenses: -

Salaries and wages 260,846,835 23 6,83 1429
Fringe benefits 61,049,099 57,324,369
Supplies and oIher expenses 227,433,484 201,931,453
Depreciation and amortization 21,258,049 17,204,911
interest incurred and expensed 4,721,758 2,654,197
New York State gross receipts tax, 1,911,122 1,553,628

Total expenses 577,220,347 517,499,987

income from operations 8,801,418 5,974,096

Nonoperating revenue:

Investment income 1,483,778 2,384,727
Change in fair value of interest rate cap 5 13,53-5 785,673
Change in equity of unrestricted net assets cif

St. Joseph's Hospital Health Center Foundation, Inc. 1,244,458 104,714
Equity in earnings of investees 2,548,465 - I ,-899,762

Excess of revenues over expenses 11,075,668 9,577,626

Net income attributable to noncontrolling interest in

SJLS, LLC 1,922,063 2,203,98.3.

Excess of revenues over expenses -

St. Joseph's Hospital Health Center
and Subsidiaries . $ 9,153,605 7,373,643 -



CON#1 32093

BFA Attachment E Pro Forma Balance Sheet

ASSETS:

Cash $4,636,592

Cash- Heal Proceeds 14,927,607

Accounts Receivable 2,092,176

Prepaid Expenses 158,000

Construction 2?,361,440

Net Property, Plant and Equipment 821,905

Resident Funds Held in Trust 145,130

TOTAL ASSETS $45,142,850

LIABILITIES:

Accounts Payable ` $4,413,170

Mortgage Payable 22,361,440

St. Francis Loan 104,775

Liability for Pension Benefits 1,336,033

Resident Funds held in trust 145,130

Working Capital Loan Z,000,000

TOTAL LIABILiTIES $30,360,548

NET ASSETS $14,782,302



Project #132093

EFA Attachuent F

LORETTO ORGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURE

Roman Catholic
Diocese of
Syracuse

Members of
Loretto

Management Corp

_________

I LMCBoardof
Trustees j
Loretto

I Management
Corporation

-

_______

etto Rest Realty Corp. Loretto Health &Bernardice Apartments LL..
PACE CNY Rehabilitation Center

Churchill Manor
Loretto Properties Corp. AISS

Loretto Housing 0ev. I-Brighton Management
Fund Services

_______

Loretto Foundation

_______

LAnna Mahan Found.
Nottingham Retirement Loretto Malta Manor Housing

Community 0ev. Fund

_______

Loretto Rest, Inc.

* Nottingham RHCF Loretto Apts at O'Brien Rd. Mandorla Gardens
Housing 0ev. Fund

_______

Loretto Buckley Landing
Loretto O'Brien Rd. Housing

________

Auburn Senior Services
Loretto Geriatric 0ev. Fund

Community Residences

Loretto Sedgwick Heights

Loretto Adult Community

NOTE: Loretto Management Corporatiori will serve as. Active Parent of Auburn Senior

Services. Loretto Management Corporation does not serve as Active Parent

of any of the other entities.



Mercy Proforma 201 3-08-08a Cash Flow YR1

Page 1 of 1

MONTH I MONTH 2 MONTH 3 MONTH 4 MONTH 5 MONTH 6 MONTH 7 MONTH 8 MONTH 9 MONTH 10 MONTH 11 MONTH 12 TOTAL

CASH - BEG OF PERIOD 4,636,592 4,585,163 4,533,734 4,482,305 4,430,876. 4,379,446 4,328,017 4,276,588 4,225,159 4,173,730 4122,301 4,070,872 4,019,443

CASH RECEIPTS

COLLECTION OF A/R:

Patient Revenue 2,080,403 2,080,403 2,080,403 2,080,403 2080,403 2,080,403 2,080,403 2,080,403 2,080,403 2,080,403 2,080,403 2,080,403 24,964,838
Adult Day Care 82,310 82,310 82,310 82,310 82,310 82,310 82,310 82,310 82310 82,310 82,310 82,310 987,714

Transportation 37,464 37,464 37,464 37,464 37,464 37,464 37,464 37,464 37,464 37,464 37,464 37,464 449,572
Other 29,432 29,432 29,432 29,432 29,432 29,432 29,432 29,432 29,432 29,432 29,432 29,432 353,188

TOTAL CASH RECEIPTS 2,229,609 2,229,609 2,229,609 2,229,609 2,229,609 2,229,609 2,229,609 2,229,609 2,229,609 2,229,609 2,229,609 2,229,609 26,755,312

CASH DISBURSEMENTS

Direct Expenses 1,091,305 1,091,305 1,091,305 1,091,305 1,091,305 1,091,305 1,091,305 1,091,305 1,091,305 1,091,305 1,091,305 1,091,305 13,095,661
Indirect Expenses 778,173 778,173 778,173 778,173 778,173 778,173 778,173 778,173 778,173 778,173 778,173 778,173 9,338,075

Non-Comparables:

Utilities 35,181 35,181 35,181 35,181 35,181 35,181 35,181 35,181 35,181 35,181 35,181 35,181 422,174

Medical Staff Services 12,945 12,945 12,945 12,945 12,945 12,945 12,945 12,945 12,945 12,945 12,945 12,945 155,339

Dental 1,607 1,607 1,607 1,607 1,607 1,607 1,607 1,607 1,607 1,607 1,607 1,607 19,284
Other 9,794 9,794 9,794 9,794 9,794 9,794 9,794 9,794 9,794 9,794 9,794 9,794 117,530

Total Non-Comparables: 59,527 59,527 59,527 59,527 59,527 59,527 59,527 59,527 59,527 59,527 59,527 59,527 714,327

Property:

Rentals 1,852 1,852 1,852 1,852 1,852 1,852 1,852 1,852 1,852 1,852 1,852 1,852 22,219

Revolver Repayment 166,667 166,667 166,667 166,667 166,667 168,667 166,667 166,667 166,667 166,667 166,667 166,667 2,000,000

Interest 105,153 105,153 105,153 105,153 105,153 105,153 105,153 105,153 105,153 105,153 105,153 105,153 1,261,842

Principal on Debt 31,654 31,654 31,654 31,654 31,654 31,654 31,654 31,654 31,654 31,654 31,654 31,654 379,851

Property Insurance 2,653 2,653 2,653 2,653 2,653 2,653 2,653 2,653 2,653 2,653 2,653 2,653 31,836
Total Property 307,979 307,979 307,979 307,979 307,979 307,979 307,979 307,979 307,979 307,979 307,979 307,979 3,695,747

Adult Day Care 44,054 44,054 44,054 44,054 44,054 44,054 44,054 44,054 44,054 44,054 44,054 44,054 528,651

TOTAL CASH DISB. 2,281,038 2,281,038 2,281,038 2,281,038 2,281,038 2,281,038 2,281,038 2,281,038 2,281,038 2,281,038 2,281,038 2,281,038 27,372,461

CASH - INC DEC 51,429 51429 51,429 51,429 51,429 51,429 51,429 51,429 51429 51,429 51,429 51429 617,149

CASH - END OF PERIOD $4,585,163 $4,533,734 $4482,305 $4,430,876 $4,379,446 $4,328,017 $4,276,588 $4,225,159 $4,173,730 $4,122,301 $4,070,872 $4,019,443
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L, WORNR, iNC,

dlbfa HCR

OALANC.SHEETS

Desonibe 31.,

Proj.ct k131281

BA .Attadthment B

ASSETS

Current assets;

Cash and cash equivalents

Accounts receIvable, tess allowance for doubtfut

accountS of331,00 $1 I 6,000 2010

Prepaid expenses and other current assots

Tot uirent assets

Property and equipment, net

1ntangthiaaet

Total assets

UAILTFS AND STOCHOLDERS' EQUItY

Curent abi tIes;

Note payable current portion

Demand r;otespayabl

Accounts payae

Aued expenses

Unearned revenue

Rfundable advance

Du to thirdparty peyors - current portion

Total curr&it lablIitles

Long-term aities:

Security deposits

Note payable net of current portloti

Due to third-party payors

Total long-term tiabilitles

Total tiabilities

Stockholders' equity daftoit:

Common Stock - no par, 2,000,000 siare authorized

and lesuod, 73,76 shares outstanding

1981832-2010, includIng *20,81 I unarioceted

ESOP slare 648,208 - 2010

Treasury stock, 28244 at cost 18,168 * 2010

Pdditionl pald-in capttei

Retained earntns accumulated deficit

Unearned ESOP shares

Ttai stoclchotdets' equity dfIott

Total Uabitities and equttydeftclt

11,35

8Ot2,3t.

1LQ
` 8,91,029

$ 12,43 ,363

78 ,000

2,99 ,000

1,81 ,081

Z39 ,912

50 979

.16 ,000

!1 41 &

12,19 ,447

4,436

*_4

16,12

$

$

2010

$ 4,393,124

5,476,548

497,855

10367,527

1,417,008

`l,400000

$ 13,184,535

1,82.1,429

997,720

2,272014

362,101

£60,000

_Lc2°
6,443,284

27,084

78,000

4,706,098

5,5i7,132

9,'t93

82,867

4,49',0O3

11960,446

93,500

269382

604371

104

04

t224089

_____

1Z,43 ,363 $ 13,184,635



1.WOERNER;,

d/ba CR

STATEMENTS OF OPIRATION5

Y3arS Endud econther 31.

Ient
Medcat expenses

Trauiing end reruflment

Qffca expense

Lejaland: accOtittlng

Msc.&1aneQUe

Cash receipt assessment

csurence

tnterest

Real estae taxes

Dues and subecripUOns

Total opereUng expenses

OperatIng toss

t4on-rocurang OXO1SOS

Loss bre taxes

Tnx prn'so

711,641

43,5o3
11,543

189,027

000,000

3,007

733,059

715,657

6C5,82

583,86

558,036

245,0Th

41,613

312,625

160,899

145,588

134,214

68,624

70,076

046,081

3 962,445

2010

_____

$ 43216,20.6

28,7497s

5,080,421

2,578368

945,380

4,000,000

600,500

502,963

542,627

352,607

40,$72

502,9.11

I 9048

405,064

269,865

187658

165,237

124,397

110,378

69,485

69,916

45,905,766

2,689,561

ç2,689,561

454.5

Projct #131Z81

BFA Attachinent B cant.

I

gevonues:

Operating expenses:

Payroir

Payroll taxe and employee benefds

Outsidoservices

Travel

ESOP ctributions

Sad debt exensa

Utllitbss

Depreciation

Euipmant rental, repairs and. mentenenco

$ 42063,63

30

S

2

I

I

46

O0802

5

-_--.

990,469

.___,.,_____i 1c1Net lass



Project #431281

BFA Attac1men.t C

2012 interim FnancialSttemeits

*LWoerner, Inc. dba.HCR

Preliminary Balance Sheet

December31 2012

ASSETS

CurrentAssets

Cash $265512.

Accounts Receivable 8646j74

Prepaid Expenses 1T2279

Total Curreht.Asset3 90a3&5

Total Proporty Plant & Equipment i,68485

Other Assets

1ntanlbies and Security Leposfts 246OM33

TOTAL ASSETS M3,2p08

UäbiIlties

Current Liabilities

Une of CredIt Payable $4,790UO0

Demand Notes Payable 1500,OO

Noth Payable to Officer $75000O

Aecbunts. Payabe 1 006O42

Accrued Expenses 290&943

Unearned Revenue 2,204,109

Payer Settternents/urrént 3,044,697

Totai. Current UablUtles f 6,20i,61

Other Uabffltles

Security. Daposlts Patlents 42,079

Payor Settiments/Long term

_____

2,697Z1

TOTAL UABILITIES . 18,94159i

ST0CKHOLDRW EQUiTY

Common Stock 93,600

Additional Paid In Capital 911,Z32

Treasury Stock 472&06

Retained Earnings 7,21047

TOTALSTOCKHOLDERSEQUITY Z40,70

TOTAL LIAWLITIES & STOCKHOLDERS EQU1T S13200,883



Project #1 12.81

BFA Attach ent C cont..

2012 tnterirn Firanc!at. Statetmrnts

L Woen'tr, Inca dlbia HCR

PrUninary ProfitiLoss Statrnet

YTO December 2012

Revenues $42397525

Direct Costs
.

Gross. Margin 151350

IndirEct Costs

* Payroll and Related Expenses Ii ,743583

Other Indirect Expenses . 6931

Total Indirect Expenses . i83:74

NetProfit4TLoss f1J4.
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